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City of Burlington Board of Education

518 Locust Avenue. Burlington. New "ersey 08016 • (609) 387-5877
e-mail: cwilkie@burUngton-nj.net Fax (609) 386-6971

Darryl S. Thompson
President

Craig H. Wilkie
School Business Administrator

November 7, 2012

Honorable President and
Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
518 Locust Avenue
Burlington, New Jersey 08016

Dear Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education:

It is with pleasure that we submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of
Burlington Public Schools for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. This CAFR includes the District's

. Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief,
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner that is designed
.to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have ~n included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections as follows:

• The Introductory Section contains a Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, List of Principal
Officials, and an Organizational Chart of the School District;

• The Financial Section begins with the Independent Auditors' Report and includes the
Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes providing an
overview of the School District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules
providing detailed budgetary information;

• The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic information, financial trends,
and the fiscal capacity of the School District, generally presented on .amulti-year basis;

• The Single Audit Section-The District is required to undergo an annual audit in conformity with
the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1986, as amended, the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations", and
the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Information related to this single audit, including the
independent auditor's report on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, along with fmdings and questioned costs, if any, is included in
the single audit section of this report.

OUR SCHOOLS ARE PRIORITY ONE



REPORTING ENTITY AND SERVICES

The City of Burlington Board of Education is an independent entity within the criteria adopted by the
GASB as established by NCGA Statement No.3. All funds and account groups of the District are
included in this report. The City of Burlington Board of Education and all its schools constitute the
District's reporting entity.

The City of Burlington School District, made up of three primary elementary schools, an Intermediate
School, a Junior School and a High School, is committed to maintaining small, neighborhood schools in
an effort to meet the emotional, intellectual and social needs of its student population of approximately
1,803 students. The District also has a "receiving" school relationship with the Edgewater Park School
District, which has been sending students to Grades 9-12 since the 1930's. During the 2011-2012 school ",
year the district continued with a Balanced Literacy Approach for Language Arts, Envision Math for
Grades KS to Sthand the Prentice Hall Math Program in Grades 6 to 12.

The High School offers over II S courses, including S.A. T. preparation, honors courses, and 8 AP
(Advanced Placement) classes. The High School offers a nine period day, increasing instructional time by
28 minutes a day. The Junior School (Grades 7-8) uses an interdisciplinary approach to academic
instruction. The elementary schools (pre-School to Grade 6) offer a comprehensive program to all
students with a strong emphasis on language arts and mathematics. Effective September 1, 2001 the
District began a :fu11-day/fulJ-year three-year-old and four-year-old program. This was in addition to our
full-day Kindergarten program for early childhood education. The district opened a 12-classroom Early
Childhood Center addition to the Samuel Smith School in January, 2003. In addition, the school district
occupied the new 3-6 Wilbur Watts Intermediate School in May, 2007. The new education wing at
Burlington City High School opened its facilities to students in September, 2007. Over the summer
months the final construction phase was completed at the Burlington City High School and we opened our
doors to our students in September, 2009.

As you can see from the following data, there are indicators that point to a school district that is putting
forth a great deal of effort:

• Faculty attendance rates (97.2%) are very high indicating that staff members are attending regularly to
teach our youngsters. (Source: NJ School Report Card, 2011-2012)

• Student attendance rates (94.2%) are also very high indicating that students are attending regularly in
an effort to learn. (Source: District Attendance Data 2011-2012)

Although encouraged by improving test results, we still have much work to do to obtain higher state and
national scores and achieve more rigorous progress indicators as required by the New Jersey Core
Curriculum Standards. Over the past summer, teachers worked on creating or revising curriculum in
science and mathematics. Our own N.W.E.A testing, along with NJASK 3-8, and HSPA scores were
carefully examined. At-risk youngsters are identified for support services such as Before and After School
Tutorial, GEPA and HSPA Review Classes and a reorganized K-12 Summer School Program.

While not minimizing the importance of statistical data, this summary would be incomplete without
highlighting areas which contribute to the ratios, percentages and money spent on educating our children.
Over the past five years, to further enhance our elementary program, the District has revised and
centralized registration procedures, instituted elementary foreign language instruction, and adopted a new
elementary mathematics program and expanded AP courses. Instruction is aligned to the New Jersey Core
Curriculum Content Standards. The writing process has been standarized for all classes. Staff members
are expected to integrate Blooms Taxonomy of Higher Order Thinking Skills into their daily lessons. The
district is technologically superior to many K-12 districts. We have 11 classroom computer labs. over
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1,410 computers and 6 mobile labs. The District offers an Extended Learning Program for academically
talented students. Special Education classes are provided at elementary and secondary levels, Title I
instruction is designed to provide supplemental instruction to students in reading, writing and
mathematics. A Student Assistance Program exists to help students achieve personal and academic
success, deal with conflict and oversee programs in peer leadership and parent education.

A variety of activities and sports programs are available in the city schools. At Burlington City High
School varsity sports are offered to male and female athletes. The 2011-2012 school year continued to
bring honor and recognition to the community both in athletics and in our outstanding award winning
music program. Co-curricular clubs and programs are also offered at the Junior School and High School.
Instrumental and vocal music programs are offered to all students in Grades 4-12. A Music-Art Festival
for K-12 students is conducted annually. The School District also supports a before and after school
daycare program. We are now working with the Educational Services Unit to further enhance our services
in the area of Special Education. Additionally, the District has had a long term sending/receiving
relationship with the Edgewater Park Township Board of Education. Edgewater Park sends its children to
Burlington City High School in grade levels 9 through 12. As of October, 2012, our enrollment is at 1,803
students.

ECONO~CCOND~ONSANDOUTLOOK

The City of Burlington is classified as an urban district. The State of New Jersey has designated us as
one of the formerly known Abbott districts. Geographically the community is only 2.44 square
miles. Only a small portion of the community is not developed. As with many of the older
Riverfront communities, the historic reliance on a few larger industrial ratables has caused a shift in tax
obligations to residential property owners. It should be noted that the district has just completed a
building program that added over $100,000,000 in construction activity. The program included a new
Wilbur Watts Intermediate School and a twenty-two classroom addition to the High School. In addition,
the district passed a referendum for a 10,000 square foot .auditorium at the new WWIS as well as
improvements to the high school football field. The district issued bonds in 2004 for $2,789,000 for the
referendum program.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The District has identified the following major initiatives to be part of the 2011-7012 Budget:

• Self-Contained Special Education Classes
• . Inclusion Classes
• Elementary Literacy Program
• Early Childhood Education
• In-Service Education
• Alternative Education
• Curriculum RevisionlRenewal
• Implementation of the Anti-Bullying Law
• Department Chairs Grades 7 through 12
• District Curriculum Committee
• Elementary Mathematics Program
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INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROL

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of fmancial statements in confonnity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including th~t portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the district has complied 'with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted
for the general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the
fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2012.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is a member of the Burlington County Insurance Pool - Joint Insurance Fund and as a result
carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, legal liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, bazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds. The Risk Management Plan is presented to the Board of Education and its auditor, and is on file at
the Board office.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountant or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, CPAs, was selected by the
City of Burlington Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statues,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related OMB
Circular A-I33 and State of NJOMB's Circular 04-04. The auditor's report on the general purpose
fmancial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in
the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the scbool district, and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services
of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted,

Patricia T. Doloughty, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
City of Burlington Board of Educ

Crai . Wilkie
Scbool Business Administrator
City of Burlington Board of Education
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
Registered Municipal Accountants

12000 Uneoln Drive Wrsl, Suite 401
Mariton, New Jersey 080S3
(856) 983-ll44
Fu: (856) 9831674
E-Mail: Isep!U!.ikoncenlrle.net

-MemberoC·
AmeriClD Institute orcpAs
New Jersey Society orcpAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey (School District), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively
comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the School District's management Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey. as of June 30, 2012,
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 7, 2012 on our
consideration of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington. State of New Jersey's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.
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The accompanying managemenfs discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the table of
contents, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary infonnation required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary infonnation. However, we did not audit the infonnation and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fmancial statements that collectively comprise the
Burlington City School District's basic ftnancial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and State
of New Jersey Circular 04-04-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid,
and are not a required part of the financial statements. In addition, the introductory section, combining statements and
related major fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section listed in the table of contents are also
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Schedules
of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance, combining statements and related major fund
supporting statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
ftnancial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Respectfully submitted,

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Robert P. Inverso
Certifted Public Accountant
Registered Municipal Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 7,2012
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
Registered Municipal Accountants

12000 Uneoln Drive West. Suite 402
Marlton. New Jeney 08053
(856) 983-ll44
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: Iscpas@eonuntrle.net

-Member of-
American Institute orcpAs
New Jersey SocIety or CpAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MA'ITERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

We bave audited the financial statements of the governmental activities. the business-type activities, each major fund and
the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Burlington City School District (School District), in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the School
District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 7, 2012. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Burlington City School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. In planning and perfonning our audit, we considered the Burlington City School
District's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the School District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School District's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control. such that there is a
reasonable possibility tbat a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be prevented. or
detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting tbat we consider to be material weaknesses. as defined above.
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CompUance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Burlington City School District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly. we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing· Standards and audit
requirements as prescnbed by the Division of Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management of the School District, the Division of
Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey. and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted.

INVBRSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

{)t~A-
Robert P.lnverso
Certified Public Accountant
Registered Municipal Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 7. 2012
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I



Burlington City Sehool District
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

As management of the Board of Education of the City of Burlington, New Jersey (School District). we
offer readers of the School District·s financial statements this namttive overview and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the infonnation
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal,
which can be found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial mghllgbts

• The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $25.389,067 (nel assets).

• Governmental activities have a deficit unrestricted net assets ofSl.746.547. The accountlng
treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable. and the June state
aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits School Districts from maintaining more than
2% of its expenditures as unrestricted fund balance are primarily responsible for this deficit
balance.

• The total net assets of the School District increased by $615,844, or a 2.49% increase from the
prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the increase is the result of operations.

• Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds increased by $1,034,395 resulting
in· an ending fund balance of $2.340.897. This increase was anticipated by the Board of
Education and is the result of operations in the general fund.

• Business-type activities have unrestricted net assets of$30I,096.

• The School District's long-term obligations increased by $154,444 which is the result of the
. decrease in capital leases payable, an increase in compensated absences and a decrease in

bonds payable.

OvervJew of the Basic FiDBncial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: 1) District-wide financial statements. 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The distrlCl-widefmancia! statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net assets and the statement of activities.

The statement ofnet assets presents infonnation about aU of the School District's assets and liabilities. The
difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net assets. Over time, changes in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is improving or
deteriorating.
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the net assets of the School District changed
during the current fiscal year. Changes in net assets are recorded in the statement of activities when the
underlying event OCCW'S, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities consolidate the Food Service Fund and the
Latcbkey Program Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that bave been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds andfiduc;ary fonds.

Governmental fimds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, reconciliation is
provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School District maintains five individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, the Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund..
They are presented separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, Latcbkey Program Fund and Community
Education Program Fund) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciary fimds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional infonnation that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash. investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majori1y of the current assets are the
results of the _levy and state aid collection process. '

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled.
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2012. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2012.

The assets of the primaJy government activities exceeded liabilities by $25,028,437 with an unrestricted
deficit balance ofSl,746,547. The net assets of the primary governmentdo not include internal balances.

A net investment of $23,403,129 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School District's 1,785 public school students, represents 93.51% of the School
District's total net assets. Net assets ofS2,560,406 have been restricted for budget appropriation.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net assets are primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable and the June state aid payments, and state statutes that prohfbit School
Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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Burllngton City School District
Comparative Summary of Net Assets

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011

GoVCl1lDlClltal Activities Business- Type Activities District-Wide

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Assets:
Cwrcnt asseIs S 3,115,679 S 2,119,399 S 360.506 S 339.687 S 3,476,185 S 2,459,086
Capital assets 25,485,911 25,754.462 59,534 27.331 25.545.445 25,781,793

Total assets 281601~90 2718731861 4201040 3671°18 2910211630 28~1879
Uabilitics:
Cum:ntUabWties 947,719 985,211 59,410 10,084 1,007,129 995,295
Non-cunau Uabilities 2,625,434 2,472J6 I 2,625,434 21472J61

Total liabilities 3~731153 3,457~n 5MI0 10,084 31632,563 314671656

Netasscts S 25,028,437 S 24,416,289 S 360,630 S 356,934 S 25,389,067 S 24,773,223

Net assets coasist of .

Invested in capital
Assets S 23,403,129 S 23,519,269 S 59,534 S 27,331 S 23,462,663 S 23.546.600

Restricted net assets 3,371,855 2,261,127 3,371,855 2,261,127

Uruatric:tcd net assets (J1746~47) (1,364,107) 301,096 329,603 (1,44M51) (J,034~04)

Netasscts S 2510281437 S 241416~ S 3601630 S 356~34 S 25,3891067 S 241773,223

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net assets of the School District by $1,034,395 during the current
fiscal year. Key elements of the increase in net assets for governmental activities are as follows:

• Depreciation Expense of$268,551

• Increase in Compensated Absences Payable of$306,855

• Reduction of Capital Leases and Bond Principal in the amount 0($152,411

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net assets by $3,696. Key elements of the increase
in net assets for governmental activities are as follows:

• The Food Service Fund, the Latchkey Program and the Community Education Program
had net incomeslQosses) after contnoutioDS and transfers of ($25,481), $28,174 and
$1,003 respectively. . .
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Burlington City School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Assets

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Oovcmmeotal Activities Business- Type Activities District-Wide
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Revenues:
Prognun Revenues
0Iarges for servic:c:s S S S 557,718 S 524,803 S 557,718 S 524,803
Operating grants and

Contributions 6,822,369 6,882,356 658,710 623,782 7,481,079 7,506,138
Capital grants and

Contributions
General Revenues:
Property Tues 10,284,647 10,167,101 10,284,647 10,167,101
Unrestricted State Aid 17,s58,217 15,808,429 17,558,2J7 15,808,429
TUition 2,160,634 2,119,473 2,160,634 2,119,473
0Iber Revenues 225,365 309,029 883 1,448 226,248 310,477

Total Revenues 371OSI~2 3S,286~88 1~17~11 1,150.033 38,268,543 3614361421

Expenses:
Governmental Activities:
lnstructiou 15,379,915 18,668,956 15,379,915 18,668,956
Tuition 2,257,096 1,867,060 2,257,096 1,867,060
Rdatcd SClVic:c:s 3,791,212 5,455,243 3,791,212 5,455,243
AdminisIndive

SClVices 2,104,246 2,679,603 2,104,246 2,679,603
Central SClVic:c:s 629,832 802,301 629,832 802,301
Operations and

Maintenance 3,291,950 3,904,101 3,291,777 3,904,101
Transportation 762,539 978,829 762,539 978,829
Employees Benefits 8,082,124 8,082,124

Special Schools 11,811 12,154 11,811 12,154
Cwter Scbools 9,767 9,163 9,767 9,163
Interest on long-term

Debt 81,868 85,848 81,868 85,848
0Iber 36,724 34,791 36,724 34,791

Business- Type Activities:
ComlJllmity Education 19,701 19,064 19,701 19,064
Food SClVicc Operations 902,174 783,057 902,174 783,057
Latc:hkey Prognun 2911740 271~14 2911740 271~14

Total Expenses 3614391°84 34,4981049 1~131615 11°73,335 371652,699 351571~84
Inc:rase in net assets
Before transfi::n 612,148 788,339 3,696 76,698 615,844 865,037

Tnmstas 34,469 ~,469l

CbaDaes in net assets 612,148 822,808 3,696 42,229 615,844 865,037
Net assets, July I, 241416~ 23~931481 356~34 314.705 24zm,223 23.9081186

Net assets, June 30, S 25.028,437 S 24,416,289 360.630 S 356,934 S 25~89.067 S 24.mm
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
tioance-re1ated legal requirements.

Governmental Funds -The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure ofa government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $2,340,897, an increase of$I,034,395 in comparison with the prior year. Most of
this increase is due to the results of operations in the General Fund.

The unreserved fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a deficit
unreserved fund balance for the General Fund of $1,030,958. The remainder of the fund balance is
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it bas already been committed 1)
reserved for encumbrances of $58,712; 2) reserved for future budget appropriation $1,906,080; 3) reserved
for emergency reserve $290,451; 4) reserved for capital $414,498; 5) reserved for excess surplus $595,614;
6) reserved for permanent fund $106,500.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatment of the June state aid payments as
discussed in Note 17 of the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes that prohibit New
Jersey's formerly known as Abbott School Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget
as unrestricted fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There was no difference between the original budget and the final amended budget.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
S578,213 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was S3,843,568. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures, Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $31,629,770. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 1.83% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
12.15% of that same amount

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2012, totaled $25,545,445 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets
includes 1and, improvements, buildings and equipment The total decrease in the District's investment in
capital assets for the current fiscal year was $236,348, or a 0.92% decrease. The decrease is primarily due
to depreciation expense.
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Burlington City School District
Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Govcnunental Adivities Business- Type Activities District·Wide

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Land S 3,177,837 S 3,177,837 S S S 3,177,837 S 3,177,837
CcmstIUctiooin
Progn::ss
Site Improvcmarts 734,382 688,875 734,382 688,875
BuDdings 8IId BuildiDg

Jmprovemems 20,073,052 20,524,281 20,073,052 20,524,281
Equipment 800,640 663,469 59,534 27,331 860,174 690,800

Nctassets S 25z48S~ll S 2517541462 S 591534 S 27J31 S 25z545z44S S 251781z793

Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the School District had $2,779,216 in long-
term debt This amolDlt is comprised of $2,049,000 in serial bonds payable, $33,782 in capital leases
payable and $696,434 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $29,525.174 and borrowing margin available was $27,476,174
Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

~nomic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The follOwing factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2012-2013 fiscal year.

• For 2012-2013 fiscal year the School District will be receiving an increase in state aid of
$222,528. The local tax levy in the General Fund showed no change. Salaries continue to increase
contractually; however, the District has managed to control costs. The 2012-2013 General Fund
Budget is $370,281 higher than the previous year or a 1.21% increase.

• The tax rate decreased from $2.354 in 2011 to $1.583 in 2012 due to a revaluation.
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For the Future

The Bwtington City School District is in satisfitctory financial condition presently. However, 8 major
concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property taxes.
BlD'lington City is primarily 8 residential community, with very few large ratables; thus the burden is
focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Burlington City School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial
controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the
chaUenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide 8 general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial infonnation should be addressed to the Burlington City School
District Business Administrator, SIS Locust Avenue, Burlington City, New Jersey. 08016. Telephone
number (609) 387·5876.
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Basic Financial Statements



District-wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display
information about the District. These statements include the
financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary
activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between
the governmental and business type activities of the District.



EXHIBIT A-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2012

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,905,126 $ 315,659 $ 2,220,785
Receivables, net 678,994 34,922 713,916
Other receivable 3,546 3,546
Inventory 6,379 6,379
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 106,500 106,500
Bond Issuance Costs 10,561 10,561
Capital Reserve account - cash 414,498 414,498

Capital assets, net (Note 5) 25.485.911 59.534 25.545.445

Total Assets 28.601.590 4201040 29.021.630

UABIUTIES
Accounts payable 549,528 425 549,953
Payable to state government 158,449 158,449
Internal balances (56,973) 56,973
Other liabilities 1,336 1,336
Deferred revenue 111,881 2,012 113,893
Accrued interest 29,716 29,716
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 7):

Due within one year 153,782 153,782
Due beyond one year 2.625.434 2.625.434

Total liabilities 3.573.153 591410 3.632.563

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 23,403,129 59,534 23,462,663
Restricted for:

Capital Reserve Fund 414,498 414,498
Emergency Reserve 290,451 290,451
Permanent endowment - nonexpendable 106,500 106,500
Other purposes 2,560,406 2,560,406

Unrestricted {1.746.547} 301.096 {1.445.451}

Total net assets $ 251028,437 $ 3601630 $ 25.3891067

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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EXHIBITA·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of ActIvItIGtI

For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

P~ram RlMlnuGtl
Charges CapHaI Operating

for Granta& Granta& Govemmental Buslnass-type
FunctionsIP~rams Ex!!!_ .. Servicea Contributions Contributions Actlvltlas Actlvltlas Total

Governmental activities:
Current

Regular InsIrut:tIon $ 11,456.438 $ S 2.480.021 $ (8.976.417) $ $ (8.976,417)
Spedal Education Insbuction 2,932.008 97.517 (2.834,491) (2,834,491)
Other Instruction 991,489 (991,489) (991,469)

Support Services & Undistributed Costs:
Tuition 2,257,096 431,857 (1,825,439) (1,825,439)
Student & instruction related services 3,791.212 266,849 (3,524,383) (3,524,363)
General administrative expenses 728,026 (728,026) (728.026)
School administrative services 1,376,220 84,342 (1,291,678) (1,291,878)
Central services 829.832 (629,832) (629,832)
Plant operations and maintenance 3,291,950 173,485 (3.118,485) (3,118,485)
Pupil transportation 762,539 600 (781,939) (781,939)
Employee Benefits 8,082,124 3,287,918 (4,794,206) (4,794.206)

Special SdIooIs 11,811 (11.811) (11.811)
Charter Schools 9.767 (9,767) (9.767)
Interest on long-term debt 81.866 (81.868) (81.868)
UnaDocateddepreciation end amortization 36,724 {36,724) {36,724)....

Total govemmentalactivitles 38,439,084 6,822,389 {29,616,715} {29,616,715)

Business-type adivities:
Community Education 19.701 20.691 990 990
Latchkey program 291.740 319.783 28.043 28.043
Food service program 90~174 217,244 658,710 (26,2201 {26,220}

Total bIJsIness.type adivitles 1,213,615 5571718 858,710 2813 2813

Total primBIYgovernment ! 37.65~699 $ 557.718 ! ! 7.4811079 $ ,29.616.7151 $ 2.813 ! ,29.613.9021
General revenues:

Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes. net $ 10.081.205 $ $ 10.081,205
Property taxes. levied for debt service, net 203.442 203.442

Federal end state aid not restricted 17.558.217 17.558.217
Tuition received 2.160.634 2.160.834
Investment earnings 5.728 883 6.811
Miscellaneous income 219.637 219.637
Transfers

Total general revenues, special items. extraordinary items and transfers 30,228,863 883 30,229,746

612.148 3.698 615,844

Net Assets - July 1 24,416,289 356,934 24,773,223

Net Assets - June 30 $ 25.028,437 $ 360.630 S 25.389.067

The accompanyIng Notes to FinancIal Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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Fund Financial Statements

The individual fund statements and schedules present more detailed
information for the individual fund in a format that segregates
information by fund type.



EXHIBITB·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30,2012

Oeno,.1
Fund

Spoc:lal
Rovenue

Fund

Capital
Project.

Fund

Debt
Servleo

Fund
Pennanent

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:

Aneta:
Cash and cash Equivalents $ 1,850,720 $ 54,406 $ $ $ $ 1.905.126
Intetfund Loan Receivable 82.817 62,817
Receivables· ne1 318.958 360.036 678.994
Reatrided cash and cash equivalents 414,498 106,500 520,998

Total Assets $ 2.848.993 $ 414.442 $ $ $ 106.500 $ 3.167.935

UABlunES AND FUND BALANCES
liabilities:

AclcoIlntspayabIo $ 411.260 $ 138.298 $ $ $ $ 549.528
Interfund Loan Payable 5.844 5.844
Due to other funds
Payable to local government
Payable to federal goyemment 1.875 1.875
Payable to state government 156.574 156.574
Other Ilabillties 1.338 1.336
DefeITed revenue 111,881 "',881

Total Llabllitlos 412,598 414,442 827,038

Fund Balances:
R8Ilricted for;

ExceSIlIlrpluS • designated for
IIlbsoquent year's expenditures 538.784 538.764

Excess swpIus 595,614 595,814
Capital reserve 414,498 414.498
Permanent Fund 106.500 106.500
Emergency reserve 290.451 290,451
AssIgned to:

Yoar-end encumbrances 58,712 58,712
Subsequent year's expendHures 1.387.318 1.367,316

Unassigned [1,O30,958} [1,030,958}

Total Fund Balances 2,234,397 106,500 2,340,897

Total Uabllitles and Fund Bal.ncel $ 2.648.993 $ 414.442 $ $ $ 106.500

AmovnIII8pOItad lor governmentaladMtlo. In Iho llalcmenl
of nol l..all lA-II IItI Clll!anmt bocaUlO:

CIIpIIOIluellllNd In goyammentaIlICIMlIeI lItO not financial nllOUICea and
lIIatofotO 8nI not I'IjIOIIod In Ihofundl. The COIl oflho aueIIla $37.854.181
Ind Iho accumullllocI dClptllCillion Ia $12.368.270. c-Nolo 5) 25.485.911

Tho coat .11OCIaIocI with Iho lAw. of VIIIouI bonds 8nI expantft In Iho
govammontal fundi In Iho ..... 1110bonds IUDlasuecl. but 8nI c:apIIdZed In Il1o
SIa_1 of Net Allell. The band IIauanCo COllI ... S17.3&4and Iho
8CQI!!IWI1ed amcwtiUIfon Is 18.m. 10.561

Aa:ruod In10rDat IInot duo and payaIIIo In Iho current perIoCIand IhcItIIfate Is
not repGIIId II • tlabIIIIy In tho fundi. (29,716)

LGng-tenn lillbllitiel. tnc:IucIing bonds pIY8bIo. 1118not duo and payaIIIe in Iho
cunanI perIoCIand 1honIfonI_ not repcwIDd llliabililIn In tho fundi (_ Nolo 6) [2,779,216}

Net ... eta of governmontal actlvltloa S 25.028.437

Tho accompanyfng Notes to the Ba.le FInancial Statements are an Intog,.1 part of thla etatoment.
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EXHIBITB·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Slatement or Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes In Fund Balances

Govemmenlal Funds
For the Year ended June 30. 2012

Special Capital Debt Totel
General Revenue ProJecte Service Pennanent Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

local Tax Levy $ 10.081.205 $ $ $ 203.442 $ $10.284.847
Tultfon ChaIues 2.160.634 2.160.634
Transportation Charges 11.154 11.154
Interest Earned on Capital Reserve Funds 173 173
Miscellaneous 214,038 214,038

Total-local Sources 12.467.204 203.442 12.670.846

Stete Sources 19.570.893 2.850.849 22.421.742
Federal Sources 592,151 1,388,893 1,958,844

Total Revenues 32,630,248 4,217,542 203,442 37,051,232

EXPENDITURES:
Current

Regular InsInIdIon 8.700.328 2.560.403 11.260.731
SpecIal Eclucatian Instruction 2.834.491 97.517 2.932.008
Other Instructional programs 991.469 991.469

Support SeMces & uncIlstributed costs:
Tuition 1.825.439 431.657 2.257.098
Student & Ins1nIdion related setvices 3.524.383 266.849 3.791.212
GensraI admInlstrstive services 658.231 658.231
School administrative seMces 1.291.878 84.342 1.376.220
Central SeMces 629.632 629.832
Plant opeta1ioIlS and msIntenance 2.523.489 171.266 2.694.755
Security Services 205.547 205.547
Pupil transportation 761.939 800 762.539
Unalloceted benefits 7,399,033 683.091 8.082.124

Special Schools 11.811 11.811
Capital 0uIIay 149.853 2.199 152,052
Transfer to ChartsI" School 9.767 9.787
DebtSeMce:

Redemption of PrincIpal 120.000 120.000
Interest 83,443 83,443

Total Expendlturea 31,515,470 4,297,924 203,443 38,018,837

Excess (delidenc:y) of rewnues over
(under) expenditures 1,114,778 (80,3821 (11 1,034,395

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
CapItaII.eases
Transfefa In 114.300 114.300
TransfunI out (114,3001 (114,3001

Total olher financing sources (uses) (114,3001 114,3Q2

Net Change In runes balances 1.000.478 33.918 (1) 1.034.395

Fund Balances. July 1 1,233,919 ~,9181 106,500 1,306,502

Fund Balances. June 30 S 2.234.397 I I I I 106.500 I 2.340.897

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statementa are an Integral part of this atetemont.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year ended June 30, 2012

EXHIBIT B-3

Total net change In fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $ 1,034,395

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

$ (717,946)
449,395

Repayment of Bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not
reported in the staternent of activities.

Bond issuance costs are reported in the governmental fund as expenditures in the
year the bonds are issued. However, on the statement of activities, the costs are
amortized over the life of the bonds.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is
reported in the statement of activities.

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. In the governmental funds, Interest is reported when due. The
accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

In the staternent of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. cornpensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are
reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned
amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction In the
reconciliation (-): when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the
difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change In net assets of governmental activities

(268,551)

120,000

(827)

32,411

1,575

(306,855)

$ 612.148

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012

Business-type activities
Enterprise Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Pr~ram Education Totals

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 260,354 $ 47,694 $ 7,611 $ 315,659
Accounts receivable 27,780 7,142 34,922
Interfunds receivable
Other receiVables 3,546 3,546
Inventories 6,379 6,379

Total current assets 298,059 54,836 7,611 360,506

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 63,595 63,595
Less: accumulated depreciation (4,061) (4,061)

Total noncurrent assets 59,534 59,534

Total assets 357,593 54,836 7,611 420,040

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 425 425
Interfund payable 56,973 56,973
Deposits payable 2,012 2,012

Total current liabilities 59,410 59,410

Totalliabilities 59,410 59,410

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of related debt 59,534 59,534
Unrestricted 2381649 541836 71611 3011096

Total net assets $ 298,183 $ 54,836 $ 7,611 $ 360,630

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statemenl
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EXHIBITB-5

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the FIscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Buslness-type activities
Ente!Erlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
SeNlce Pr~ram Education Totals

OperaUng revenues
Charges for seNlces:

Daily Sales - reimbursable programs $ 105,433 $ $ $ 105,433
Daily Sales - non.relmbursable programs 46,620 46,620
Special functions 45,329 45,329
Program fees 319,783 20,691 340,474
Miscellaneous 19,862 19,862

Total operating revenues 217,244 319,783 20,691 557.718

Operating expenses
Cost of sales 382,711 382,711
Salaries 324,254 250,626 850 575,730
Employee benefits 89,883 25,280 65 115,228
Purchased property services 12,908 865 13,n3
Other direct expenses 18,919 18,919
General supplies 24,251 14,610 2,581 41,442
Management Fee 33,915 33,915
Miscellaneous Other 11.272 359 16,205 27.836
Depreciation 4,061 4,061

Total operating expenses 902,174 291,740 19,701 1,213,615

Operating income (loss) (684,930} 28,043 990 (655,897)

Non-operaUng revenues
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program 11.031 11.031
State School Breakfast Program

Federal Sources:
National School Lunch Program 466.109 466.109
National School Breakfast Program 83,726 83.726
Mer School Snack Program 22.839 22,839
Food Distribution Program 75.005 75,005

Interest and Investment revenue 739 131 13 883

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 659,449 131 13 659,593

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (25,481) 28,174 1.003 3,696

Capital Contnbutions

Transfers In (out)

Change In net assets (25.481) 28,174 1,003 3.696

Total net assets - beginning 323,664 26,662 6,608 356,934

Total net assets - ending $ 298.183 $ 54,836 I 7,611 $ 360.630

The accompanying Notes to tho Balle Financial Statemonts aro an Integral part 01 thla statemenL
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EXHIBITB-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Buslness-lype activities
Ente!Erise Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service P!!!Sram Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAnNG AcnvmEs
Receipts from customers $ 215,965 $317,198 $ 21,461 $ 554,624
Payments to employees (288,805) (250,626) (850) (540,281)
Payments for employee benefits (68,359) (25,280) (65) (93,704)
Payments to suppliers (417,46D (15,908) (18,926) (452,301)

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (558,666} 25,384 1,620 (531,662}

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACnVInES
State Sources 11,004 11,004
Federal Sources 545,415 545,415
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by n0lH:8plta1 financing actlviUes 556,419 556,419

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING AcnvmEs
Purchases of capital assets (38,264} (38,264}

Net cash provided by (used for) capital & related financing activities (38,264} (38,264}

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESnNG ACllVInES
Interest and dividends 739 131 13 883

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 739 131 13 883

Net Inuease (deaease) in cash and cash equivalents (37,772) 25,515 1,633 (10,624)

Balances - beglMlng of year 298,126 22,179 5,978 326,283

Balances - end of year $ 260,354 $ 47,694 $ 7,611 $ 315,659

Reconciliation of operating Income (108S, to net cash provIded
(used) by operating activities:

Operating Income (1088) $ (684,930) $ 28,043 $ 990 $ (655,897)
Adjustment to reconcile operating Income (loss)

to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 4,081 4,081
Federal Commodities 75,005
(Inuease) I Deuease In accounts receivable (3,290) (430) 770 (2,950)
(Inuease) I Deuease In Inventories (1,206) (1,206)
Inuease I (Oeuease) In accounts payable (7,290) (75) (140) (7,505)
Inuease I (Oeaease) in accrued salaries
Inuease I (Deuease) In Interfunds payable 56,973 56,973
Inuease I (Deuease) In accrued benefits
Inuease I (Oeuease) In deposits payable 2,011 (2,154} (143}

Tolal Adjustments 126,264 (2,6591 630 49,230

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (558,666) $ 25,384 $ 1,620 $ (608.667)

The accompanyIng Notes to the BasIc FInancial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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EXHIBITB-7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2012

Private
Unemployment Flexible Purpose
Compensation Spending Scholarship Agency

Trust Account Fund Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 112,754 $ 1,032 $ 7,196 $ 127,571
Interfund receivable

Total assets 112,754 1,032 7,196 127,571

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 31,817 s $ $
Payable to student groups 103,227
Payable to education association 1,180
Payroll deductions and with holdings 23,164

Total liabilities 31,817 127,571

NET ASSETS

Held in trust for unemployment claims
and other purposes $ 801937

Reserved for flexible benefits $ 11032

Reserved for scholarships $ 71196

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Private
Unemployment Flexible Purpose
Compensation Spending Scholarship

Trust Account Fund

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 32,524 $ 5,118 $
District 187,560

Total contributions 220,084 5,118

Investment eamings:
Interest 140 927

Net investment eamlngs 140 927

Total additons 220,224 5,118 927

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims 189,951
Payment of flexible benefits 4,086
Scholarships awarded 700

Total deductions 1891951 41086 700

Change in net assets 30,273 1,032 227

Net assets - beginning of the year 5°1664 61969

Net assets - end of the year $ 80,937 $ 1,032 $ 7,196

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Burlington City School District (District) is a Type n school district located in Burlington County,
New Jersey and covers an area of approximately 2.44 square miles. As a Type ITschool district, it functions independently
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are
staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. Inaddition, one board member is appointed from the Edgewater
Park School District under a sending/receiving relationship, as required by state statute. The purpose of the School District
is to provide educational services for all of Burlington City's students in grades K through 12. In addition, the District
provides educational services for students in grades 9 through 12 received from the Edgewater Park School District. The
Burlington City School District has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2012 of 1,875.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting
entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in any other reporting entity
on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASS) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASS) Statements and
InteJpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989 to its governmental and business-type activities and to its
proprietmy funds, provided they do Dot conflict with or contradict GASS pronouncements. The more significant of the
School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net assets
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the priDwy government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net assets presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore,
clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School
District, with certain limited exceptions. . The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements - Dwing the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds.

. Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories offunds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various. governmental funds according to the purposes for which they mayor must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resomces except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Educatiollt the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Inaddition to the capital outlay sub-fund, the School District is accountable for an additional sub-fund, the Education
Jobs Fund ("Ed Jobs"), resulting from federal legislation signed into law on August 10,2010. The Ed Jobs program
was created to provide funding assistance to states in order to save or create education jobs for the period from the
September 30, 2010 through September 30, 2012. Jobs funded under this program include those that provide
educational and related services for early childhood, elementary, and secondary education. Ed Jobs revenues and
expenditures are recorded in the general fund (fund 18) on a reimbursement basis. As such, revenue is not included
in the fiscal year surplus, and no portion of general fund balance at June 30, 2012 is considered to be attn'butable to
Ed Jobs. Ed Jobs expenditures are included as a component of overall general fund expenditures, and are also
included in general fund expenditures for purposes of the excess surplus calculation.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fimd is used to account and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital filcilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are
derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest
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BurUngton City School District
Notes to Basic Financlal Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, lOll

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities. which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises. where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School District bas decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund -This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Latchkey Program - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the latchkey operations of the
School District.

Commonity Education Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions pertaining to the community
education operations of the School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Their reported fund equity (net assets) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and
unrestricted net assets, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets, Depreciation bas been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment
Light Trucks and Vehicles
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles

12 Years
4 Years
6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The fiduciary fund category is
split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School
District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals. private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds
(Le. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement
of results of operations. The School District bas five fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust fund, a private
purpose schorlarship fund, a flexible spending account, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net assets.
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Burlington City Scbool District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fund Financial Statements - AU governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, ooly cuneot assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs ftom the manner in wbicb the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. AU assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in
net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School District finances and meets the
cash flow needs of its proprietmy activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus.

Basis of Accountiog

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietmy and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis ofaccountiog arise in the recognition of revenue, the
recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-eIchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted. matching requirements, in which
the School District must provide local resoUI'CCSto be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees. and rentals.

ExpeoseslExpeoditures - On the accrual basis of accounting. expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The filir value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.
Unused donated commodities are reported as deferred revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
acc:ounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost.
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

BudgetsIBudgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general.
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for their approval Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJ.A.C. 6:23A-16.2(f)1. Transfers of appropriations may be
made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with NJ.A.C. 6A:23A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-l, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, ifany.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fimd balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget foUows modified
accnud basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resomces are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance
at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awards, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entIy will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as of the current fiscal year end.

Casb, Casb Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,
cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest Such Is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietaIy funds. U.S. Treasmy and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost AU other investments are stated at fair value.
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BurUugton City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and IDvestments (Continued) - New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of
investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in. N.J.S.A. ISA:20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

NJ.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute
requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in
accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool,
which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution
in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or
having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral
of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

TultioD Rec:eivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

IDventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed, and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditmes when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the goveriunent-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Expenditures - Deferred expenditures are disbursements that are made in one period, but are more accurately
reflected as an expenditure/expense in the next fiscal period. Unlike prepaid expenses, deferred expenditures are not
regularly recurring cost of operations.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables I Payables - Short-term interfund receivables I payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to I from a particular fund in the School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
assets, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as
internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the fund financial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of net assets and the proprietary fund statement of net assets.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets (Continued) - All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for
additions and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date
received. The School District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any
infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost ofnonaal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are
depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
ActIvities

estimated Uves

Business-Type
Activities

estimated Uves

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Fumiture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years
5-10 years

NlA
NlA

12 years
4-6 years

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Certain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the
ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New
Jersey statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of June 30,
2012, the amounts earned by these employees were disbursed to the employees.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the oontroJ of the School District and its employees, is accrued as
the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Deferred Revenue - Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied.

Accrued LlabUities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-tenn obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources
are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable
available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (CONTINUED)

Net Assets - Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted
when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the School District or
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

It is the School District's policy to apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
funds can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had DO nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2012.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being <a> externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purposes.

UnasslgDed - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incmred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is
the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes
for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District
to spend fund balances, ifappropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food
service program and program fees for the latcblcey program and community education program. Non-operating revenues
principally consist of interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy
reimbursements for the food service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

InterluDd Activity - Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statements are
reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the
seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without
a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing
sourcesluses in governmental funds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Reimbursements from
funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the
financial statements.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank fiillure, .the
School District's deposits may not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit risk, N.1.S.A. 17.9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under
the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School District in excess of FDIC insured amounts are
protected by GUDPA. Banks that qualifY as public depositories under New Jersey statutes hold cash deposits, with bank
balances totaling $3.034,180 at June 30, 2012.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June 1 to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters bas been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections authorized pursuant to NJ.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July I. 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as foDows:

Balance-July 1,2011 $ 164,325

Increased by:
Budget Resolution s 250,000
Interest earned 173

250,173

Balance - June 30, 2012 $ 414,498

The June 30, 2012 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects.
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4. RECEIVABLES

Accoun.ts receivables at June 30, 2012 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovemmental grants. All intergovemmental
receivables are considered collect1'ble in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2012 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

Special Capital
General Revenue Projects Proprietary

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

State Aid s 172,389 s 931 s s 521 s 173,841
Federal Aid 91,127 359,105 27,259 477,491
Other 55,442 10,688 66,130

Total Accounts Receivable S 318,958 s 360,036 S S 38,468 S 717,462

5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, was as follows:

Balance Balance
June 301 2011 Additions DisD!!!als June 30a 2012

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land s 3,877,837 S 3,877,837
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
Depreciated 3,877,837 3,877z837

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Land Improvements 1,915,300 S 91,995 2,007,295
Building and Building Improvements 28,990,303 19,887 29,010,190
~myandEqWpmem 2z621246 337z513 2z958z859

Totals at historical cost 33,526,949 449,395 33,976,344
Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Site Improvements (1,226,425) (46,488) (1,272,913)
Building and Building Improvements (8,466,021 ) (471,117) (8,937,138)
Equipment ~1,957,878l ~200,34Q ~2,158,219l
Totals accumulated depreciation ~11,650,324l ~717,946} ~12,368,270l

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net 21,876,625 ~268,551l 21z608,074

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net s 25,754,462 s (268,551) S 25,485,911

Business- TvDe Activities:
Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Equipment S 27,331 s 36,264 s 63,595
Less accumulated depreciation ,4z06Q ~4z061l

(Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net S 27,331 S 32~03 S 59t534
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s, CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense in the amount 0($717,946 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

s 502,562
71,795

107,692
35,897

s 717,946

Regular Insttuction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

Total depreciation expense

6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Food Service

Food
Supplies

s 772
5,607

$ 6,379

7. LONG-TERM OBUGATIONS

Dming the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the following changes 0CCUITed in long-term obligations:

Principal PriDcipal Amount
Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
July 1. 2011 Additions Reductions June 30, 2012 One Year

Compensated Absences s 389,579 s 306,855 s 696,434
Capital Lease Payable 66,193 s 32,411 33,782$ 33,782
General Obligation Bonds 2,169,000 120,000 2,049,000 120,000

s 2,624,772 s 306,855 s 152,411 s 2,779,216$ 153,782

Bonds Payable

Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
District are as follows:

2004 General Obligation Bonds dated April 1 1S,2004 in the amount ofS2,049,OOO due in annual installments
through July 1S, 2028, bearing interest rates of 3.50% to 4.25%.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONT'D)

Debt Service Requirements

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2013 s 120,000 s 79,242 s 199,242
2014 130,000 75,043 205,043
2015 130,000 70,492 200,492
2016 140,000 65,943 205,943
2017 140,000 61,043 201,043

2018-2022 800,000 222,993 1,022,993
2023-2025 589,000 50,057 639,057

s 2,0491000 $ 6241813 . $ 21673,813

As of June 30, 2012 the Dis1rlct had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Capital Leases

The District is leasing three School Buses totaling $150,910 under capital leases. The following is a schedule of the future
minimum lease payments under these capital lease agreements:

Year Ending June 30. Principal Interest

2013 $ 33,782

$ 32,782

s 1,446 s 35,228

$ s 35,228

8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 3D, 2012, the Dis1rlct bad operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, were $51,567, and $65,626
respectively. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2013
June 30,2014
June 30,2015

$41,021
31,125
23,280

Total future minimum lease payments $95,426
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9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School Districts employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits (Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or
the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). Eacb plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for
its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and
Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Tetlchen' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit pension plan which was established
on Janwuy I, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66. The TPAF provides retirement, death and disability, and
medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by NJ.S.A. 18A:66.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92 and
Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. Chapter 78 P~.
2011 changed the employee contributlon rate as follows: Effective with the first payroll check to be paid on or after
October 1,2011 plan members rate will increase to 6.5% with an additional increase of .14% beginning in July 2012 and
continuing each year until the rate reaches 7.5% in July 2018. The Stale Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exists.

Under current statute, all employer contnoutions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-contnouting employers. No normal or accrued liability contnoution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years.

PublJcEmplDyees'RetJrementSystem (PER$)

The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-shariog multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan which was
established on January I, 1955. The PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by NJ.S.A. 43: 15A and 43:3B.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by Stale statute. In accordance with Chapter 92 and
Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were required to contnoute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. Chapter 78 P.L.
2011 changed the employee contribution rate as follows: Effective with the first payroll check to be paid on or after
October 1,2011 plan members rate will increase to 6.5% with an additional increase of .14% beginning in July 2012 and
continuing each year until the rate reaches 7.5% in July 2018. The Stale Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surpius pension assets no longer exists.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contnoution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contnoutioos, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Public Eml!loIee5 Retirement SIstem
Fiscal Normal Accrued Group Total Paid by
~ Contribution Liability Life Insurance LlabUity District

2012 s 134,936 s 269,872 s 25,791 S 430,599 s 430,599
2011 145,459 231,779 28,651 405,889 405,889
2010 111,316 143,028 35,272 289,616 289,616
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Dej1ned Contribution Retirement Program (DeRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contnbution pension plan
which was established on July I, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007
(NJ.S.A.43:1SC-I et seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter I, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contnbution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions
and Benefits by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions
are established byN.J.S.A. 43:1SC-I et, seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. Inaccordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute S.S% of their annual covered salary. Chapter 78 P.L.
20II changed the employee contnbution rate as follows: Effective with the first payroll check to be paid on or after
October 1,2011 plan members rate will increase to 6.S% with an additional increase of .14% beginning in July 2012 and
continuing each year until the rate reaches 7.S% in July 2018. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
state statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exist The employee
contnbutions along with the School District's contnbution for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential Financial not
later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's ~ntnbutions to the DCRP were as follows:
Paid by

Total School
Year Liability District

2012 $ 4,827 s 4,827
2011 3,391 3.391
2010 -0- -0-

Related Party Investments - The Division of Pensions and Benefits does not invest in securities issued by the School
District

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The School District contnbutes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pension
and Benefits. SHBP was established to provide medical, prescription drug, mental health/substance abuse and Medicare
Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents. The State Health Benefits Program Act is found in New
Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title S2, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program
are found in Title 17. Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pension
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 29S. Trenton, NJ 0862S-
029S.

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990. c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively. to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire
after accumulating 2S years of credited service or on a disability retirement P.L. 2007, c. 103 amended the law to
eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of
the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2011 there were 87,288 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The
cost of these benefits is funded through contn'butions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-
retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126. whicb provides free health benefits to members of
PERS and Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county coUege with 25 years of service.
The State paid $126.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 14.050 eligible retired members in fiscal year2011.

The Slate establishes the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution dfthe employers (ARC), an amount
actuariaIIy determined in accordance with the parameters ofGASB Statement 45. The ARC represents the level offunding
that, ifpaid on an ongoing basis. is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for
TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2012 was $989,386
, which equaled the required contributions. The State's contribution to the SImP Fund for PERS retirees' post-retirement
benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

11. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30. 2012. the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures $492,169
of on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey for normal retirement costs related to TPAF and $1,123,272
for employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403 (b). The plans, available to aU permanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred
compensation is not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected on the financial statements of the School District.

13. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ot: damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and LiabWty Insurance - The District is a member of the Burlington County School Joint Insurance Fund
(BCIPJIF). a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The
District pays an actuarial determined annual assessment to BCIPJIF for its insurance coverage. Supplemental assessments
may be levied to supplement the fund The District has not been notified of any supplemental assessments,

In addition, the District maintains commercial insurance coverage for aU other risks of loss, including employer health
insurance, student accident insurance. and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The District is jointly and personally
liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for
supplemental assessments, ifany. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any fund year for
whicb contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund aU obligations for that year.
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Burlington City Sebool District
Notes to Basic Finandal Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

13. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

New Jeney Unemployment Compensation Insurance· The District bas elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment
Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to
reimbmse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account
with the State. The District Is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following Is a Sum.maJY of District contributions. employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid
and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous four years:

District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Earned Reimbursed Balance

2011-2012 s 187,560 s 32.524 s 140 $ 189.951 s 80.937
2010-2011 320.000 20,552 398 388.517 50.664
2009-2010 30,000 32.835 319 38,267 98,231
2008-2009 40.000 32,129 304 32.307 73,344
2007·2008 30.000 28,386 965 67,450 33,218

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16). "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attnDutable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts in accordance with the School District's
personnel policies. Unused sick leave may be accumulated carried forward to the subsequent years. Employees who retire
from the School District shall be paid for unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreement or
personnel policy.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30. 2012. the liability for compensated absences in the governmental fund was $696.434.

15. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivableslpayables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2013. The following interfund
balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June 30. 2012:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable

General s 62.817
Special Revenue s 5.844
Proprietary 562973

s 621817 s 621817
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants
received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor
government If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the grantor government

At June 30, 2012, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District Additionally, deferred revenues are
recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM

The School District offers its employees a Flexible Benefits Program. The purpose of the program is to provide a tax
incentive for plan participants incurring health premium expenses, dependent care expenses and other medical expenses not
covered by other insurance. The School District, who is the plan administrator, bas contracted with Ameriflex to act as its
agent to furnish reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a prescnbed amount of their gross pay (tax-free)
into a reimbursement account and then in-turn submit claims to Ameriflex for repayment Because of Internal Revenue
Service regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will be forfeited by the
participants and returned to the School District

The following is a summary of School District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan
participants for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School District's fiduciary fund for the current and prior two
years.

District Employee Amount Ending
F'ISC8IYear Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance

2011-2012 s $ 5,118 s 4,086 $ 1,032
2010-2011
2009-2010

18. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

The School District bas a deficit unassigned fund balance of $1,030,95S in the General Fund as of June 30, 2012 as
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. ISA:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid
payment is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state
aid payments as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority
for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB
Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one
government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid
payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recognize the June state aid payment on the GAAP
financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state
aid payments, the general and special revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is tacing
financial difficulties.

Pmsuant to NJ.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a
delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute
and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $1 ,030,958
is equal to or less than the June state aid payment
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BurUngton City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

19. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

As of June 30, 2012, a deficit of $1,746,547 existed in the Unrestricted Net Assets of the Governmental Activities .. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Assets reported on Exhibited A-I
as foUows:

Balances June 30,2012
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned
Add - Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs
Liabilities:

Accrued interest Payable
Compensated Absences

$ (1,030,958)
10.561

(29,716)
(696.434)

Unrestricted Net Assets (Deficit) $ _.......:..;(1 ••7..;.;46.,S4;..;.7)~

20. FUND BALANCES

RFSTRlCTED

As stated in Note I, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.
Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - Inaccordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7. as amended, the designation of restricted fund balance-
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general
fund, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2012 is $595,614
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-I). In addition, $538,764 of excess fund balance
generated during the 2010-2011 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2012-2013
budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2012, the balance in the capital reserve account is $414,498 and
is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long
Range Facilities Plan.

Emergency Reserve - As of June 30, 2012, the balance in the emergency reserve is $290,451. These funds are
restricted for the purpose of financing unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a through and efficient
education in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-4Ic(I).
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

20. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

Permanent Fund - As of June 30, 2012, the restricted fund balance amount was $106,500

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Other Purposes - At June 30,2012 the School District has $58,712 of encumbrances outstanding for purchase
orders and contracts signed by the School District, but not completed, as of the close of the fiscal year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, $1,367,316 of general fund balance at June 30, 2012.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note I, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2012, the fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $1,030,958,
thus resulting in the fund balance classification of unassigned. The deficit is a result of the delay in the recording of
the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note 18).

21. LITIGATION

The School District is a defendant in several legal proceedings that are in various stages of litigation. It is believed that the
outcome, or exposure to the School District, from such litigation is either unknown or potential losses, if any, would not be
material to the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT C-'

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012
Valiance

Oliglnal Budget Final Favorable
Budllot Transf.,. Budget Actual IUnfavorable!

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy $10.081.205 $ $10.081.205 $ 10.081.205 $
Tuition 1.983.685 1.983.685 2.160.634 176.949
Inlefest earned on eapHaI "'seMI funds 173 173
Transpottallon 11.154 11.154
Miscellaneoul 223,200 223,200 214,038 (9,162}

TGIaI· Local Soun:es 12,288,090 12,288,090 12,467,204 179,114

Stato Sources:
CategOflc:alSpedal EducaUon AId 812.838 812.838 812.838
EqualizatIon AId 13.764.018 13.764.018 13.764.018
CategortcaI SecurIty AId 437.981 437.981 437.981
Ad,lustmenl AId 1.742.858 1.742.658 1.742.658
CategOflc:alTranspoI1aIIon AId 198,297 198,297 196.297
Eldraonifnaly aid 45.000 45.000 88.240 23.240
Homeless Tuition AId 50.000 50.000 47.745 (2.255)
0Ihet State AId 5.707 5.707
TPAf Pension (0n-BehaIf - N~geted) 1.481.555 1.481.555
TPAf SocIal SecurIty (ReImburMd • Non-8udgeted) 1,123,272 1,123,272

TGIaI- State Soun:es 17,048,788 17,048,788 19,680,307 2,631,519

federal Sourcos:
Education Jobs Fund 579.488 579.468 579.468
MedIc:aIcI Asalstanc:e ProgI8m 61,685 81,685 12,685 149•0001

TotaI- Fedentl Sources 641,151 641,151 592,151 (49,0001

Total Revenues 29,978,029 29,978,029 32.739,862 2.761,633

EXPENDITURES;
§IUfEB&, CliBBEHI g~EHIIi

BE/at' Proara",. ./nstrvetl2D.
SalarIes 01Teadlefa:

PreschoollKlncletgarten 388.826 24.432 411.258 397.195 14.063
GnldesI-5 2.587.302 (43.701) 2,543.601 2.527.819 15.782
Grades 6-8 1.631.797 23.810 1.855.807 1.647.239 8.388
Grades 9012 3.038.818 (27.088) 3.009.532 3,006.355 3.177

Regulat Programa - Homo Ins1IudIon:
SalarIes 01Teadlera 74.250 (5.000) 69.250 60.605 8.645
Purchased Professlonal- Educatlonol Setvlces 8.000 6.000 1.635 4.385

Regular Programs - UnclllIrlbuted Ins1nICIion:
0Ihet Salaries tot InstnIdIon 102.788 (1.768) 101.018 90.595 10.423
Purchased Professional - Educatlonol Setvlces 88.320 (2.820) 63.700 58.046 5.654
Purc:hased Technical SeMces 194.800 (5.289) 189.511 177.889 11.642
0IheI' Purchased SeMces 149.335 (8.960) 142.375 115.036 27.339
General Supplies 452.813 (3.772) 448.641 417.715 31.126
TextbOOks 128.000 57.840 165.840 164.889 1.151
Other Ob]ecls 22,500 3700 26,200 15,730 10470

Tolll Rogullr Programs -Instruction 8,839,147 13,588 8,852,733 8,700,328 152,405

Sess,l!!llifl.ucatl0a -la!1CJJ.~oD.
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 541.215 23.859 585,074 544.643 20.231
Other Salarlel for Instruction 315.497 (14.280) 301,217 276.858 24.359
Pwdlased Professlonal- Educational Servfces
Olher Purchased Servfces
General Supplies 15.300 (4.721) 10.679 7.417 3.162
Teldbooks 1.500 2.390 3.890 2.094 1.796
0Ihef Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 873,512 7248 880,780 831.212 49,548

Reaoun:e RoomIResourc:e Center:
Swartes 01Teadlera 1.739.615 112,384 1,851.999 1.818.271 33.728
Other Salaries rot IlIS1tvdlon 98.688 (18.796) 81.870 80.565 1.305
Other Pun:hased Servfces
Genenll Supplies 8.000 (71) 7.929 3.588 4.341
TextbOOks
OIhetObjed

Total Resoun:e RoomIROIOUICe Center: 1,848,281 95517 1,941,798 1,902,424 39,374
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012
Vlrllnco

OrigInal Budgot Final Favorable
Budgot Tranl'ora Budllot Actual ,UnfaVOrable!

SE"' Educart2a-l~2D. '~!ItJ!lu!!S!l
AIItlsrn:

Other Purchased ServIces S S 4.200 S 4.200 S 3.000 S 1.200
General SuppIles 850 850 772 78

Total AIItlsrn 5050 5050 3772 1278

Preschool DiIabIlIIIes - Full-TIme:
SaIaIfes of Teachera 50.812 (180) 50.632 48.840 1.792
Other SaIatIos for Inslrudlon 33.961 180 34,141 32,320 1,821
Purchased ProfeNlonal Educational SeMcea 15,000 15,000 15.000
Supplies and Materials 2.000 (1.000) 1.000 923 77
Othet°blects 500 500 500

Total PrndIooI DIsabIIltia - FuU-Time 102,273 ",0001 101,273 97,083 4190

Total Special Education -11I$1rUc1Ion ~822,068 108,815 2,928,881 2,834,491 94,390

0tMr IMt1ul:tlolW PnMHwl!!!i
Bningual Education:

SalarIes of Teac:I1cn 242,951 14,327 257.278 255,168 2.110
Purchased ProfessIonaI- Educational SeMcea
0Iher Purchased ServIces 125 125 125
General Supplies 482 462 439 23
Textboob
Other Object

Total BIllnguaJEduca1Ion 243,078 14789 257,885 255,607 2~58

School Sponsored - Co c:urrIadar AdMtles:
SalarIes 151.823 11.760 163,383 157,905 5.478
Purchased ServIces 14.225 14.225 to.074 4.151
Supplies and MaterIab 5,900 5.900 4.821 1,079
Other Objeds 18,585 18,585 14530 4035

Total School Sponsored • Co c:urrlculllr Ac:tMIfes 190,313 11,780 202,073 187,330 14743

School Sponsored • AlhIetics
SaIatIes 307,984 307.984 290.778 17,208
Purchased ServIces 37,250 1.070 38,320 38.296 2.024
Supp!lel and Materlall 29.000 1.230 30,230 30.228 2
Other Oblects 7.050 7.050 5.682 1.488
TransfofI to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) 33,000 33,000 33,000

Total School SponscxecI. AlhIetIcs 414~ 2,300 416,584 395,884 20,700

BeforcIAIter School Program$ - IMtNctIon:
SalarIes of Teadlera 29.400 29,400 19.228 10,172
Other SalarIes tor InstrudIon 21,760 ,'6,8801 4880 1,882 2,998

Total BefOfelAller School Programs· InstnIdIon 51,160 ,'8,8801 34,280 21,110 13170

Summer SchooI·lns1rudlon:
SalarIes of Teadlera 89,200 (18.500) 72.700 72.699
SaIarI. of Teac:horTuten
Other SalarIes fOl' lnsIrucIIon 3,840 Q,7381 104 104

Total Summer SchooIlnslructlon 93040 (20,2381 72,804 72,899 105

AIIematJvoEducollon Program
1nsInIdIon:

Solari. of Teadlera 61.740 (3,485) 58.275 54.055 4.220
SalarIes of Teacher Tu10fS
Supplies and MaterlaIs 1,500 (1,000) 500 329 171

Total AIIomatlveEducation Programs - InstJUdlon 63,240 ,4,4851 58775 54384 4391
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012
Varlaneo

Orfglnal Budget Final Favorable
BudB!t Transfors Budllet Actual iUnfavorable}

Q!I!!C fllS1nlctl2!!!!l Proaram ~mta!!!mi
AIIematMt Educ:aIIonProgram (ContInued)

Support ServIces:
SaIarIeI $ $ 4,465 $ 4,465 $ 4,455 $ 10

Total AIIemaIIve Educa1IonPrograms - Support Selvas 4465 4465 4455 10

OIlIer Supplemental/At RIsk Programs - InstrudIon:
SaIarIeI of Toac:tMn

Total 0Ihef Supplemental/At Risk Programs - Ins1rudIon

Total Othor In.trvctIonal Programs 1,055,113 !8.26!) 1,046,846 991,469 55.3n

TOTAL INSTRUCnON 12,718.328 112,134 12,828,480 12,528,288 302.1n

Undlstltburtd ExpendItucD!;
IIIIWctIon:

TIdIIon to oller LEA.. within lfaie - regular 285.892 (191,147) 74.545 88,318 6.227
Tuition to other LEA'. within stale - special 85,846 (45,000) 20,846 12,195 8,651
Tuition to County Voc. School DIst.- regular 222,000 (15.600) 206.400 206.352 48
Tuition to County Voc. School Ollllk:t - special ed. 30,000 (12.785) 17,215 17,198 19
Tuition to esse & Regular Day Schools 576.120 133,297 709.417 709,284 133
Tuition to Private Schools for Ihe Disabled

within Ihe state 486,999 160.200 647.199 596.871 50,328
TIdIIon - State FacUlties 215,223 215,223 215,223
Tuition - Othllt 51,000 151,ooo}

Total Undlstrfbuted Expenditures -instruction 1,912,880 122,0351 1,890,845 1,825,439 65,406

AttendllllCll and SocIal Wortc SaNlce.:
Sala!y of AttIlndllllCll Officer 17,505 9,964 27.469 27.067 402
Salaly of Family Uason
SaIIllY of Communlty/Sc:hool CoonIlnatora
Other PuR:tI4sIIcI Service. 400 500 900 444 458
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total AUencIanceand SocIal Work Setvlces 18,105 10,464 28,569 27,511 10S8

Health ServIces:
Salarle. 372.923 (44,389) 328,554 306,822 21,732
Salaries of Social ServIce Coordinators
PuR:hasIId Protllllllonal & TllChnlcaI ServIeos 88.885 68.885 53.159 15,526
Othet Purdlallld ServIce. l.n5 1.n5 395 1,380
Supplies and Matertals 8,850 (1,100) 7.750 5.709 2.041
OthetObjllds n5 11751 600 164 436

Total Health SlltvlC8s: 453,008 145,6441 407,364 368,249 41115

Speech, OTIPT & Related Service.:
SalarIes 296,403 31,425 327,828 327,782 46
Purc:hased Protllllonal- EducaUonal ServIces 95.220 1.155 98,375 94,906 1,469
0Iher fVd1aIed ServIces
SuppUlII and MaterIals 1.800 (205) 1.595 1,557 38
0Iher Objects

Total Speech. OTIPT & Related ServIces 393,423 32,375 425,798 424,245 1,553

0ItIIIt Support SVS.- Students - EldruoRI. Svs.
0ItIIIt SalarIes for Ins1rudIon 140,248 (2.050) 138,198 95,091 43,107
PurdIasIId Praflllllonal- Educa1lonal ServIces

Total Other Suppt. Svs. - Students - ExIra. SVS. 140,248 12,0501 138,198 95,091 43107
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012
Vartanco

Ortglnal Budgol Final Favorablo
Budset Transfers Budset Actual lYnfavorablel

Uadbn1lbuled &Den~l!!!!!l! lk!ulrla~
GuIdance SavIc:es:

SalarIes of 0Ihet Professional Staff S 573,973 S (29) S 573,944 S 570,640 S 3,304
SaIaria of secretarial & Clerical AssIstantJ 106,125 4,830 110,955 107,655 3,300
Other SalarIes 87,420 87,420 87,413 7
f'I.I'c:hued Professional· Educ:a1lonaJ SeMc:es 2,200 (1,100) 1,100 1,100
Other Purdt. Prof. Md Tedlnlcal SeMc:es 22,545 44,250 66,795 66,795
Other Pun:hased SeMcos 4,480 295 4,775 4,160 615
Supplies and Materials 13,490 (295) 13,195 11,716 1,479
OIhctObjects 3,630 [1,2001 2,430 2,195 235

Total GuIdance ServIces 726,443 134 171 860,614 851,674 8,940

ChIldStudy Team SeMces:
SalarIes of Other Professional Sid 812,290 (1,500) 610,790 771,131 39,859
SelaIfes of Seaeterlal & Cierleal AssISlants 166,795 2,000 168,795 166,888 1,907
Other Salaries 20,840 (20,840)
PwdIased Profesalonal. Educational SeMces 65,250 (14,041) 51,209 43,491 7,716
Other PurdI. Prof. Md Technlclll Services 7,761 700 8,461 7,073 1,388
MlIceIIaneous Pun:hased ServIces 12,451 12,451 4,828 7,623
Supplies and Matertals 14,000 4,441 18,441 18,050 391
Other Objects 1,855 1,855 1206 649

Tolal Child Study Team Services 1,101,242 [29~401 1,072,002 1,012,687 59,335

Improvement of InstructionServices:
salaries of Supervisors r«lnstructlon 120,787 (16,955) 103,832 93,358 10,474
Salades of other Professional Staff 122,837 (40,902) 81,935 71,816 10,119
Other SalaItes 32,370 (95) 32,275 2,905 29,370
Salaries of Facill1ators,Math Coaches, lit. Coaches 150,990 1,500 152,490 152,490
Pwchesed Professlonal- Educational ServIces
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 743 743 348 395

TotaIlmpnwement of Instruction ServIces 427,727 [56,4521 371,275 320,917 50,358

Educational Media ServIces I School Ubnuy:
SaIartes 207,240 370 207,610 203,537 4,073
SaIaIteI of Tedtno!ogy Specialists 81,480 645 82,125 82.118 7
Purchased Professional & Tec:hnIcaISeMces 2,100 2,100 1,395 705
OIlIer PIrchased SeMces 12,218 7,061 19,279 15,217 4,062
Supplies and MaIerlaIs 75,000 2,850 77,850 68,991 8,859
OIlIer Objeda 11695 11895 11,895

Total EducaIIonaI Modla ServIces' School Ubnuy: 389,933 10926 400,859 371~ 29,601

InsIrvdlonaI StaIr Training ServIces:
SaIaI10s of SupeMsors r«1nstructlon 37,427 37,427 37.427
0IIIet SalaI!ea 4,900 1,800 6.700 5.799 901
Pun:hased ProfessIonaI- Educallonal SeMces 6.000 6.000 6.000
Other Pun:hased ServIces 3.375 350 3,725 2,631 1,094
SupplIes and Materials 2.500 1,150 3,650 1.717 1.933
OIlIer Objects 2716 2718 1,177 1541

TolaIlnsIrudIonaI Staff Training ServIces 50,920 9,300 60~ 54 751 5469

SuppoIt ServIces - General AdmInIstratIon:
Salaries 335,000 335,000 321,642 13.158
Legal SeMces 65,000 65.000 50,564 14,436
AudItF_ 26.350 26,350 26,300 50
AIchlIecIurullEngfMerlng Services 7,282 1.309 B,591 8.590 1
OIlIer Pun:hased Professional ServIces 17,585 4.900 22.485 20.670 1,815
CcmmunIcatIons , Telepflono 102,740 (2.000) 100.740 74.800 25,940
BOE Other Pun:hased Services 11,300 (1,000) 10.300 3,344 6,956
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 127,565 (2,900) 124.665 115.519 9,146
General Supplies 10,000 (309) 9,691 7,440 2,251
BOE IrH10useTralnlngIMeetlng Supplies 7.500 7.500 5,323 2,177
BOE MembershIp Dues and Fees 23,791 23,791 21,839 1952

Tolal Suppon Services· General Administration 734,113 734,113 656,231 77,882
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EXHIBIT C.1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

2012
Variance

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budaet Transfers Budaet Actual ,Unfavorablel

Undl!111.b!!1!!S!.EJtDend/tur!l§. (CO!!1l.nu!S!1.
Support SefVlces • School Admlnl5tratlon:

SaIaIIes of PrIncipals I AssIs1ant Prtnclpals S 674,996 S 40,755 S 715,751 S 710,250 S 5,501
Salartes of Other Ptofeaslonal Staff 138,586 138,586 135,970 2,616
SalarIes of SecratarIaIIClericaI Assislanta 382.378 (13,540) 368,838 357,765 11,073
Purdlased Professional & Technical Services 4,000 4.000 1,175 2,825
Other Purchased SeMces 45,018 (1.705) 43,313 30,408 12,907
Supplies and Malerlals 32,100 2,000 34,100 25,355 8,745
OtherObjeds 39,320 ,2,5001 36,820 30957 S,B63

Total Support SeMces • School Admlnlslra1lon 1,316,398 25010 1,341,408 1,291,878 49,530

Support Semces • Cen1ra1Services
Salartea 447,634 447,634 421,223 26,411
Purchased Professional SeMces 1,500 1,500 995 505
Purchased Technical Services 18,258 18,258 18,258
MIscellaneOus Pun:hased ServIces 18,000 18,000 8,488 9,512
Supplies and Materials 11,200 11,200 9,783 1,417
Miscellaneous expenditures 1775 1775 1344 431

Total Support SeMces • central Services 498,367 498,367 460,091 38,276

Support SeMces· Admin, Info. Technology Services:
SaIatIoI 100,330 100,330 96,077 4,253
PurdIased Ptofesslonal Services 8,000 8,000 8,000
Purchased TedvtlcaI Services 60,372 (18,942) 41,430 39,454 1,976
Other Purchased SefVlces
Supplies and Malerlals 5,000 25,552 30,552 28,210 4,342
Othet Objeds

Total Support ServIces • Adm!n. Info. Technology Services 173,702 6,610 180,312 169,741 10571

Required MaIntenance for Sd100I FllCllltlea:
SaIartea 234,079 4,750 238,829 238.276 553
CleanIng, Repair & Maintanance Services 242,289 242,289 210,625 31,664
GenetaI SUpplies 67,742 67,742 49,862 17,880
Othet ObJeds

Total Required Maln1enance for School Facllftles 544,110 4750 548,860 498,763 50,097

Undistributed ExpencII1ures • Custodial ServIces:
SalarIes 813,643 (4,750) 808,893 692,833 116,260
Salartes of Non-Instrudional AIde. 58,876 58,876 45,571 13,305
PurchaIed Professional & Technical SeMces 16,535 16,535 14,080 2,455
Cleaning, Repair & MaIntenance Services 63,831 63,831 44.865 18,966
Rentals
0Iher Purchased Property Services 19,150 19,150 9,145 10,005
Insurance 123.409 123,409 123,409
Milcellaneoul Purc:hased ServIces 2,900 2,900 2,678 222
General SUpplies 72,945 72.945 69,308 .3,637
Energy • EledrIcI1y 366,000 (62.800) 303.200 195,756 107,444
Energy. Natural Gas 844,000 (98,000) 746,000 686.208 59,792
Energy • Gasoilne/Diesel Fuel 14,450 1,500 15,950 13,342 2,608
OthetObjeds 500 500 175 325

Total CuatocIIal ServIces 2,398,239 (164,O5O} 2,232,189 1,897,170 335,019

care & Upkeep of Grounds:
Salaries 114,315 114,315 100,459 13,856
Purchased Professional & Technical ServIces 20,000 (10,000) 10.000 10,000
Cleaning, Repair & MaIntenance ServIces 27.000 (3.200) 23.800 13,722 10,078
GeneralSuppiles 15,000 (60) 14,940 13,375 1,585
Othet Objeds

Total care and Upkeep of Grounds 178,315 (13,260} 163,055 127,556 35,499

Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant ServIces 3,116,664 (172,560} 2,944,104 2,523,489 420,615
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EXHIBIT C.1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012
V.rfllRC8

Orlgln.1 Budget Fln.1 F.vol1lble
Budget Tl1Inlfol1l Budget Actu.1 IUnf.vorllblol

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer Sc:tIooI. 1natrucIlon:

Salariol of Teachets $ 6,860 I I 6,860 I 6,811 I 49

Total Summer School· Instn.rc:tfon 6860 6860 6811 49

Adult Educatlon • Local -lnsItudlon:
SaIarie$ of Teac:IIers 5.000 5.000 5.000
Oihet SaIarIoa for Instructloft
Oihet PurchaIod SeMces
General Supplioa
Toxtbooka
0Iher Objedl

Total Adult Ecluc:atIon -locaI-1natructIon 5000 5,000 5,000

Adult Education - local - Support seMces:
SaIarIoa

Total Adult Education -Leeer- Support SeMcea

Total Adult Educ;atIon 5000 5000 5,000

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS $ 11.860 $ $ 11.860 $ 11.811 $ 49

Tl1InIfer of Fundi to Chllrtor Schools 9.862 9,862 9767 95

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $30.391.417 $ $30.391.417 $ 31.515.470 $ ~1.124.053!

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) oxpendllllrel 1413,3881 (413,3881 1,224,192 1,637,580

OIlIer FInancIng Soun:eI (Uses):
capital Leaaoa (non-budgetod)
Opandfng Transfer In:

COnIrIbuIlon to Whale School Reform - General Fund 18.381.525 3.500 18.385.025 17.919.957 465.068
Oporatlng Tranafor Out:

Transfer to Spec:iaI Revenue Fund - PI'8IdIooI Educ;atIon (114.3001 (114.300) (114.300)
COnIrIbut!on to Whole School Refonn (18,381,5m ~,5OO1 (18,385,0251 (17,919,SSll (465,0681

Total 0Iher Flnanc:Ing SouJcea (114,3001 (114,3001 (114,3001

excess (deficiency) of AMIfIUOI and 0Iher financing soun:es
over (undOf) upencllIIIreI and other financing uses (527.688) (527.688) 1.109.892 1.637.580

Fund Balances. July 1 2.733.676 2.733.676 2.733.676

Fund Balances. Juno 30 !2.205._ ! ! 2.205.988 ! 3.843.568 ! '.637.580

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
R8IIridod Fund Balance

Reserve for excess Surplus-
OoIlgnated for Subsequent yeats Expendlturos $ 538.784

Reserve for excess Surplus 595.814
R_ for capHal ROS8MI 414.498
Reserve for Emergency ReSIIMI 290.451

.AssIgned Fund Balance:
Year-end Encumbrances 58.712
00I1gnaIecI for Subsaquent yeats Expendlturol 1.387.316

Unassigned Fund Balance 578,213
3.843.568

ReccndllaUon to Governmental Fund Slatomenta (GAAP):
Last State AId Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Baals (1,809,171)

Fund Balance pOI' Governmental Funds (GAAPI ! 2.234.397
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BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

O.,. .. tJng Blended Total Opo.. tJng Blctndod Total
FWId RHoufCH Geno .. 1 Fund R_ Gerno .. 1
11·18 Fund 15 Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax levy $ 10.011.205 $ $10.081,205 $ $ $
Tuilion 1.983.685 1.983.685
InIereSt eamcd on~_
Transpclf1a1Ion
~ 223.m! 223~

Total • Local SouR:n 12~88,O9O 12J88,09O

Stala ScufCH:
CaI8gcIrlcaI Special EI!uco1IonAId 812.1136 812,836
EquaIizdon AId 13.764.018 13.764.016
CaIagorIc:aI Secu!fty AId 437.981 437.981
AdjusImenI AId 1,742.658 1,742.658
c:ateQotIcaI TranspGI1ation AId 186,297 186,297
Extraonflnary aiel 45,000 45,000
HomeIesI Ttddon AId 50,000 50,000
OCher StaIII AId
TPAF Pensian (0n-8ehaIf. Non.aucIgItecI)
TPAF SocIal SeamIy (RelmbIned • NoHIudget8CI)

Total· Slata Soutces 17,048,788 17,048,788

Fed.,.1 SoulSa;
Educa1Ion Jobs Fund 579,488 579,488
Medk:aId AssIs1anc:e PnIgnan 61,685 61,685

Total· Fecleral SouR:n 641,151 641,151

Total8evenues 29,878,029 . 28,878,028

ElIPENQfJURES:
gE~EBaL~UBBgHIEKegHlg

B!IIul!r:"'-"m -11lStnJt:flolJ
Salaltel of Teachets:

IQndergaI1en 5,000 381,826 386,826 24,432 24,432
GtadeII-5 102.440 2.464,882 2.587.302 (17.040) 128,881) (43,701)
Gnldos8-8 15.000 1.616,787 1,831.787 8.soo 15,310 23,810
GnldosIJ..12 40,000 2,996,618 3,038,618 13,400 (40,486) (27,086)

Regular Programs • Home 1nIInIdIon:
SaIaIteI of Teachers 74,250 74,250 (5,000) (5,000)
PurdIasod PIVfossIonaI· EducatIoNd SeMceI 8,000 8,000

Regular Programs • UndisIrIbuIod 1nIInIdIon:
OCher SaIaIteI for Inslludlon 3.000 99,788 102,786 (1,768) (1,768)
PurdIasod Professional. EducII!IonaIServIces 15.000 51,320 66,320 12.620) 12,620)
Pun:tIasod Technical SeMen 29,2S0 185,550 194,800 (5,289) (5.289)
OCher Purdwed SeMen 148,335 149,335 (6,860) (8,860)
General &IppUe& 114,064 338.549 452,613 (10.450) 8,678 (3,772)
TaxIIIOaIcI 88,000 60,000 128,000 8.050 49,790 57,840
OIlIer Obfects 22o!!!! 22,500 3,700 3,700

Total Regular Ptoorams .1nSUUCtIOn 472,004 8~,143 8,839,147 Ig.~ 16128 13,586

~llJfI!l at.-1l2a • tnstruetIaft
Multiple DIRbmfIes:

SaIaIteI of ToadIcrs 2,000 538,215 541,215 23,859 23,859
0Ihet SaIaIteI for IntIrucIion 75,195 240.302 315,487 (14.280) (14.280)
Purchased ProfOSIIonaI· EducaIIonaI SeMcea
OIlIer Purdwed SeMen
General SupplIes 15,300 15.300 (4,721) (4,721)
TIIldbooks 1,500 1,500 2,390 2,390
0Ihet Objacta

TGtat MuIIIpIe 0IIab!!iIIes 77,185 796~17 873.512 7~48 7~48

Resourte R~ Cantor.
SaIaIteI cITaadIefs 64.140 1.875.475 1.739,615 140 112.244 112.364
OIlIer SaIaIIes for InstIucIIon 18.609 80,057 98,666 (5,995) (10.so1) (18,786)
01het Purdwed SeMen
General Sllpplles 8.000 8,000 (71) (71)
TIIldbooks
Other Objecl

TGtat Resourte RoomIR_ Cantor. 82,749 1,783~2 1,846,281 {5,B551 101,372 95,517
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EXHIBIT C-111

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Operating Blended Total Oporatlng Blended Total
Fund RncKII'Cn General Fund R.SOUI'CH Gonoral
11-11 Fund 15 Fund 11-11 Fund 1. Fund

S 10,081.205 S S 10,081.205 S 10,081,205 S S 10,081,205
1,983,685 1,983,685 2,160,634 2,160,834

173 173
11,154 11,154

223,200 223,200 214038 214,038

12,288,090 12,288,090 12,467,204 12,467,204

812,836 812,836 812,836 812,836
13,764,018 13,764,018 13,764,018 13,764,018

437,981 437,981 437,981 437,981
1,742,658 1,742,658 1,742,658 1,742,658

198.297 198.297 198.297 198,297
45,000 45,000 88,240 88,240
SO,OOO SO,OOO 47,745 47,745

5,707 5,707
1,461,555 1,461,555
1,123,272 1,123,212

17,046,188 11046788 19,880,307 19,860,307

579,488 579,488 579,488 579,488
61685 61685 12685 12,685

641151 841151 592,151 592151

29,978,029 29,918,029 32,739,882 32,739,882

5,000 406.258 411.258 4,003 393,192 397,195
85,400 2,458.201 2.543,601 60,434 2,447,385 2.527.819
23,500 1,832.101 1,855,607 23.299 1,623,940 1,847,239
53,400 2,958,132 3,009,532 51,600 2.954,755 3,008,355

69.250 69.250 60,605 60,605
6,000 6,000 1,635 1,635

3,000 98,016 101,018 260 90.315 80,595
15,000 46,700 63,700 13,824 44,222 58,046
29,2SO 160.261 189,511 26,342 151,327 1n,669

142,315 142,375 115,036 115,036
103,614 345,227 446,841 96,452 321,263 411,715
76,050 109,780 185,840 75,646 109,043 184,689

28,200 26~ 15730 15730

469,484 6,363,269 8.852,733 434,120 8,268.208 8,100,328

2,000 563.074 585.014 2.000 542.643 544.843
75.195 226.022 301,217 75.195 201.663 278,858

10.579 10.579 1.417 7.417
3,890 3.890 2.094 2,094

n.195 603,585 880760 n195 754 017 83U12

84.260 1,787,719 1,851._ 84,279 1.753.992 1.818,271
12,614 69,258 61.670 12,614 67.951 60.585

7.929 7.929 3,588 3,588

76.894 1.684.804 1941798 78893 1,825,531 1,902,424
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Goneral Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

OporlUng Blendod Total Oporallng Blondod Total
Fund Rosource. General Fund RHOUn:os Ganeral
11·1. Fund 1. Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

SDedaL ~1I£I1I2a • LnstnN:tlon a;mtlnlftldJ
Autism:

0Iher Purctwod SoMc:es $ $ $ $ 4,200 $ $ 4,200
General SupplIes 850 850

TotaIAutnm 5,050 5050

Preschool DIsab!IIIIos • FufI. TIme:
Salalla of Teachera 50,812 50,812 (180) (180)
OIlIer SaIaJIo. for InslrUdlon 33,961 33,961 180 180
Pun:hased ProfelSlonal EcIuc:aIianaI SeMces 15,000 15,000
Supplies and MalerIaIs 2,000 2,000 (1,000) (1,000)
0Iher Objects 500 500

Total ProsdIooI DiIabIiIIos· Full time 102~73 102,m [1,0001 11,0001

Total Spodal EducsUon .1nS1rUCtIOn 159,944 2,662,122 2,822,rs; [8051 107,620 106,815

QIl!!!! InsfrucflotMl l'rotmIlI1!i
Bilingual Education:

SaIaI1es ofT84Chora 242.951 242,951 14,327 14,327
Pwdwed Professional Educational SeMceIl
0Iher Purctwod SoMc:es 125 125
Genend SupplIes 462 482
TexIbooIcI
OIherObjod

Total Bilingual EducaUon 243,076 243,076 14,789 14.789

School Sponsored • CoamIcuIar Al:ClvftieI:
SataI1el 151,623 151,823 11,760 11,760
PurdlalOd SoMc:es 14.225 14.225
Supplies and M4IeI1aIs 5,900 5,900
0Iher Objects 18565 18,565

Total SdIooI Sponsored. CocuniI::IS AdiviIIos 190,313 190,313 11,760 11,760

School Sponsored • AIhIetIcs
Salario. 307,984 307,984
Pwdwed ServIco8 37.250 37,250 1,070 1,070
Supples and Materials 29,000 29,000 1,230 1,230
0tIl8r Objeds 7,050 7,050
TI"8II$fm 10Cover DetIdt (AGency Funds) 33,000 33,000

Total SdIooI Spons«ed. AIIIIeIics 33,000 381~84 414,284 2,!!!! 2,300

Befor8IAIIer School f>nIIInuns • InsIrudIon:
SaIaI1es of Toadlers 29,400 29,400
SaIatIeI of TeacIIor Tutors
Othcf SalarIes for InstrucIlon 21,760 21,760 [18,8801 [16,8801

Tlllal BofCIfIIJAIIIf SC:hoCII pragrams • InstructiCIn 51,160 51,160 [16,8801 [18,8601

Summer SchooI·InsIIuc:tiCIn:
SalarIes of Toadlcn 89,200 89,200 (16.500) (16,500)
0Iher SaIaIfos for InstrucIlon 3840 3840 Gm G,7361

TCItal Summer School Instruction 93~ 93,040 m!~ m!,2361

AIIematIve EcfucD1!CInPfOIVIITI
11II1IUd!on:

SalarIes of Toac:h8fs 81,740 81,740 (3,465) (3,465)
SalarlelClfToacher Tutors
Suppllell and Materials 1,500 lJ!!!!! 11.Q!!!!} (1,0001

TDIaI AIIemaIIve Eclucalfon Pragrams • InsIrudIon 63~40 63~40 [4,4851 14,4851

AItemative EcIucI1IIon PIOI)tIITI
SuppCIrt ScMces:

SaIarIos 4485 4465

Total Alternative Eclucallon prognuns • SIIJlPCII1Selvlcos 4,465 4465
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EXHIBIT C·1.

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Operating Blended ToUl Operating Blended Total
Fund R_IUS Goneral Fund Resoun:o. Genoral
11·18 Fund 15 Fund 11·18 Fund IS Fund

$ 4.200 $ $ 4,200 $ 3,000 $ $ 3,000
850 850 772 772

5050 5050 3772 3772

50,632 50,632 48,840 48,840
34,141 34,141 32,320 32,320
15,000 15.000 15,000 15,000

1,000 1,000 923 923
500 500

101,273 101~73 97,083 97083

159,139 2,769,742 2,928,881 157,860 2,676,631 2,634,491

257,278 257.278 255,166 255,168

125 125
482 462 439 439

257,685 257,865 255,607 255,607

163,383 163,383 157,905 157,905
14.225 14,225 10.074 10.074
5,900 5.900 4.821 4.821

18,565 18565 14530 14,530

202,073 202.073 187,330 187,330

307,984 307,984 290.778 290,778
38,320 38,320 38,296 38,296
30.230 30.230 30.228 30,228

7.oso 7.050 5,582 5,582
33000 33000 33,000 33,000

33,000 383,564 416584 33000 382,884 395,884

29.400 29,400 19.228 19,228

4660 4§J!! 1,!!!!2 1~

34.280 34.280 21110 21110

72.700 72.700 72.699 72.699
104 104

72804 72804 72,699 72699

56.275 58.275 54.055 54.055

500 500 329 329

56775 58775 54,384 54384

4465 4465 4455 4455

4465 4465 4455 4455
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining BudgetalY Comparison Schedulo

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D,2012

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Optfltlng Blonded To .. 1 OPOnltlng Blonded Total
Fund Rnoun:oa Genoral Fund R_ Oononll
11-11 Fund 15 Fund 11·1. Fund 15 Fund

0tIw [tu1nJCfJGIyt~ms lContIaY!!S.l;
AItema1N8 EGJcaIIan PnIgram (Continued)

Olhet SuppIemenlaVAt RIsk Programs .1ns1lucIIon:
Sallutes GfTeachets I I I I I S

Total Othet Supplemental/At RIIk PIO(IIIJI1\!I • Inslnldlon

Total OIlIer lnalluctlonal Prognlrna 33,000 1,022,113 1,055,113 18.2!ill !8~

TOTAL INSTRUCllON 664,948 12,051,378 12,718,328 @,345! 115.479 112,134

IlndlstttbutDd EDendiluresj
1nsInIdIon:

TuIIIoI1lo CJlIlIIf lEA's wiIII!n state· regIJIar 285,692 285,892 (191,147) (191,147)
Tullian 10oIhet lEA's wiIII!n af.llte • spacial 85,846 85,848 (45.000) (45.000)
TUWon 10 County Vac:. SdIOOI DIal .• 1IIgUIar 222.000 222.000 (15,600) (15,600)
TuftiDn 10 County Voc. Sd100I DIaL • special ed. 30,000 30.000 (12.785) (12,785)
TuIIIon III CSSD & RegWa- Day Schools 576,120 576.120 133.297 133.297
Tuition III I'IfvatIt SdIOOIs for 1118DlsabIed

wilhkllIIo state 4a6,999 488,999 160.200 160.200
TuftiDn· Slate FIICiIiIies 215.223 215.223
Tuition • OIlIer 51,000 51,000 151,0001 151,0001

Total UncIIstriIIuted Elcpendillinls ·Insltudlon 1,912.880 1.912,880 !22~ !22,0351
AIIandunce and SocIal Wen SeMces:

SaIaIy of AIIendance 0ftIcer 5.500 12,005 17.505 8,500 1.464 9.984
SaIaIy of FIII'I1iIVl.Iason
SaIaIy of CommuniIyISc:ho CoonIInafors
OIlIer PurdIIJSCId SeMces 400 400 500 500
SuppOet and Materials 200 200

Total Attendance and SocIal WGItt SeMces 5,900 12,205 18,105 9,000 1484 10484

HeaIIh SaMcos:
SalarIes 12.000 380.923 372.923 3,000 (47.389) (44.389)
SalarIes of SocIal SeIVIco CoordInators
PurdIased ProfeAlonal & Technical ServIces 23.300 45,385 88,885
0Ihet PurdIased SeMc:ea 1,775 1.775
Supplies and MaIetIaIs 8,850 8.850 (1,100) (1,100)
0Ihet Objoc:ts 775 U5 117~ (1751

Total Heallll SeMc:es: 35,300 417,708 453,008 3,000 [48,6441 !45,6441
Speech. OTIPT & Related SaMcos:

SalarIes 296.403 296.403 31,425 31.425
PurdIUIId ProfessIonal. EIlIcaIIonaI ServIces 95.220 95.220 1,155 1.155
0Ihet PurdIUIId SeMces
Supplies and Materials 1,800 1,800 (205) (205)
Other Objects

Total Spoech. OTIPT & Related S .... s 393,423 393,423 32,375 32,375

Other &lpport Svs, • Students • Extraon!lnIIIy SaMcos
0Ihet SeIGtI8s for InstNdion 140,248 140.248 (2.050) (2,050)
Purdwed ProfessIonal. EducaIIonaI SetvIces

Total Other S&qIpl Sva •• SIudentI· EldraoRIInaty SetvIces 140.248 140~48 !2,05OI [2,0501
Guidanc:e SONIee.:

SaIaI1es of Oilier Professional Staff 573,973 573,973 (29) (29)
SalarIes of SecretarIal & CIeric:aI AnlsIIInts 1.500 104,825 108,125 4.830 4,830
0Ihet SoIatIu 48,897 40,523 87,420
PurdIued ProfOSlional- Educ:oIloMl SeMc:es 2.200 2.200 (1.100) (1.100)
0Ihet P\IrdI1IIed I'nltesaIonaI and Technical SetvIces 22.545 22.545 44.250 44.250
Other P\IrdI1IIed SeMces 4.480 4.480 295 295
ScqIpOet and MaIaIIaIs 13.490 13,490 (295) (295)
OIlIer Objects 3,830 3,830 11~1 (12001

Total GuIdanCe SeMc:as 1500 724,943 728,443 46,897 87,274 134 171
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EXHIBIT C·1 a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Operating Blonded Total Operating Blctnclocl Total
fund

R__
Gmoral fund Resou_ General

11·1. fund 15 fund 11-11 fund 1& fund

$ s ! I s S

33000 1,013,846 1,046.846 33,000 958469 991._

661,603 12,166,857 12.826,460 824980 11.901,308 12.526.288

74.scs 74.545 88,316 88,318
20,846 20.846 12.195 12,195

206,400 206,400 206.352 206,352
17,215 17.215 17,196 17,196

709,417 709,417 709,264 709,284

847.199 847.199 596,871 596,871
215,223 215.223 215,223 215,223

1,890.845 1,890,845 1,825,439 1,825,439

14,000 13,469 27.469 13.608 13,459 27,067

900 900 444 444
200 200

14.900 13.669 28,569 14052 13459 27.511

15.000 313.554 328,554 15,000 291,822 306,822

23.300 45,385 88.665 23,088 30.071 53.159
l,n5 l,n5 395 395
7,7SO 7,7SO 5.709 5.709

600 600 184 184

38.300 369,064 407.384 38,088 328161 366.249

327.828 327,828 327,782 327,782
96,375 98.375 94.908 84.908

1,595 1.595 1,557 '.557

425,798 425.788 424,245 424.245

138,188 138,198 95,091 95.091

138198 138198 95091 95091

573.944 573,944 S S 570,840 S 570,840
1,500 109.455 110,955 107.855 107.855

46.897 40.523 87.420 46,897 40.516 87.413
1,100 1.100 1,100 1,100

66,795 66,795 66,795 66,795
4,n5 4.775 4.160 4,160

13,195 13.195 11.718 11.716
2430 2430 2195 2195

48,397 812,217 860,814 48897 804n7 851874
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedulo

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D,2012

ORIGINALBUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Opora!!ng Blendad Totll Oporatlng Blend'"' Total
Fund Rnourcn Goneral Fund R_n:n Gono ... 1
11-11 Fund1S Fund 11-11 Fund1S Fund

Uad1s1ribufod EJmtmdIturos (J;g,o.tJ.nuedJi
ChIld Sludy loam SetvIces:

SaIarios of OIlIer PraessICInuI SIIIII S 812,290 S S 812,290 S (1.500) S S (1.500)
SaIarios of Soc:tetaI1at & CIefIcaI AnIstants 166.795 166.795 2.000 2.000
OIlIer SaIaI1ea 20.840 20,840 (20.840) (20.840)
Pun:hasod ProtossIanat - EducaUonal SeMces 65.250 65.250 (14.041) (14.041)
0!h8r Pun:h. Prof. Md TedtnIcaI SeMces 7.761 7,761 700 700
Miscellaneous Purd1a$ed SeMc:e1l 12,451 12,451
&lppIIes and Maletlals 14,000 14,000 4,441 4.441
OIlIer Objods 1855 1~

ToIzIIChild Study Taam SeMcoI 1,101~42 1,101~42 [29~401 129~401

Improvement of InslrucUon Sotvlcos:
SaIaIIes of SupeNIscq for Inslnlctian 37.427 83.360 120,787 (16,955) (16,955)
SoIaI1os of OIlIer Professional SIIIII 97.602 25,235 122,837 (40.902) (40,902)
0Ih« SaIaI1ea 27.960 4,410 32,370 (95) (95)
SaIarios of Fac:ilitaIofs.Math Co8chos, liL Coachoa 58.140 92,650 150.990 1.soo 1.soo
PurdIased PnIfoalonaI- EducIItlanaI SeMc:es
SupplIes and MaIetIaIs
0Ihef Objects 743 743

ToIzIIlmprovemenI of InsIrudlon SeMces 221,872 205~ 427,727 140,9021 1'5•5501 158,4521

EcIucaIionaIMocIIo SeMces' SchooII.ibnIIy:
SoIaI1os 207,240 207,240 370 370
SaJar1es of Ted1noIogy Spoclallstl 81,480 81,480 645 645
PurdIased PrGfesslonal & Technical SeMc:es 2.100 2.100
OIlIer Purd1ased SeMces 12,218 12,218 7,081 7,081
SupplIes and MaterIals 75.000 75.000 2,650 2,850
0Ihet 0IljectI 11~ 11~

Total Educallonal MocIIaSorvlces' S"-I Ubnuy. 11,895 378,038 389,933 10,926 10,926

InIInICIIonaI SIIIIITraining SeMc:es:
SaIarios of &IpavIscn for InstIucIfon 37.427 37.427
OIlIer SaIarios 4.900 4,900 1,800 1,800
PurdIascd PnIfossIonaI- EducaUonal SeMc:es 6,000 6,000
0Ihet PurdIasod SoIVIc:es 3,375 3,375 350 350
Supplies and MaIetIaIs 2,500 2,500 1,150 1.150
0Ih« Objeda 743 1975 2718

TOlaIInaIruc:tionaISIIIIITraining SeMces 45~0 5,350 50,920 9,300 9,300

SuppoI1 SeMcea - GenefaI AIImlnIatratlon:
SaJar1es 335,000 335,000
Legal SeMces 65,000 65,000
Aul!itF_ 28.350 26.350
~SeMc:es 7,282 7,282 1.309 1,309
OIlIer PurdIased ProfesslonaI SeMces 17,585 17,585 4,900 4.900
PuIdIasod Technical SeMQq
CommunicaIIonI'TeIephone 102,740 102,740 (2,000) (2.000)
BCE 0Ihet PwdIaIIod SeMc:es 11,300 11,300 (1,000) (1,000)
~ Pun:IIased SeMces 127,585 127,565 (2,900) (2.900)
General SupplIes 10,000 10.000 (309) (309)
BOE In-house TI8InIng/MeeIlng SupplIes 7.soo 7.500
Bce MemberIII!p Dues and F_ 23,791 23,791

Tolal Support SeMces - Genenli AIImlnIaIrDIion 734,113 734,113

Support SeMc:es - School AIImlnIstnlllan:
SaIaIIes of PrIncIpals , AssIsIant PIfncIpaIs 874,998 874,998 40.755 40,755
SaIaIIes of OIlIer ProfosaIanaI 51a11 138,586 138,586
SaIaIIes of Sec:relIu1alICI Alalltants 10.000 372,378 382,378 3,000 (16,540) (13,540)
Pun:hased Prof_lionel & Toc:hnIcaIServices 4,000 4.000
OIlIer PurdIasod SeMc:es 45,018 45.018 (1,705) (1,705)
SUIIfIIieS and MaI8tIIIIs 32,100 32,100 2,000 2,000
OIlIer ()bfecIa 39,320 39,320 ~.!!!!!!I ~,5OO1

Tolal Support Selvlcel - School AIImlnIIIrDIlon 10,000 1~,398 1,316,398 3,000 22,010 25,010
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EXHIBIT C.1a

FINAl BUDGET ACTUAL

Opol'IIUng Blondod Tolal OPOl'lltfng Blondod Tolal
Fund ROIOUn:H GoIlOI'III Fund Rosoun: .. Gonon"
11-1. Fund 11 Fund 11·1. Fund 11 Fund

S 810,790 S S 810,790 $ 771,131 S S 771,131
168,795 168,795 166,888 166,888

51,209 51.209 43,491 43,491
8,481 8,481 7,073 7,073

12,451 12,451 4,828 4,828
18,441 18,441 18,050 18,050

1855 1~ 1208 1208

1,072,002 1.072,002 1,012,687 1,012,667

37.427 66,405 103,832 37.427 55,931 93,358
58.700 25,235 81,935 56.700 15,118 71.818
27,960 4,315 32,275 700 2.205 2,905
58,140 84,350 152.490 58,140 84,350 152,490

743 743 348 348

180,970 190,305 371,275 153,315 187 602 320,917

207.810 207,810 203,537 203,537
82.125 82,125 82,118 82,118

2,100 2,100 1,395 1,395
19,279 19,279 15.217 15.217
77,850 n.aso 68,991 68,991

1189S 11 895

11895 388,984 400,859 371,258 371,258

37.427 37,427 37,427 37.427
8.700 8,700 5.799 5,799
8.000 8,000 6,000 8,000

350 3,375 3,725 350 2,281 2,631
3,650 3,850 1,717 1,717

743 1975 2718 348 829 1177

54 870 5,350 80,220 51841 3110 54 751

335,000 335,000 321,842 321,842
85,000 85,000 50,584 50,584
28,350 28,350 28,300 28,300

8,591 8,591 8,590 8,590
22,485 22,485 20,870 20,870

100,740 100,740 74,800 74,800
10,300 10,300 3,344 3,344

124,685 124,685 115,519 115,519
9,891 9,891 7,440 7,440
7,500 7,500 5,323 5,323

23791 23791 21,639 21,639

734,113 734113 656,231 858.231

715,751 715,751 710,250 710,250
138,588 138,588 135,970 135,970

13,000 355,838 388,638 9.043 348,722 357,765
4.000 4,000 1,175 1.175

43,313 43,313 30.408 30,408
34.100 34,100 25,355 25,355
38820 38820 30957 30957

13000 1,328,408 1,341,408 9043 1,282,835 I,!!! 1,878



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

ORIGINAl BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operating Blondod Total Operating Biondod Total
fund Rosou~. Gene,.1 Fund Rosou~. Gono,.1
"-18 Fund ,. Fund 11-1. Fund 15 Fund

1I.Q!fl!l!i.buted -lIltll!tml ~tl"uedJ:
SclJII)CIIt SeM:es - CanlnII SeMces:

SBlartos S 447.634 S S 447.634 S S S
Purchased Profealanal SeMces 1.500 1.500
Purchased TecI1nIc:lIJScMces 18.258 18,258
Mise. PurdIIIIOd SeM:es 18.000 18.000
SupplIes and MateIIaIs 11.200 11.200
MJsceIIaneouI Expenditures 1775 1775

TGtaI $uppoI1 ScMces - Central SenIIce$ 4!18.367 498.367

Support SeM:es - AdmIn. Infonnation Technology Sw.
SaIatIes 100.330 100,330
PurdIased Profossional SeMces 8.000 8.000
Pun:hased Tedu1IcaI SeMc:es 60.372 60.372 (18.942) (18.942)
Supplies and MalerIaIa 5.000 5.000 25,552 25.552
OIlIer ObjedJ

TGtaI Support Ser\bs -AIImIn. Info. Technology Svs. 173.702 173.702 6,610 6.610

Requfred ~ for SchoaI Facilities:
SuIaries 234.079 234.079 4.750 4.750
Cleaning. RepaIr & MaIntenance SeMces 242.289 242.289
General SupplIes 67,742 67,742

Tolal Required MafnteMnce for SchoaI Facilities 544.110 544.110 4,750 4750

UndI$lribuI8d Expenditures - CustDdlal SeMces:
SaIatIes 813.643 813.643 (4.750) (4.750)
SaIatIeI ofN~AIdes 58.876 58.876
PIrc:hased ProfouIonBI & TochnIc:aI SeMces 16,535 16,535
CleanIng. RepaIr & MaIntenance ServIces 63.831 63.831
OIlIer Pun:IIaIed PnIpeI1y SeMces 19,150 19,150
Insurance 123.409 123.409
Misc:eIIaneauI PurdIaed SeMces 2,900 2.900
General SUpplIes 72.945 72.945
EI18IVY - Ha1InI Gal 366.000 366,000 (82.600) (82.600)e-w-EIedIfcIty 844.000 844.000 (98,000) (98.000)
£nagy - GaIoIIneIDIoseI FUGI 14,450 14.450 1,500 1,500
Other Objeda 500 500

Tolal Custodial ServIces 2,396,239 2.396,239 (164,0501 (184,0501
care & Upkeep of Gn:Iunds:

SBIartos 114,315 114,315
Pun:hased ProfIllSlonal & TochnIc:aI SeMc:es 20,000 20,000 (10,000) (10.000)
CleanIng. Repair & Mafnte_ SelVices 27.000 27.000 (3.200) (3,200)
General SupplIes 15.000 15.000 (60) (80)
OIlIer Objeds

Tolal care and Upkeep of GroundI 176.315 178,315 (13,2801 (13~601

TGtaI UncI$IrIbuIed Expend. - Oper. & Malnt or Plant Svs. 3,116.664 3.116,664 (172~ (172~

SeQaiIy SeMces:
SalarIes 8.000 6.000
Conlruded SecurtIy SeMen 213.500 213,500
Cleaning. RepaIr & ~ Senrices 200 200
SupplIes and Ma1efIaII 5,080 5,080 2,300 2,300

TGtaI SecuIIty SeMces 224,560 224,580 2.500 2,500
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAl.

()peAling Blcndod TOIlI OpoAIIng Blendod Toill
Fund Rnou_ Oononl FUM Rosourcn GlIno .. 1
11-1' Fund 111 Fund 11-111 Fund 111 Fund

$ 447,634 $ $ 447,634 $ 421.223 $ $ 421.223
1,!iOO 1,!iOO 995 995

18,258 18.258 18.258 18.258
18.000 '8.000 8.488 8,_
11.200 11.200 9.783 9.783

1775 1775 1344 '.!!!
498.387 498,367 460091 460.091

100,330 100.330 96.077 98.077
8.000 8.000 8,000 8,000

41,430 41.430 39.454 39.454
30.552 30.552 26.210 28.210

160.312 160312 169741 169741

238.829 238.829 238,278 238,276
242,269 242.289 210,625 210,625

87742 67 742 49,882 49,882

548.860 548,880 498,763 498,763

808.893 808,893 692.633 692.633
58.876 58.876 45,571 45.571
16.535 '6,535 14,080 14.060
63.831 83.831 44.665 44.665
19.150 19.150 9,145 9.145

123.409 123,409 123.409 123.409
2.900 2,900 2.678 2.878

72.945 72,945 69.308 69.308
303.200 303.200 195.756 195.756
746.000 746.000 688.208 688.208

15.950 15,950 13.342 13.342
!iOO !iOO 175 175

2.232,169 2.232.189 1,897.170 1.697,170

114.315 114,315 100.459 100.459
'0,000 10.000
23.600 23.600 '3.722 13,722
14,940 14.940 13.375 13,375

183,055 183,055 127,556 '27,556

2,944.104 2.944,104 2,523,0C89 2,523 ...89

8.000 6.000 2.551 2.551
213,!iOO 213,!iOO 198.591 196.591

200 200 35 35
7.!!!! 7~ 8~70 6370

227,oeIJ 227,oeIJ 205,547 205,547



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Endod Juno 30, 2012

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Opel'lltlng B'ondod Tobll OPOI'IIUng Blondod Tolll.
Fund Rnoun:o, Genol'll' Fund Ro'OUfCI' GeMI'III
11·111 Fund 11 Fund 11-111 Fund 11 Fund

IJ.nd1sfrfbutod f!JmMdltures lCorItfa_i
Stud4nt TI'IVISpOI1allon SeMces:

Salalles f)f Ncn-lnslrucllonal AIdet S 40,000 S 40,000 S (6,500) S (6,500)
Sal. tor Pupil Transp. (Bet Home & Sc:h) • Sp. Ed. 85.000 85,000 (4.200) (4.200)
Sal. far Pupil Transp. (Other 11m! Bet. Home & Sc:h) 103.000 103,000 20.200 20.200
CIoanIng. RepaIr and MoInIenance SeMc:es 28.000 28,000 12,500 12.500
L_ Pun:hmse Paymenb· School Buses 35,227 35,227
Contr. SerI. (Oth IIIan Bet. Home & SdI) • VendOl1l 65.800 65,800 (9.128) (9,128)
Contr. SerI. (Between Home & School) • Joint Agr. 24,000 24.000
ConIr. SeN. (SpecIal Ed. SIuden1s) • Vendors
ConIr. SeN. (SpecIal Ed. SIuden1s). Joint AQrnds. 46,100 46.100 8.900 8,900
Contr. SeN. (SpecIal Ed. SIucfenIs)· ESC. & CTSAs 225,000 225.000 12.800 12,800
Contr. SeN.·.AId In lieu Payments. ChaI1et Schools 900 900
Mise. Pun:hased Services • TnJIISPC)I1atlcrn 80.822 80,822
General SupplIes 500 500 800 800
T~SupjIGH 18,000 18,000 4.300 4.300
Other 0IIjec:Is 1400 1400

TGIaI StucIetIt TranspoI1DlIan SeMc:es 887,949 65,800 753,549 48,800 19•1281 39,672

UnallocaIed BeneIla • ~ s-tiIa:
SocIal SecuIIy ContrIbu1Ion 229.762 174,375 404.137 17,100 17.100
Other Retfrement ConUIbutIans • PERS 195,395 219.821 415,218 (34,500) (8.105) (42.805)
Other Rotnment ConIl1buUons. R~ 29,364 29,364 2,025 2.025
UIIOIIIPfo'IrnOI Compansation 167,560 187.560
WodcmIIn'. CompensatIon 127,586 141,818 269,404
HoaIIh BenaIil$ 589.110 2.453,478 3.042._ 108,396 (154.726) (46.330)
Tuition Re!mIxIrsemcn1 45,000 45,000 4,500 4.500
other Employee Benof!ls 508,820 508,820 120,1251 120,1251

Total UnaIIoc:aIed Benof!ls. ~ BenefItS 1,912,597 2,989,490 4.902,087 77.396 1'~8311 185,4351
TPAF Penalan (0n-8eIIaIf. Non-8udgutod)
TPAF SocIal SecuriIy (RoImbc.ned - ~UdgeIed)

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDnUR£S I1,OO3,m 6~,147 17.333,369 13O,409l 1111.9791 1'42•3881
TOTAL EXP£HDlTURES • CURRENT EXPENSE S 11,6111,170 S 18,381,125 S :so.04'I'" $ 1»,7141 s 3,500 $ 130,2141
CAPITAL OUTLAY

£1Iu!IIment
Presc:hooIII<In $ s s $ s S
GradaI-5
Grada6-8
Gnidos9-12
BehavIataI 0IIabIIitIes
Rosoun:e Room I Resource Center
School Sponsored & Other Ina1nIdionaI Programs 30.000 30.000
UndiSIrIbUtOd Elcpondituraa:

lnsWdIon
5uppart SoMces - Students - ReguI8t
&JIlI)OIt SeMces - SIudenIa - SpodaI
SCJI)pOIt SeMces -1nsIrucIIonBI SIaft'
School Adm!J1istl1IIon
GenetaI AIImInislraIion
AdmInIatraUVo Infonnallon TodlnoIooY 28.994 28.994
Required MaIntenance f)f School FacIIi!Iol
care & Upkeep f)f Grounds 3,280 3.260
TranIpoI1IIIion - ScfIooIIkisos • Special EducatIon
BuIIneIs & Other Suppa.1 SoMc:es

TGIaI Equlpmont 30,000 30,000 30,254 3O~

Fadlilies AapIIsI!Ion & ConsIruc:IIon SoMc:et:
Legal SeMc:es 15.000 15.000
AIdIitodutal/EnInoerfng SelVlces 30.000 30,000
Oilier Purchased Profuaslonal & ToduIIcaI Services
CcnsIrudIan SoMc:es 245.000 245,000
Other Objeda

Total Fadlitios AcquIs!!Icn & ConsIruc:IIon Servtces 290,000 290,000
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

O.,....1Ine Bloncled Total Ope...tIng Blanclod Total
Fund Resoun:es OeM .... Fund R_n:o. Gananl
11·18 Fund 15 Fund 11·18 Fund 15 Fund

S 33.500 s s 33.500 S 33,315 S 33,315
80,800 80,800 80,054 80,054

123,200 123.200 123,182 123,182
40,500 40,500 40,461 40,461
35.227 35.227 35.227 35,227

56,472 56,472 31,897 31,897
24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000

55,000 55,000 54,942 54,942
237,600 237.soo 233,027 233,027

900 900 884 884
80,822 80,122 80,822 80,122

1,300 1.300 1,137 1,137
22.300 22.300 22,151 22.151

1400 1400 840 840

736749 56,472 793,221 730,042 31,897 761,939

246,662 174,375 421.237 244.333 185,925 410,256
180,895 211,716 372,811 160,895 203,510 364,405
31,389 31,389 31.354 31,354

187,580 187,560 187,5BO 187,580
127,566 141,818 269,404 127,566 141,818 269,404
897,508 2.298,750 2,896.256 677,211 2.298,750 2,975,961

49,500 49,500 49,414 49,414
488695 488,695 505,850 505,850

1,989,993 2,826,859 4,818,852 1,984~ 2,810,003 4,794,!!!!

1,481.555 1,481.555
1,123.272 1,123,272

10,972,813 6.218,168 ",IGO,!!!1 12,799,102 8,018,849 18,817,751

$ ".!!',418 $ 18,385,025 S ~.01'Mt $ 1s,424.0S2 $ 17.""'57 $ 31,344,039

$ S S $ S S

30,000 30.000

26.994 28.994 26.994 26,994

3.280 3,260 3,260

80254 58,1191 30,254 30,254

15,000 15.000
30,000 30.000 7,840 7,840

245,000 245.000 111.759 111,759

290,000 290,000 119,l!99 119,599
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

ORIGiNAl BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

OporallnO Blended TatAll Operating Blendocl TatAll
Fund RHaumra 0- ...1 Fund RHaurce& Gonoral
1,.,1 Fund 15 Fund 11·1. Fund 15 Fund

CAPITal, QUTlAY ICominH!!t,l
Assets acquIfed under c:apiIalleasel (nan-budgelocll:

Unc!IslribuIod olqJClllC!itules:
Tl'IINpottaUon S ! s I s S

ToIaIlI$SOIs ocquIred under c:apiIal toosos (1IOIHIudgetecI)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY S 320.000 S S 320.000 S 30.254 S S 30.254

SPECIAL SCHOQLS
Summar School· 1nIInIctian:

Su/arIOa of Te8Chenl I 6,860 S S 8,860 S I !
Tolal Summer SdIooI·1n$INcIIon 8860 6,860

Adult EducaUon • local· InsWdIan:
SaIatIos of ToachenI 5.000 5.000
0Iher 0bj0dI

Tatal AdlAI Educotlon • LocaI·1nslnIcIIon 5,000 5,000

Adult Educ:atlon • Local· Support Senllcel:
SaIaIIoI

Tatal AdlAI EducDtIan • Local· Support SeMces

Total Aduft Educ:8IIan 5000 5,000

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS $ 11.860 S S 11.860 S S S

T..... fOf of Fundi to Chatter Schools 9.862 9,862

TOTAL EXP£NDfTURES S 12.009.892 $ 18.381.525 S 30.391.417 S e·5OO1 S 3.500 S

Excess (deftc:ienc:r) of - - (under) expendiIures $1719681'37 SI'8.!!'.~ S 1413a!!!l $ 3:!!!! S e·5OO1 S

OIlIer FlnancIng SauraIs (Uses):
Operating Tnwfor In:

CantribuIIan 10Whale School Refonn • GoneraI Fund 18.381.525 18.381.525 3.500 3.500
Opensling Tl1II1Ifet Out

Transfer 10 SpocIaI Rovenuo Fund • Preldlaal Education (114.300) (114.300)
CanIIIbuIIon 10 Whale SdIooI Retorm 118,381,525) 118,381,525) (3.soo) 13,500)

Total 0Iher Flnanc:InII Sources (18,495,82~ 18,381~ (114,3001 13:!!!!1 3:!!!!

Excess (deficiancy) of _ and athor IInancIng saun:es
_ (under) ~ andathor IInandng USO$ (527.6881 (527.686)

Fund Balances. July 1 2,733,678 2,733,878

Fund Balances. June 30 !2~1988 ! S 2~1988 ! ! !
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EXHIBIT C·1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

OporaUng
Fund
11-18

Blondod
~

Fund1S

Total
o.noral

Fund

Oporatlna
Fund
11·18

Blondod
Resourcoa

Fund 15

Tol.Il
GeMral

Fund

s I I I I s

S 350.254 S S 346.994 S 149.853 S S 149.853

S 6860 S I 6,860 I 6J!t1 I I 6,Bt1

6860 6860 68t1 8 Bit

5.000 5.000 5,000 5,000

5000 5000 5000 5000

5000 5000 5000 5000

S 1t,860 S S U.860 S 11.BU S S 1',8U

9862 9862 9.7fr1 97fr1

S 12,006,392 S 18.385.025 S 30,386,157 $ 13.595.513 $ 17,919.957 S 31.515.470

S t7,97t.637 S (18,385.025) S (410,1281 S 19,144,149 S (17 ,919,95D S 1,224,192

18.385.025 18.385.025 17.919,957 17,919,957

(U4,3001 (114,3001 (t14,3OO) (114.300)
1
'
8.385.025) 1'8~,~ 117,919,!!2!l 1'7,919~

118,499,325) 18,385,025 1114,3001 118,O34,257l 17,919,957 1114,3001

(527,886) (524,4281 1.109.892 1.109.892

2,733,678 2,733,878 2,733,878 2,733,678

$ 2al988 $ I 212091248 I 31843,568 I I 3~.!!!!!!

o.



EXHIBIT C·1b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Education Jobs Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Actual

REVENUES;
Federal Sources:

Education Jobs Fund Program $ 579,466 $ $ 579,466 $ 579,466 $

Total· Local SouteeS $ 579,466 $ $ 579,466 $ 579.466 $

EXPENDITURES:
gENEIW: CYBB§tUliX~g~~§

Reau/!!. fmmm! -laltl!!.cf!.O!!
Salaries of Teachers

Gradesl-S $ 52,440 $ $ 52,440 $ 52,440 $

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 52,440 52,440 52,440

SQm.al Ef!l!R!tl.flD. - lal.tl!!.~on
Multiple Disabilities:

other Salaries for Instruction 75,195 75195 75,195

Total Multiple Disabilities 75,195 75,195 75195

Resoun::e RoomIResource Center.
Salaries of Teachers 58,'40 58,140 58,140
other Salaries for Instruction 18,609 {5,9951 12,614 12614

Total Resource RoomIResource Center 76,749 {5,9951 70,754 70,754

Total Special EducatJon -Instruction 151,944 (5,995) 145,949 145,949

Undl!1!!.buted ExDendJ1H.lUSi
Speech, OTIPT & Related Services

Salaries - Speech 57340 57,340 57,340

Total Speech, OTIPt & Related Services 57,340 57,340 57,340

Guidance Services:
Other Salaries 46,897 46697 46,897

Total Guidance Services 46,897 46,897 46,897

Improvement of Ins1tuction Services:
Salaries of of Other PlOfessional Staff 97,602 (40,902) 58,700 56,700
Salaries of FacllitatOf'S, Math Coaches, Lit. Coaches 58,140 58,140 58,140

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 155,742 {40,9021 114,840 114,840

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contributions 30,690 30,690 30,690
Other Retirement Contributions· TPAF 24,509 24,509 24,509
Health Benefits 106,801 106 801 106,801

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 162,000 182,000 162,000

Total Undistributed expenditures 375,062 5,995 381,077 381:077

Total expenditures - Current Expense $ 579.466 $ $ 579.466 $ 579.466 $

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance. July 1

Fund Balance. June 30 S ! ~ I ~



EXHIBITC·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
State sources $ 2,969,895 $ 134,283 $ 3,104,178 $ 2,616,514 s 487,664
Federal sources 944,622 433,496 1,378,118 1,366,693 11,425

Total revenues ~ 3,914,517 ~ 567,779 ~ 4,482,296 ~ 3,983,207 ~ 499,089

EXPENDITURES:
InstroctIon:

Salaries of teachers $ 1,418,753 $ 232,540 $ 1,651,293 $ 1,534,146 $ 117,147
Other salaries for Instruction 266,233 23,477 289,710 267,317 22,393
Purchased professional and technical services 84,232 (34,127) 50,105 50,105
Other purchased services
TuHlon 293,451 138,206 431,657 431,657
General supplies 102,734 41,056 143,790 140,986 2,804
Textbooks 24,725 888 25,613 25,550 63
Other objects 11,208 300 11,508 7742 3,766

Total Instruction 2,201,336 402,340 2,603,676 2,457,503 146,173

Suppott Services;
Salaries of supervisors for Instruction 85,964 85,964 84,342 1,622
Salaries of other professional staff 195,590 195,590 188,304 7,286
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 36,821 36,821 35,146 1,675
Other salaries for instruction 1,960 1,960 1,960
other salaries 168,141 14,423 182,564 154,743 27,821
Salaries of ParenUCommunlty Liason 31,913 31,913 31,872 41
Salaries of Master Teacher 96,166 96,166 89,070 7,096
Personal services - employee benefits 750,469 69,915 820,384 683,091 137,293
Purchased professional educational services 126,928 10,586 137,514 103,153 34,361
Other purchased professional services 7,000 (310) 6,690 6,565 125
Purchased Professional Services 217,253 49,812 267,065 180,210 86,855
Purchased technical services
Repair and Maintenance Services 10,000 10,000 9,124 876
LeasesiRentals 10,000 (200) 9,800 7,399 2,401
Contracted services· transportation 32,123 7,660 39,783 600 39,183
Travel 6,500 (5,661) 839 139 700
Other purchased services 36,833 (2,941) 33,892 30,401 3,491
Supplies and materials 13,780 17,496 31,276 29,195 2,081
Other objects 2,000 500 2,500 2491 9

Total support services 1,827,481 163,240 1,990,721 1,637,805 352,916

Eacilltles ac!;!. and construcll.on services
Instructional equipment
Non-Instructional equipment 2,199 2,199 2,199

Total facllHles aeq. and construction services 2,199 2,199 2,199

Total expenditures $ 410281817 $ 5671779 $ 415961596 $ 410971507 $ 4991089

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer In from General Fund 114,300 114,300 114,300

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 114,300 114,300 114,300

Total Outflows $ 319141517 $ 5671779 $ 414821296 $ 319831207 $ 4991089

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues OVer (Under)
expenditures & other Financing Sources (Uses) , $ $ $ $
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EXHIBITC·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2012

Note A • Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sourcesnnflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from

the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference· budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from

GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures. and the related revenue is recognized.

$ 32.739.662 $ 3.983.207

200.417

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current
year. previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 1.499.757 309.381

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes. not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. (1.609.171) (275.463)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues. expenditures and changes in fund
balances - govemmental funds. $ 32.630.248 $ 4.217.542

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows"

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $ 31.515.470 $ 4,097,507

Difference - budget to GAAP:
The district budgets for claims and compensated

absences only to the extent expected to be paid,
rather than on the modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the
order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in
the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Transfers to and from other funds are presented
as outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

200.417

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of
revenues. expenditures, and changes in fund balances-
govemmental funds.

$ 31.515,470 $ 4,297.924
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EXHIBIT 0-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2012

Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General

Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1.796.293 $ 54.427 $ 1.850.720
Due from other funds 62.817 62.817
Receivables from other governments 263.516 263,516
Other Receivables 55,442 55,442
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 414.498 414,498

Total assets $ 2.592.566 $ 54.427 $ 2,646,993

Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 356.833 $ 54,427 $ 411,260
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable
Due to other funds
Other Liabilities 1,336 1,336
Loans Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total liabilities 358,169 54.427 412,596

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus 595.614 595,614
Capital reserve 414,498 414,498
Emergency reserve 290,451 290,451

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances 58.712 58,712
Designated for subsequent year expenditures 1.906,080 1,906,080
General Fund (1,030.958) (1,030,958)

Total fund balances 2,234,397 2,234,397

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2.592.566 $ 54.427 $ 2.646.993

oc
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EXHIBIT 0·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

Total
Olstrlctwlde Expendlturos

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplus!
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca~over

General Fund Contribution $ 18,385,025 $ 17,919,957 $ 465,068
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 3D, 2012 $

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 18,385,025 100.00% $ 17,919,957 $ 465,068

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NelB • June 30 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TItle II, Part A;. Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
THIe II-A of NelB • June 30, 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
TRia 11-0of NelB - June 30, 2012· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TItle IV, Part A;. Safe & Drug Frae Schools & Communities
TItle IV of NelB - June 30,2012- Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $ 181385,025 100.00% $ 17,919,957 $ 4651068

!l7



EXHIBIT 0·2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total
Elias Boudlnot Elementanf School expenditures

Olstrlclwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!:!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $ 922,891 $ 894,085 $ 28,806
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2012

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBa • Restricted Source(s)

Total other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 9221891 100.00% $ 8941085 $ 28,806

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NCLS· June 30 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part Pc Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
TrUeII-A of NCLS • June 30, 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Tille II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Tille 11-0of NCLS • June 30, 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Tille IV, Part Pc Safe & Drug Frae Schools & Communities
Tille IV of NCLS • June 30, 2012· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $ 922,891 100.00% $ 894,085 $ 28,806



EXHIBIT D·2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total
Cal!taln James Lawrence Elementa!)! School expenditures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal %ofTotal SurplusJ
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca~over

General Fund Contribution $113391549 $1,305,464 $ 34,085
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrancos at June 30,2012

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB - Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1,339,549 100.00% $1,305,464 $ 34,085

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
TItle I, Part A of NeLS - June 30 2012 • Defel'T8d Revenue

0.00%

TItle II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & RecruiUng
Title II·A of NeLS - June 3D, 2012 - Defel'T8d Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
TlUe 11·0of NeLS - June 30, 2012 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title IV, Part A: Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
Title IV of NeLS - June 30, 2012- Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $1,339,549 100.00% $1,305,464 $ 34,085



EXHIBIT D-2c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

Total
Samuel SmIth Elementa!:l£ School ExpendHures

Dlstrictwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource of Total %ofTotal Surplus!
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!I0ver

General Fund Contribution $115271501 $1,507,998 $ 19,503
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2012

other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB - Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

CombIned General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1.527,501 100.00% $1,507,998 $ 19,503

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NCLB - June 30 2012 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUe II, Part A:. Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
TiUe II-A of NCLB - June 30, 2012 - Defened Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Title 11-0of NCLB - June 30, 2012 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title IV, Part A:. Safe & Drug Flee Schools & Communities
Title IV of NCLB - June 30, 2012- Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $1,5271501 100.00% $1,507,998 $ 19,503
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EXHIBIT D·2d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Total
Wilbur Walt! Intennedlal! School expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal %ofTotal SurpluS/
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!!>:over

General Fund Contribution $411281135 $4,035,528 s 92,607
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2012 s
Other State Sources:

Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,128,135 100.00% 4,0351528 921607

RestrIcted Federal Resources:
Tille I, Pari A : Improving Basic Programs
TrtIeI, Part A of NeLS· June 30 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Tille II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Tille II-A of NeLS· June 30, 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUeII, Part 0: enhancing Education Through Technology
Tille 11-0of NeLS· June 30, 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUe IV, Part Pc. Safe & Drug Frae Schools & Communities
Title IV of NeLS· June 30, 2012· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $4,128,135 100.00% $4,035,528 $92,607

01



EXHIBIT 0·2e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Total
Burlington CI!x Junior/Senior High Sellool Expenditures

Olstrlelwlde Allocated
Slended% asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplus!
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!:!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $ 101466,949 $ 10,176,882 $ 290,067
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2012

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBS • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 10,466,949 100.00% $ 10.176,882 $ 290.067

Restricted Federal Resources:
Tille I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Tille I, Part A of NCLS • June 30 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Tille II, Part A:. Teacher & PrincIpal Training & Recruiting
Tille II·A of NCLS· June 30. 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Tille II. Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
TrtIe 11-0of NCLS • June 30. 2012 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TrtIe IV. Part A:. Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
TiUe IV of NCLS· June 30, 2012· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $101466,949 0.00% $10,176.882 $290,067

Q?



EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Dlstrfctwlde

2012
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Res.u1ar Programs -lnstrucf/oa
Salaries of Teachers:

preschoo~ndergarten $ 381,826 S 24,432 S 406,258 $ 393,192 $ 13,066
Grades 1-5 2,484,662 (26,661) 2,458,201 2,447,385 10,816
Grades 6-8 1,616,797 15,310 1,632,107 1,623,940 8,167
GradesQ.12 2,996,618 (40,486) 2,956,132 2,954,755 un

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 99,766 {I ,768) 98,018 90,315 7,703
Purchased Professional - EducaUonal Services 51,320 (2,620) 48,700 44,222 4,478
Purchased Technical Services 165,550 (5,289) 160,261 151,327 8,934
Other Purchased Services 149,335 (6,960) 142,375 115,036 27,339
General Supplies 338,549 6,678 345,227 321,263 23,984
Textbooks 60,000 49,790 109,790 109,043 747
Other Objects 22,500 3,700 26,200 15,730 10,470

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 8,387,143 16,126 81383,269 81266,208 117,061

SnecJaJ EduesUon - Instrucf/on
Multiple DlsabilHles:

Salaries of Teachers 539,215 23,859 563,074 542,843 20,231
Other Salaries for Instruellon 240,302 (14,280) 226,022 201,663 24,359
Purchased Professional - EducaUonal Services
Other Purchased Services
General SuppUes 15,300 (4,721) 10,579 70417 3,162
Textbooks 1,500 2,390 3,890 2,094 1,796
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 796,317 7,248 803,565 754,017 49,548

Resource RoomJResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1,675,475 112,244 1,787,719 1.753,992 33,727
Other Salaries for Instruellon 80,057 {I0,801) 69,256 67,951 1,305
Other Purchased ServIces
General SuppUes 8,000 (71) 7,929 3,588 4,341
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomlResource Center: 1,763,532 101,372 1,864,904 1,825,531 39,373

Preschool DIsabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers 50,812 (180) 50,632 48,840 1,792
Other Salaries for Instruellon 33,961 180 34,141 32,320 1,821
Purchased Professional - EducaUonal Servcles 15,000 15,000 15,000
Suppnes and Materials 2,000 (1,O00) 1,000 923 n
Other Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool DisablUUes- Part-11me 102,273 ",OOO~ 101,273 97,083 4190

Total Special Education -Instruction 2,662,122 1071620 2,7691742 2,6761631 93,111



EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Dlstrfctwlde

2012
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfel'8 Budllet Actual Variance

Other Instructional Proarams:
Bllingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 242,951 $ 14,327 $ 257.278 $ 255,168 $ 2,110
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 125 125 125
General Supplies 462 462 439 23
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bmngual Education 243,076 14.789 257,865 255,607 2,258

School Sponsored· Cocunicular Activities:
Salaries 151,623 11.760 163,383 157,905 5.478
Purchased Services 14,225 14,225 10.074 4,151
Supplies and Materials 5,900 5,900 4.821 1.079
Other Objects 18,565 18,565 14,530 4,035

Total School Sponsored· Cccurricular Adlvlties 190,313 11,760 202,073 187,330 14,743

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries 307.984 307,984 290.778 17.206
Purchased Services 37,250 1.070 38,320 36.296 2.024
Supplies and Materials 29.000 1.230 30.230 30.228 2
Other Objects 7,050 7,050 5,582 1468

Total School Sponsored· Athletics 381,284 2,300 383,584 362,684 20,700

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 29,400 29.400 19.228 10.172
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 21,760 (16,8801 4,880 1,882 2,998

Total Before/After School Programs • Instruction 51,160 (16,8801 34,280 21,110 13,170

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 89.200 (16.500) 72.700 72.699 1
Other Salaries for Instruction 3,840 (3,7361 104 104

Total Summer School 93,040 GO,2361 72,804 72,699 105

AHemalive Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 61.740 (3,465) 58,275 54.055 4.220
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
SuppUes and Materials 1.500 (1.000) 500 329 171

Support Services:
Salaries 4465 4485 4455 10

Total AHemalive Education Program 63,240 63,240 58,839 4401

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At RIsk Programs:

Total Other Instructional programs 1.022.113 l8.26!) 1.013.846 958.469 55.377

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 12.051.378 115.479 12.166.857 11.901.308 265.549

Qd



EXHIBITD-l

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Dlstrlctwfde

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Unrl.lst!l.buted tff.mendltuies:
Attendance and Sodal Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 12,005 $ 1,464 $ 13,469 $ 13,459 $ 10
Salary of Family Llason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Sodal Work Services 12,205 1464 13,669 13,459 210

Health Services:
Salaries 360,923 (47,369) 313,554 291,822 21,732
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 45,385 45,385 30,071 15,314
Other Purchased Services 1,775 1,775 395 1,380
Supplies arid Materials 8,850 (1,100) 7,750 5,709 2,041
Other ObJects 775 '175) 600 164 436

Total HeaHh Services: 417,708 {48,644} 369,064 328,161 40,903

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other ProfeSSional Staff 573,973 (29) 573,944 570,640 3,304
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 104,625 4,830 109,455 107,655 1,800
Other Salaries 40,523 40,523 40,516 7
Pun:hased Professional Educallona. Services 2.200 (1,100) 1,100 1,100
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services 22,545 44,250 66,795 66,795
Other Purchased Services 4,480 295 4,775 4,160 615
Supplies and Materials 13,490 (295) 13,195 11,716 1,479
Other ObJects 3,630 '1,200) 2,430 2,195 235

Total Guidance Services 724,943 87,274 812,217 804,m 7440

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 83,360 (16.955) 66.405 55.931 10.474
Salaries of Other ProfeSSional Staff 25.235 25,235 15.116 10,119
Other Salararles 4,410 (95) 4,315 2.205 2.110
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches, Lit. Coaches 92,850 1.500 94.350 94.350
Purchased Professional Educallonal Services
Supplies and Materials
Other ObJects

Tolallmprovement of 'nslructlon Services 205,855 ,15,550) 190,305 167,602 22,703

EducaUonal Media Services' School Library:
Salaries 207,240 370 207.610 203,537 4,073
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 81,480 645 82.125 82,118 7
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2,100 2.100 1,395 705
Other Purchased Services 12,218 7.061 19.279 15,217 4,062
Supplies and Materials 75,000 2,850 77,850 68,991 8,859

Tolal Educatfonal Media Services / School Library: 378,038 10,926 388,984 371,258 17706



EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended ResDurce Fund 16

Schedule of Blended Expenditures. Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

DistrictwJde

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Undistributed ff1mendltures (CGnUnu!!D.:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervlson; for Instruction $ $ $ S S
Purchased Professional - EducaUonal ServIces
other Salaries
Other Purchased ServIces 3,375 3,375 2,281 1,094
SUpplles and Materials
Other Objects 1,975 1,975 829 1146

Total Instructional Staff Tralnlng Services 5,350 5,350 3110 2,240

SUpport Services - School Admlnlstratlon:
Salaries of Principals' Assistant Principals 674,996 40,755 715,751 710,250 5,501
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 138,586 138,586 135,970 2,616
Salaries of SeaetariallClerical Assistants 372,378 (16,540) 355,838 348,722 7,116
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 4,000 4,000 1.175 2,825
Other Purchased Services 45,018 (1,705) 43,313 30,406 12,907
Supplles and Materials 32,100 2,000 34,100 25,355 8,745
Other Objects 39,320 (2,500} 36,820 30,957 5,863

Total Support Services - School Administration 1,306,398 22,010 1,328,408 1,282,835 45,573

School Security:
Salaries 6,000 6,000 2.551 3,449
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 213,500 213,500 196,591 16,909
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 200 200 35 165
Supplies and Materials 5,060 2,300 7,360 6,370 990

Total School Security Services 224,560 2,500 227,060 205,547 21,513

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo (Between Home & School) - Vendon; 65,600 (9.128) 56,472 31,897 24,575
Miscellaneous expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 65,600 (9,128} 56,472 31,897 24,575

Unanocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 174,375 174,375 165,925 8,450
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 219,821 (8,105) 211,716 203,510 8,206
Workman's CompensaUon 141,818 141,818 141,818
Health Benefits 2,453,476 (154,726) 2,298,750 2,298,750
Other Employee Benefits

Total UnaDocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 2,989,490 (162,831} 2,826,659 2,810,003 16,656

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 6,3301'47 {"'.9791 6,218,168 6.018.649 199.519

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $18.381.525 $ 3,500 $18,385,025 $17.919,957 $ 465,068



EXHIBIT0·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Districtwlde

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

PreschoollKindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $18,381,525 $ 3.500 $ 18,385,025 $17,919,957 $ 465,068

Other Flnandng Sources:
Operating Transfer In 18,381,525 3,500 18,385,025 17,919,957 465,068

Total Other Flnandng Sources 18,381,525 3,500 18,385,025 17,919,957 465,068

Excess (defidency) of revenues and other finandng sources
over (under) expenditures and other finandng uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 ! ~ ~ ! ~
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

EXHIBIT Dola

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Regular ProqIams - InstructIon
Salaries of Teachers:

KIndergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General SuppRes
Textbooks
Other Objeds

Total Regular Programs -Instruction

SpecIal Education -'nstrucU0n
Muhlple DIsabilities:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General SuppUes
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total MuHlple Disabilities

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teadlers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Suppnes
Textbooks
OtherObjed

Total Resource RoomlResource Cenler:

Preschool DIsabilities - Full·Tlme:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Servcles
Suppnes and Materials
Other Objeds

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full time

Total Special Education -Instruction

Elias Boudlnot Elementary School

2012

Actual Variance

$ 109,083 $ 24,297 $ 133,380 $ 121,075 $ 12,305
346,896 75 346,971 345,451 1,520

27,860 27,860 26,904 956
900 900 850 50

10,120 (905) 9,215 8,258 957
12,040 1,000 13,040 11,612 1.428
29,395 2,767 32,162 31,685 477

50 200 250 240 10

538,344 27.434 563,778 546.075 17,703

OrigInal
Budget

Final
Budget

Budget
Transfers

QO



EXHIBIT 0-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
alended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!X School

2012
Original Budget Final

\; !.....~,, ., " Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance
Other In!t!JI.Si.2nal Ptoammsj

Bilingual Education:
Salaries of Teachers $ 11,389 $ 30 $ 11,419 $ 11,417 $ 2
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 50 50 50
General Supplies 33 33 29 4
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 11,439 63 11,502 11,448 58

School Sponso~ - CocurrtcuJar AdIvItIes:
salaries .'
PurChased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Oblects

Total School Sponsored - Cocurrtcular AcIlvlUes

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athletics

Before/After School Programs - InstrucIlon:
Salaries of Teachers
Satarles of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instrucllon

Total Before/After School Programs -Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

A1temative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total AJtemaUve Education Program

Other SuppiementallAl RIsk Programs: "

Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At RIsk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programa 11,439 83 111502 111448 58

TOTAL INSTRUcnON 5471783 27,497 575,280 557,521 17,759

Inn



EXHIBIT D-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Elias Boudinot Elementa!l School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undlst!l.buted ge.!O,dl1.ures:
Attendance and Sodal Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 1.715 $ 208 $ 1.923 $ 1.923 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 1715 208 1,923 1,923

Health Services:
Salaries 57.842 (208) 57.634 56.223 1.411
Salaries of Social Servfces Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Servfces 60 60 48 12
Other Purchased Servfces 300 300 75 225
Supplies and Materials 1.000 1.000 414 586
Other Objects 75 75 75

Total HeaHh Services: 59,2n (208) 59,069 56,760 2,309

Guidance Servfces:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 12.289 12.289 11.235 1.054
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 2,325 5.000 7.325 7.027 298
Other Salanes
Purchased Professional EducaUonal Services
Other Purdlased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 80 60 80
Supplies and Materials 250 250 136 114
Other Objects

Total Guidance Servfces 14944 5,000 19,944 18,398 1,546

Improvement of Instruction Servfces:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salararies
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches. Lit. Coaches
Purchased Professional EducaUonal Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of InstrucUon Servfces

Educational Media Services I School library:
Salaries 11.568 11.568 11.508 60
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8.148 65 8,213 8.212 1
Purch. ProfoaslonaVTechnlcal Services
Other Purchased Services 903 903 902 1
Supplies & Materials 3,632 (a5) 3,567 2,904 663

Total EducaUonal Media Services I School library: 23,348 903 24,251 23,526 725



EXHIBIT Dola

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Elias Boudlnot Elementary School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed ExDend/tures - £ConflQu!S!J.i
Instrudional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruc:tlon $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional· EducaUonal Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 225 225 225
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 100 1QO 53 47

Totallnstrudional Staff Training Services 325 325 278 47

Support Services· School AdminlslraUon:
Salaries of Principals I AssIstant Principals 52.301 52.301 52.301
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of SeaetariaL'Clerical Assistants 30.248 30.248 28.824 1.424
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4.438 4.438 3.669 769
SuppUes and Materials 2.500 2.500 1.975 525
Other Objects 1,600 1,600 837 763

Total Support Services· School AdmlnlstraUon 91,087 91,087 87,606 3481

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
SuppHes and Materials

Total Security Services

student TransporlaUon Services:
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & School) • Vendors 1.500 1.500 69 1.431
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student TransportaUon Services 1,500 1,500 69 1431

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security ContrlbuUon 7,500 7.500 7.150 350
Other ReUrement ContrlbuUons • PERS 9.770 9.770 8.612 1.158
Workman's Compensation 6.945 6.945 6.945
HeaHh Benefits 135.200 (9.903) 125.297 125.297
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 159,415 (9,9031 149,512 148,004 1,508

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 351.611 '41000~ 347.611 336.564 11.047

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 899.394 $ 23.497 $ 922.891 $ 894.085 $ 28.806

In?



EXHIBIT D-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Elias Boudlnot Elementary School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
equipment:

PresdlooVKIndergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instrudlonal Programs
Undistributed expenditures:

Improvement of Instruellon Services
School Administration
Operation & Malntenanee of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 899,394 $ 23,497 $ 922,891 $ 894,085 $ 28,806

other Financing Sourees:
Operating Transfer In 899,394 23,497 922,891 894,085 28,806

Total Other Financing Sourees 899,394 23,497 922,891 894,085 28,806

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 ! ! ! I i

10'\



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALL Y LEFT BLANK.



EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!l School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfera Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Rerzular Programs. Ins1nlctlon
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKlndergarten $ 157.545 $ (505) $ 157.040 $ 156.625 $ , 415
Grades 1-5 443.623 (69,790) 373.833 372.946 887
Grades 6-8
Gradesg.12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
other Salaries for Instruction 27,985 (1.408) 26.577 20.279 6.298
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 900 900 850 50
Purchased Technical Services 17.955 17,955 16,660 1.295
Other Purchased Services 16.213 16.213 12.887 3.326
General SuppUes 43.121 (44) 43.077 39.489 3.588
Textbooks
Other Objects 1,350 1,350 428 922

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 708.692 l71,74n 636.945 620.164 16.781

Se.eelal Education -lns1nlctJon
Multiple DIsabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 62.198 140 62.338 62,293 45
Other Salaries for Instruction 13.850 13.850 13,774 76
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1.700 (140) 1.560 1.119 441
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple OIsabUlties 77,748 77748 77,186 562

Resource RoomJResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 29.225 (29,225)
other Salaries for Instruction
other Purchased Services
General Supplies
TeXlbooks
other Object

Total Resource RoomJResource Center: 29,225 {29,225}

Preschool DIsabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
SuppUes and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool DIsabilities - Part-Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 106.973 l29.225~ 77.748 77.186 562



EXHIBIT D·3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!'I School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Other InstructIonal Profl,ram!:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers S 28.472 S 100 S 28.572 S 28.542 S 30
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 75 75 75
General Supplies 44 44 38 6
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 28,547 144 28,691 28,580 111

School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
SuppRes and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - CoculTicular ActJvitles

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athletics

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs -Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachars
Salaries of Teachef' Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At RIsk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At RIsk Programs

Total Other Instructional Programs 28.547 144 28.691 28.580 111

TOTAL INSTRUCTlON 844.212 {100.828! 743.384 725.930 17.454

1M



EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Res~urce Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!X School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed f:B!endltucu:
Attendance and Sodal Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 1,715 $ 208 $ 1,923 $ 1.923
Salary of FamUy Uason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Total Attendance and Sodal Work Services 1715 208 1,923 1,923

Health Services:
Salaries 79,702 980 80,682 79.852 830
Salaries of Sodal Servcices Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 150 150 106 44
Other Puic:hased Services 400 400 75 325
Supplies and Materials 1.450 1,450 57 1,393
Other Objects 175 175 164 11

Total Health Services: 81,877 980 82,857 80,254 2,603

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 30.722 (1.188) 29.534 29,516 18
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional EducaUonal ServIces
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2,550 7.500 10.050 10.050
Other Purchased Services 50 50 50
Supplies and Materials 300 300 178 122
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 33,622 6,312 39,934 39,744 190

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of FadlHators. Math Coaches, Ut. Coaches
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

EducaUonal Media Services / School Ubrary:
Salaries 23.136 23.136 23,016 120
Salaries of Teachnology SpedaUsts 8,148 65 8.213 8.212 1
PUrch. ProfesslonallTechnlcal Services 500 500 500
Other Purchased Services 1.805 1.805 1.805
Supplies & Materials 7,988 '65) 7,923 6,842 1,081

Total EducaUonal Media Services I School Ubrary: 39,772 1,805 41,577 39,875 1,702

In.,



EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

Captain James Lawrence Elementary School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Undistributed ExQendltures £ConUnu!J!1:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of SupelVisors for Instruction $ $ $" $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 225 225 63 162

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 525 525 363 162

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 83,280 83,280 81,324 1,956
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 35,250 350 35,600 35,600
Purchased Professional & Tedlnical Services
Other Purchased Services 6,137 (350) 5,787 3,406 2,381
Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 3,223 1,777
Other Objects 2,020 2,020 1734 286

Total Support Services· School Administration 131,687 131,687 125,287 6,400

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 18,000 18,000 17,523 477
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 18,000 18,000 17,523 477

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & SChool) • Vendors 3,100 3,100 794 2,306
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation SelVices 3,100 3,100 794 2,306

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 10,975 10,975 10,500 475
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 19,540 19,540 17,224 2,316
Workman's Compensation 12,752 12,752 12,752
HeaHh Benefits 242,600 (9,305) 233,295 233,295
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 285,867 (9,305} 276,562 273,771 2,791

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 596.165 596.165 579.534 16,631

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1.440.377 $ (100.828) $ 1.339.549 $ 1.305.464 $ 34,085

lOR



EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Captain James Lawrence Elementary School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budgot Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
equipment

PreschoollKlndergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 1,440,377 $ (100,828) $ 1,339,549 $ 1,305.464 $ 34,085

Other Rnandng Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1,440,377 (100,828) 1,339,549 1,305,464 34,085

Tolal Other Rnandng Sources 1,440,377 (100,828) 1,339,549 1,305,464 34,085

Excess (defldency) of revenues and other flnandng sources
over (under) expenditures and other flnandng uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 I I ! $
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Samuel Smith Elementa!X School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budlet Transfers Budlet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GENE~L CUBREfa EX~ENSE

Borzul. fmrzrams -Iastructlon
Salaries of Teachers:

PresdloollKlndergarten $ 115,198 $ 640 $ 115,838 $ 115,492 $ 346
Grades 1·5 371,815 34,217 406,032 405,867 165
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 29,740 (360) 29,380 29,277 103
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 900 (300) 600 600
Purchased Technical Services 17,880 2,316 20,196 19,935 261
Other Purchased Services 16,687 1,650 18,337 17,774 563
General Supplies 44,573 234 44,807 44,042 765
Textbooks
Other Objects 350 350 300 50

Total Regular Programs· Instruction 597,143 381397 635,540 6331287 2,253

Se!!:l.al EducaUon - Instruction
Muillple Disabilities:

Salaries otTeachers 58,283 120 58,403 58,337 66
Other Salaries for Instruction 28,567 20 28,587 28,586 1
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1,700 1,700 1,653 47
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multlple DisabllHies 88,550 140 88,690 88,576 114

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 141,348 48,462 189,810 189,767 43
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased ServIces
General Supplies 1,000 (71) 929 719 210
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 142,348 48,391 190,739 190,486 253

Preschool Disabilities - Fun Time
Salaries of Teachers 50,812 (180) 50,632 48,840 1,792
Other Salaries for Instruction 33,961 180 34,141 32,320 1,821
Purchased Professional Educational Services 15,000 15,000 15,000
Supplies and Materials 2,000 (1,000) 1,000 923 77
Other Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full Time 102,273 (1,000) 101,273 97,083 4,190

Total Special Education - Instruction 333,171 47,531 380,702 376,145 4,557
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EXHIBIT D-3c:

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Samuel Smith Elementary School

2012
OrigInal Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllel Actual Variance

other InstrllS!.2!1.1J1 PmllC!ms:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 91,845 S (645) $ 91,200 S 91,200 $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 66 66 66
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 91,845 (579} 91,266 91,266

School Sponsored - Cocurrlcular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Cocunicular ActlvHles

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
SuppUes and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs • Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

A1temaUveEducation Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total A1temaUve Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs

Total Other Instructlonal Programs 91,845 ~579~ 91,266 91,266

TOTAL INSTRUcnON 1,022,159 85,349 1,107,508 1.100,698 6,810
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Samuel Smith Elementa2: School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budgot Transfors Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed 5B1,onditures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 1.715 $ 208 $ 1.923 $ 1.923 $
Salary of Family Uason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 1715 208 1,923 1,923

Health Services:
Salaries 21.100 (3.978) 17.122 17.122
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 75· 75 48 27
Other Purchased Services 275 275 80 195
Supplies and Materials 1.450 1.450 1.441 9
Other Objects 175 (175}

Total HeaHh Services: 23,075 (4,153} 18,922 18,691 231

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 18,433 (166) 18,267 17.375 892
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services 3,320 6,750 10.070 10,070
Other Purchased Services
SuPPUesand Materials 300 300 225 75
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 22,053 6,584 28,637 27,670 967

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of FacilHators, Math Coaches. Ut. Coaches
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

Educational Media Services' School Ubrary:
Salaries 23,138 23,138 23.016 120
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8.148 65 8.213 8,212 1
PUrch. ProfesslonaVTechnlcal Services 550 550 495 55
Other Purchased Services 1.805 1.805 1.805
Supplies & Materials 11,632 (565) 11,067 9,054 2,013

Total Educational Media Services / School Ubrary: 43,466 1,305 44 771 42,582 2,189
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Samuel Smith Elementa!l School

2012
OrigInal Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

UfldlstrlbU1.!s!'~eadltu!!s lCoall.nuedJ:
Instructlonal Staff Tralnfng Services:

Selartes of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ S $ $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Olher Salaries
other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Olher Objects 150 150 79 71

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 450 450 379 71

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals IAssistant Principals 38,464 38,464 36,148 2,318
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/ClerIcal Assistants 55,210 55,210 54,200 1,010
Purchased ProfessIonal & Technical Services
other Purchased Services 4,217 4,217 3,080 1,137
Supplies and Materials 3,500 3,500 2,125 1,375
Other Objects 2,520 2,520 1,399 1121

Total Support Services· School AdmInistration 103,911 103,911 96,950 6,961

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 1,500 2,500 4,000 3,029 971
Cleaning, RepaIr & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 1,500 2,500 4,000 3,029 971

Student Transportation ServIces:
Conll. Servo (Between Home & School) • Vendors 2,000 (1,128) 872 69 803
MIscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation ServIces 2,000 (1,1281 872 69 803

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 11,550 11,550 11,050 500
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 19,540 (2,316) 17,224 17,224
Workman's Compensation 15,588 15,588 15,586
Heahh Benefits 187,252 (15,105) 172,147 172,147
OIher Employee Benefits

Total UnaUocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 233,928 l17,421} 216,507 216,007 500

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 432.098 l12,1051 419,993 407,300 12,693

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1,454,257 S 73,244 $ 1,527,501 S 1,507,998 S 19,503
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EXHIBIT D·3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Samuel Smith Elementa!I School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

PresdloollKlndergarten $ $ $ S $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed ExpendHures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 1,454,257 $ 73,244 $ 1,527,501 $ 1,507,998 S 19,503

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1,454,257 73,244 1,527,501 1,507,998 19,503

Total Other Financing Sources 1,454,257 731244 11527.501 11507,998 19.503

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (Under) expendHures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 i i $ ! !
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2012
OrigInal Budget FInal
Budaot Transfe,.. Budaet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GENERAL CURRENT EXPEtt§E

Bmu/ar Protrrams • InstnJ£1l.o11
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschooUKlndergarten S S S $ $
Grades 1-5 1,322,528 8,837 1,331,365 1,323,121 8,244
Grades 6-8 540,833 6,336 547,169 542,816 4,353
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 14,201 14,201 13,855 346
Purdlased Professlonal- Educational Services 3,000 (140) 2,860 2,860
Purdlased Technical Services 43,290 (4,800) 38,490 38,257 233
Other Purchased Services 30,450 (6,600) 23,850 22,888 962
General Supplies 79,520 3,919 83,439 82,369 1,070
Textbooks 20,000 (1,100) 18,900 18,818 82
Other Objects 7,500 3,500 11,000 11,000

Total Regular Programs· InstrucUon 2,061,322 9,952 2,071,274 2,055,984 15,290

Se,ec/al EducaUon -lnstnJ£1l.on
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachera 166,846 20,708 187,554 168,061 19,493
Other Salaries for Instrudlon 50,636 (3,000) 47,636 46,923 713
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purdlased Services
General Supplies 5,100 (2,390) 2,710 2,475 235
Textbooks 2,390 2,390 2,094 296
Other Objeds

Total Muillple Disabilities 222,582 17.708 240,290 219,553 20,737

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 433,479 72,139 505,618 482,486 23,132
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 1,917 83
Textbooks
OtherObjed

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 435,479 72,139 507,618 484,403 23,215

Preschool DisablUties • FuU-11me:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purdlased Professional - Educational Services
SuppUes and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-11me

Total Special Education - Instruction 658,061 89,847 747,908 703,956 43,952
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EXHIBIT Cold

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3~. 2012

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2012
OrigInal Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Other lnsfll/.g,f!.ona' Programs:
BlUngual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 40,915 $ 14,842 $ 55,757 $ 55,734 $ 23
Purchased Professional - Educational SelVices
Other Purchased SelVices
General SupplieS 121 121 116 5
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 40,915 14,963 55,878 55,850 28

School Sponsored - CoaJnlcular ActMties:
Salaries 13,025 11,760 24,785 24,785
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000
Other Objects 400 400 100 300

Total School Sponsored - CoaJrrtcular Activities 14,425 11.760 26,185 24,885 1,300

School Sponsored - Athlellcs
Salaries 5,220 5,220 5,220
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athlellcs 5,220 5,220 5,220

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 8,820 8,820 4,050 4,no
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 21,760 (16,880} 4,880 1,882 2,998

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 30,580 (16,880} 13,700 5,932 7,768

Summer School- Instruction:
Salariea of Teachers
Other Salariea for Instruction

Total Summer School

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support SelVices:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At RIsk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total other Instructional Programs 91,140 9,843 1001983 91.887 9.096

TOTAL INSTRUcnON 2.810.523 109.642 21920.165 2.851.827 681338
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Wilbur Watts Intennediate School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budsot Actual Variance

Un!l.l&trIbutedExll!ndltures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 3,430 $ 420 $ 3,850 $ 3,845 S 5
Salary of Family Uason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and SocIal Work Services 3,430 420 3,850 3,845 5

Health Services:
Salaries 58,842 (3,620) 55,222 54,023 1,199
Salaries of SocIal Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 100 100 100
Other Purchased Services 400 400 81 319
Supplies and Materials 2,200 (1,100) 1,100 1,049 51
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 61,717 (4,720) 58,997 55~53 1744

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 96,305 (645) 95,660 95,660
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educetlonal Services 2,200 (1.100) 1,100 1,100
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services 6,125 12,500 18,625 18.625
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 970 970 598 372
Other Objects 710 710 554 158

Total Guidance Services 106,310 10,755 117,065 116,537 528

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 20.840 (16,955) 3,885 3,885
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 7,350 7,350 6,788 564
Other Salaries 4,410 (95) 4,315 2,205 2,110
Salaries of FacilHators, Math Coaches, lit. Coaches
Purchased Professional Educational Services
SuppRea and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 32,600 (17,0501 15,550 12,876 2,674

Educational Media Services / School Ubrary:
Salaries 65,920 690 66,610 66,276 334
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 16,296 130 16.426 16,423 3
PUrch. ProfesslonallTechnlcal Services 550 550 450 100
Other Purchased Services 5.568 (160) 5,408 4,073 1,335
Supplies & Materials 18,818 1145 19,963 17,643 2,120

Total Educational Media Services / School Ubrary: 107,152 1,805 108,957 105,065 3,892

IIQ



EXHIBIT Dold

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2012
Orfglnal Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Varfance

Undistributed EJCDendlJyreslConUnu!S!l:
Instructlonal Staff Training Servtces:

Salaries of Supervtsors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professlonal- Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased ServIces 525 525 525
Suppnes and Materials
Other Objects 500 500 219 281

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 1,025 1,025 744 281

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Prlndpals IAssistant Prlndpals 127.832 16.055 143.887 143.832 55
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of SecretariallClerical Assistants 69.360 610 69.970 69.090 880
Purchased Professional & Technical SerVIces
Other Purchased SerVIces 8,976 (3,855) 5.121 2,633 2,488
Supplies and Materials 6,000 2,000 8.000 6,736 1,264
Other Objects 3,185 3,185 2,256 929

Total Support Servtces - School Administration 215,353 14,810 230,163 224,547 5,616

Security Services:
Salaries 6.000 6,000 2,551 3,449
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 30.000 10,504 40,504 36,576 3,928
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
SUpplies and Materials 300 300 268 32

Total Security Servtces 36,300 10,504 46,804 39,395 7,409

Student Transportation Servtces:
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & School) - Vendors 9,000 (3.500) 5,500 4.555 945
Miscellaneous ExpencfltureS

Total Student Transportation Services 9,000 (3,SOOl 5,500 4,555 945

UnaDocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Sodal Security Contribution 24.150 24,150 22.975 1.175
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 48.849 (5.789) 43,060 43.060
Workman's Compensation 35.422 35.422 35.422
Health Benefits 564.932 (45.505) 519,427 519,427
Olher Employee Benefits

Total UnaUocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 673,353 (51,294l 622,059 620,884 1175

TOTAl UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,246,240 i38.270~ 1.207.970 11183.701 24.269

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $ 4.056.763 $ 71.372 $ 4.128.135 $ 4.035.528 $ 92.607
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2012
Orfglnal Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

Preschool/Kfndergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School SponsOred & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 4.056.763 $ 71.372 $ 4.128.135 $ 4.035.528 $ 92.607

Other Ananclng Sources:
Operating Transfer In 4,056.763 71.372 4.128,135 4,035,528 92.607

Total Other Ananclng Sources 4.056.763 71.372 4.128.135 4.035.528 92.607

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 I I I I I
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EXHIBITD-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

BurllnHton City Junior/Senior High Sehool

2012
OrigInal Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GENERAL CURREtf! EXPENSE

B!IlJl./ar Proarams ·lnSfnlcUon
Salaries of Teachera:

PreschoollKlndergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8 1.075,964 8.974 1.084.938 1.081.124 3,814
Grades 9-12 2.996,618 (40,486) 2.958.132 2.954.755 1.377

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased ProfessIonal· EducatIonal Services 45.620 (2.180) 43.440 39.062 4.378
Purchased TechnIcal Services 76.305 (1.900) 74.405 68.217 6.188
Other Purchased Services 73,945 (3.010) 70.935 49,875 21.060
General Supplies 141.940 (198) 141,742 123.678 18.064
Textbooks 40.000 50,890 90,890 90.225 665
Other Objects 13,250 13,250 3762 9,488

Total Regular Programs. Instruction 4.4631642 121°90 4,475,732 4,410,698 65,034

SDeClalEducat/oa .'!J!trucUon
Multiple Oisabnlties:

Salaries of Teachers 251.888 2.891 254.779 254,152 627
Other Salaries for Instruction 147,249 (11,300) 135.949 112.380 23,589
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General SuppRes 6,800 (2.191) 4.609 2.170 2.439
Textbooks 1,500 1.500 1.500
Other Objects

Total Multiple DisabllHles 407,437 {10,800) 398,837 368,702 28,135

Resource RoomJResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1.071.423 20.868 1.092,291 1.081.739 10.552
Other Salaries for Instruction 80.057 (10.801) 69.258 67.951 1,305
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 952 4,048
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomJResource Center 1,158,480 10,067 1,166,547 1,150,642 15,905

Preschool Disabilities· Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased ProfessIonal - EducaUonal Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Special Education - Instruction 1.563.917 (533) 1.583.384 115191344 44,040

1')1



EXHIBIT 0·3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Burlington CI~ Junlor/Senlor Hll!h School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Other InsfDJ.cU9.aal Prorz.ramsj
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 70,330 $ $ 70,330 $ 68,275 $ 2,055
Purchased Professional - Educational SelVlces
Other Purchased SelVices
General Supplies 198 198 190 8
Textbooks
Other Object

Total BlOngualEducation 70,330 198 70,528 68,485 2,063

School Sponsored - Cocurricular ActM1Ies:
Salaries 138,598 138,598 133,120 5,478
Purchased Services 14,225 14,225 10,074 4,151
Supplies and Materials 4,900 4,900 4,821 79
Other Objects 18,185 18,185 14,430 3,735

Total School Sponsored - Cocurricular ActivitIes 175,888 175,888 162,445 13,443

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries 302,784 302,784 285,558 17,208
Purchased Services 37,250 1,070 38,320 36,298 2,024
SuppUes and Materials 29,000 1,230 30,230 30,228 2
Other Objects 7,050 7,050 5,582 1488

Total School Sponsored - Athletics 376,064 2,300 378,364 357,884 20,700

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 20,580 20,580 15,178 5,402
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs -Instruction 20,580 20,580 15,178 5,402

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 89,200 (16,500) 72,700 72,699
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 3,840 (3,7381 104 104

Total Summer School 93,040 (20,2381 72,804 72,699 105

Altemative Education Program
Instrud!on:

Salaries ofTeachers 61,740 (3,485) 58,275 54,055 4,220
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials 1,500 (1,000) 500 329 171

Support SelVices:
Salaries 4,485 4465 4,455 10

Total Altematlve Education Program 63,240 63,240 58,839 4401

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 799,142 !17,7381 781,404 735,290 46,114

TOTA1.INSTRUcnON 6,828,701 !6,1811 6,820,520 6,665,332 155,188
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 16

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Burlington C!!l Junior/Senior High School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

U,ndlsfrl.buted ExlHIafiJ.ltures:
Attendance and Sodal Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 3,430 $ 420 $ 3,850 $ 3,845 $ 5
Salary of Family lIason
Salary of CommunltylSchool Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Sodal Work Services 3,630 420 4,050 3,845 205

Health Services:
Salaries 143,437 (40,543) 102,894 84,602 18,292
Salaries of Sodal ServIces Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 45,000 45,000 29,769 15,231
Other Purchased Services 400 400 84 316
Supplies and Materials 2,750 2,750 2,748 2
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total HeaHh Services: 191,762 (40,543} 151,219 117,203 34,016

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 416,224 1,970 418,194 416,854 1,340
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 102,300 (170) 102,130 100,628 1,502
Other Salaries 40,523 40,523 40,516 7
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical ServIces 10,550 17,500 28,050 28,050
Other Purchased Services 4,350 295 4,645 4,160 485
Supplies and Materials 11,670 (295) 11,375 10,579 796
Other Objects 2,920 (1,200} 1,720 1641 79

Total Guidance Services 548,014 58,623 608,637 602,428 4,209

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 62,520 62,520 52,046 10,474
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 17,885 17,885 8,330 9,555
Other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, lit. Coaches 92,850 1,500 94,350 94,350
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 173,255 1,500 174,755 154,726 20,029

Educational Media Services I School library:
Salaries 83,480 (320) 83,160 79,721 3,439
Salaries of Teachnology SpedaUsts 40,740 320 41,060 41,059 1
PUrch. ProfesslonaVTechnlcal Services 500 500 450 50
Other Purchased Services 6,650 2,708 9,358 6,632 2,726
Supplies & Malerials 32,930 2,400 35,330 32,348 2,982

Total Educational Media Services I School library: 164,300 5,108 169,408 160,210 9,198



EXHIBIT 0-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Burlington C!!l Junior/Senior High School

2012
Onglnal Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Vanance

Undlstrlbl!1.ef/. Exe,endltures lConUnu8!!J.;
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction S $ $ $ S
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 2,025 2,025 931 1,094
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 1000 1000 415 585

TotallnstruclionaJ Staff Training Services 3,025 3,025 1,346 1679

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 373,119 24,700 397,819 396,647 1,172
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 138,586 138,586 135,970 2,616
Salaries of SecretariaVClerical Assistants 182,310 (17,500) 164,810 161,008 3,802
Purchased Professional & Tedlnlcal Services 4,000 4,000 1,175 2,825
Other Purchased Services 21,250 2,500 23,750 17,618 6,132
Supplies and Materials 15,100 15,100 11,296 3,804
Other Objects 29,995 f2,500} 27,495 24,731 2,764

Total Support Services - School Administration 764,360 7,200 n1,560 748,445 23,115

SeaJrIty Services:
Salanes
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 164,000 (13,004) 150,996 139,463 11,533
Cleaning, Repair & Mainlnance Services 200 200 35 165
Supplies and Materials 4760 2,300 7060 6,102 958

Total Security ServIces 168,760 f10,504} 158,256 145,600 12,656

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo (Between Home & School) - Vendors 50,000 (4,500) 45,500 26,410 19,090
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 50,000 l4,500} 45,500 26,410 19.090

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 120,200 120,200 114,250 5,950
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 122,122 122,122 117,390 4,732
Workman's Compensation 71,113 71,113 71,113
Health Benefits 1,323,492 (74,908) 1,248,584 1,248,584
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 1,838,927 (!4,908) 1,562,019 1,551,337 10,682

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,704,033 l57,6041 3.646,429 3,511,550 134,879

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE S 10,530,734 $ (63,785) $ 10.466,949 $ 10,176,882 $ 290,067



EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Burlington CI!l Junior/Senior High School

2012
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EquIpment:

Preschoolll(lndergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
ScIlooI Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
ScIlooI AdmInistration
Operation & MaIntenance of Plant Services

Total EquIpment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 10,530,734 $ (63.785) $ 10,466.949 $ 10,176,882 $ 290,067

Other Rnanclng Sources:
OperaUng Transfer In 10.530.734 (63.785) 10.466,949 10,176,882 290.067

Total Other Rnanclng Sources 10.530.734 (63,785) 10.466.949 10.176.882 290,067

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ ! ~ $
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds
of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or
major capital projects) that are legally restricted for specific
purposes.



EXHIBITE·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2012

Brought Brought Brought Totals
Forward Forward Forward

iFrom E.1a) IFromE-1bl (From E.1c) 2012
REVENUES:

State sources $ $ 2,438,309 s 178,205 $ 2,616,514
Federal sources n4,983 591,710 1,366,693

Total revenues I n4,983 I 3,030,019 ~ 178g05 $ 3,983,207

EXPENDITURES:
InstructIon:

Salaries of teachers $ 420,945 $ 1,113,201 s $ 1,534,146
Other salaries for Instruction 23,478 243,839 267,317
Purchased professional and technical services 50,048 57 50,105
Other purchased services
Tuition 431,657 431,657
General supplies 66,376 74,610 140,986
Textbooks 25,550 25,550
Other objects 7742 7742

Totallnslructlon 560,847 1,871,106 25,550 2,457,503

Support ServICes:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 84,342 84,342
Salaries of other professional staff 7,980 180,324 188,304
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 35,146 35,146
Other salaries for Instruction 1,960 120,942 122,902
Other salaries 6,873 147,870 154,743
Personal services· employee benefits 125,361 557,730 683,091
Purchased professional educaUonal services 32,440 70,713 103,153
Other purchased professional services 6,565 6,565
Purchased Professional Services 1,262 26,293 152,655 180,210
Purchased technical services
Repair and Maintenance Servlcea 9,124 9,124
LeasesiRentals 7,399 7,399
Contracted services· ltansportaUon 600 600
Travel 139 139
Olher purchased services 27,547 2,854 30,401
Supplies and materials 10,574 18,621 29,195
Other objects 2,491 2,491

Total support services 214,136 1,271,014 152,655 1,637,805

E@r;,lffllD. 611, md. coQstructJon 181V1r;,u
Instructional equipment
Non-lnstructlonal equipment 2,199 2,199

Total faCl1ltiesaeq. and construction services 2,199 2,199

Total expenditures n4,983 3,144,319 178,205 4,097,507
Other fmancing sources (uses)

Transfer In from General Fund 114,300 114,300
Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total other financing sources (uses) 114,300 114,300
Total outflows 774,983 3,030,019 178g05 3,983,207
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) I i i I

I?Q



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

THIel Title II SIA
20112012 201012011 20112012 201012011

Grant Prior Year Grant Prior Year
REVENUES:

State sources $ $ $ $
Federal sources 459,039 75,629 6,673 19,685

Total revenues $ 459,039 ~ 75,629 ~ 6,673 $ 19,685

EXPENDITURES:
Instruct!oa:

Salaries of teachers $ 234,009 $ 48,919 $ 5,464 $ 7,570
Other salaries for instruction 5,636 4,246 70 1.851
Purchased professional and technical services 48.011 2.037
Other purchased services
Tuition
General supplies 28,255 10,021 7,433
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction 315,911 65,223 5,534 16,854

Support Servlcesi
Salaries of supervisors for instruction
Salaries of other professional staff 7.980
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other salaries for Instruction 1,960
Other salaries 2,940 3.268 665
Personal services - employee benefits 74.960 4,317 474 871
Purd1ased professional educational services 32,440
Other purchased professional services
Purchased professional services 1.262
Purchased technical services
LeaseslRentals
Contracted services - transportation
Travel
Other PIJrchasedservices -16.871 1,649
Supplies and materials 6,675 1,172
Other objects

Total support services 143.128 10,406 1.139 2.831

Eacliitles aeg. and consf!!l.ction services
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construction services

Total Expenditures 459,039 75.629 6,673 19,685

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund
Contribution to Whole School Refonn

Total other financing sources (uses)

Total outflows 459,039 75,629 6.673 19.685

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ ! ~ i

no



EXHIBIT E·1a

TItle II· A TItlfelll TltJe III • Immigrant TltJe IV Carried
20112012 201012011 20112012 201012011 20112012 201012011 201012011 Forward

Grant Prior Year Grant Prior Year Grant Prior Year Prior Year ([0 E·1}

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
182.432 16.199 11.007 2.334 1.873 112 774.983

$182,432 $ 16.199 $ 11.007 $ 2,334 $ 1,873 $ $ 112 $ 774.983

$119,343 $ 3,900 $ $ $ 1,740 $ $ $ 420,945
11,675 23,478

50,048

7,081 11,007 2,334 133 112 66,376

138.099 3.900 11.007 2.334 1.873 112 560.847

7,980

1,960
6,873

41,622 3,117 125,361
32,440

1,262

118 21 139
2,593 6,434 27,547

2,727 10,574

44.333 12.299 214.136

182,432 16.199 11.007 2.334 1.873 112 774.983

182,432 16.199 11.007 2.334 1.873 112 774.983

$ $ s s $ $ $ $

l'U



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Perkins Summer
Preschool Voe. Ed. Nutrition
Education ARRA 201112012 Summer

Aid Title I Current Yr. 2011
REVENUES:

State sources $2,431,429 $ $ $
Federal sources 7,992 13,748 26,293

Total revenues ~2,431,429 ~ 71992 ~ 13,748 ! 26,293

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction;

Salaries of teachers $1,098,913 $ $ $
Other salaries for instruction 243,839
Purchased professional and technical services 57
Other purchased services
Tuition
General supplies 49,063 6,682 13,321
Textbooks
Other objects 7,442 300

Total instruction 1,399,257 6,682 13,678

Support Servlcesi
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 84,342
Salaries of other professional staff 159,484
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 35,146
Other salaries for instruction 120,942
Other salaries 146,870
Personal services· employee benefits 553,704
Purchased professional educational services 12,022
Other purchased profeSSionalservices 6,565
Purchased professional services 26,293
Repair and maintenance services 9,124
Purchased technical services
LeaseslRentals 7,399
Contracted services - transportation 600
Travel
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials 5,584 1,310 70
Other objects 2,491

Total support services 1,144,273 1,310 70 26,293

FacllltlH, am. and construct sfl.lVlces
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment 2,199

Total facilities aeq. and construct. services 2,199

Total expenditutes 2,545,729 7,992 13,748 26,293
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfer in from General Fund 114,300
Contnbution to Whole School Reform

Total other financing sources (uses) 114,300

Total outflows 2,431,429 7,992 13,748 26,293
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) ~ ! I ~



EXHIBIT E-1b

Fresh Local Local Local
IDEAB IDEAB-PK Fruit & Grant Grant Grant Carried

201112012 201112012 Vegetable Ulyssos Grant NJCSHDP RlderU. Forward
Current Yr. Current Yr. Program Colloquia (CDC) Connect-Ed (To E-1)

$ $ $ $ 3,730 $ 3,150 $ $ 2,438,309
512,782 18,534 10461 1,900 591,710

$ 512,782 $ 18,534 $ 10,461 $ 3,730 $ 3,150 $ 1.900 $ 3,030,019

$ $ 10,848 $ $ 3,440 $ $ $ 1,113,201
243,839

57

431,657 431,657
5,544 74,610

7742

431,657 16,392 3,440 1,871,106

84,342
20,840 180,324

35,146
120,942

1,000 147,870
1,594 2,142 290 557,730

58,691 70,713
6,565

26,293
9,124

7,399
600

954 1,900 2,854
9,507 2,150 18,621

2,491

81,125 2142 10461 290 3,150 1900 1,271,014

2,199

2,199

512.782 18,534 10461 3730 3,150 1,900 3,144,319

114,300

114,300

512,782 18,534 10,461 3,730 3150 1,900 3,030,019

I ! $ ! I ! ~



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

N.J. Noneublic Auxilia!l: Services Ch. 192
Home

Come Ed. ESL Instruction Transe°rtaUon
REVENUES:

State sources $ 54,944 $ 1,207 $ 931 $
Federal sources

Total revenues ! 54,944 ! 1,207 ~ 931 ~
EXPENDITURES:

Instruction:
Salaries of teachers $ $ $ $
Other salaries for Instruction
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased services
Tuition
General supplies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction

SUpport Services:
Salaries of supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other salaries for instruction
Other salaries
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional educational services
Other purchased professional services
Purchased professional services 54,944 1,207 931
Purchased technical services
Repair & Maintenance Servcies
LeasesiRentals
Contracted services - transportation
Travel
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

54.944 1.207 931
Total support services

faCilities acg. Bnd constmcf: services
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facirrties aeq. and construct services

Total expenditures 54.944 1.207 931

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund
Contribtuion to School Based Budgets

Total other financing sources (uses)

Total outflows 54.944 1.207 931

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) f ~ $ !



EXHIBIT E-1c

N.J. N.J.
N.J. Nonpubllc Handicapped Services Ch.193 Nonpublic Nonpubllc Carried

examination & Corrective Supplemental Textbook Nursing Forward
Classllicaton Seeech Instruction Aid Aid (!o E-1}

$ 28,013 $ 12,875 s 18,099 $ 25,550 $ 36,586 s 178,205

$ 28.013 $ 12,875 $ 18,099 $ 25.550 $ 36,586 $ 178,205

$ $ $ $ $ $

25,550 25,550

25,550 25.550

28,013 12,875 18,099 36,586 152,655

28,013 12,875 18,099 36,586 152,655

___ -=28=o;.0=--'1:..:3~ 12,875 18099 25.550 36.586 178,205

___ -=28;&.0~1:.::3'_ 12,875 18,099 25.550 36,586 178,205

$ $ $ $

l1"i
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EXHIBITE-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool- All Programs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 1,141,080 $ 74,980 $1,216,060 $ 1,098,913 $ 117,147
Other Salaries for Instructlon 266,233 266,233 243,839 22,394
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 52,000 52,000 49,063 2,937
Other Objects 11,208 11,208 7442 3,766

Total Instruction 1,470,521 74,980 1,545,501 1,399,257 146,244

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 85,964 85,964 84,342 1,622
Salary of Other Professional Staff 187,610 187,610 159,484 28,126
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 36,821 36,821 35,146 1,675
Other Salaries 147,301 147,301 146,870 431
Salary of ParenUCommunity Uason 31,913 31,913 31,872 41
Salary of Master Teacher 96,166 96,166 89,070 7,096
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 695,163 (4,300) 690,863 553,704 137,159
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K
Other Purchased Professlonal Educational Services 12,000 1,200 13,200 12,022 1,178
Other Purchased Professional Services 7,000 7,000 6,565 435
Purchased Technical ServIces
Repair and Maintenance Services 10,000 10,000 9,124 876
LeaseslRentals 10,000 (200) 9,300 7,399 1,901
Contracted Services - Transportation - Wrap Around 500 500
Contracted ServIces - Field Trip Transportation 3,000 3,000 600 2,400
Travel 1,500 (300) 1,200 1,200
Other Purchased Services
SuppUes and Materials 4,880 901 5,781 5,584 197
Other Objects 2,000 500 2,500 2,491 9

Total Support Services 1,331,318 (2,199) 1,329,119 1,144,273 184,846

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment 2,199 2,199 2,199
Nonlnstructlonal Equipment

Total Facilities Acqulsitlon & Construction Services 2,199 2,199 2,199

Total expenditures $ 2,801,839 $ 74,980 ~2,876,819 $ 2,545,729 $ 331,090

CALCU~DON OF BUDGET AND CARRYOVER

Total 2011-2012 Preschool Education Aid Allocaton $2,703,880
Add: Actual PEA Carryover (June 30, 2011) 100,268

Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 114,300

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2011-2012 Budget 2.918.448

Less: 2011-2012 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including prior year budgeted carryover) (2,876,819)

Available and Unbudgeted Preschool Education AId Funds as of June 30. 2012 41.629

Add: June 30,2012 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid 331,090

2011-2012 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid Programs ~ 372,719

2011-2012 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted for Preschool Programs in 2012-2013 ~ 372,719

".,



EXHIBITE2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Full Oay 3 year & 4 year - Regular

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $1,080,080 $ 74,980 $ 1,155,060 $1,037,913 $ 117,147
Other Salaries for Instruction 249,633 249,633 227,239 22,394
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 50,000 50,000 47,063 2,937
Other Objects 11,058 11,058 7,292 3,766

Total Instruction 1,390,771 74,980 1,465,751 1,319,507 146,244

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 83,964 83,964 82,342 1,622
Salary of Other Professional Staff 185,610 185,610 157,484 28,126
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 36,321 36,321 34,646 1,675
Other Salaries 147,301 147,301 146,870 431
Salary of Parent/Community Uason 29,413 29,413 29,372 41
Salary of Master Teacher 93,666 93,666 86,570 7,096
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 671,413 (4,300) 667,113 529,954 137,159
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 11,650 1,200 12,850 11,672 1,178
Other Purchased Professional Services 7,000 7,000 6,565 435
Purchased Technical Services
Repair and Maintenance Services 10,000 10,000 9,124 876
leaseslRentals 9,500 (200) 9,300 6,899 2,401
Contracted Services - Transportation - Wrap Around
Contracted Services - Field Trip Transportation 3,000 3,000 600 2,400
Travel 1,500 (300) 1,200 1,200
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 4,880 901 5,781 5,134 647
Other Objects 2,000 500 2,500 2,491 9

Total Support Services 1,297,218 {2,199} 1,295,019 1,109,723 185,296

Facilities AcqUisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment 2,199 2,199 2.199
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2,199 2,199 2,199

Total Expenditures $2,6871989 $ 741980 $ 2,762,969 $2,431,429 $ 331.540

''lR



EXHIBIT E·2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Special Education Inclusion Classroom Costs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Original Budget Final
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 61,000 $ $ 61,000 $ 61,000 $
Other Salaries for Instruction 16,600 16,600 16,600
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000
Other Objects 150 150 150

Total Instruction 79.750 79,750 79,750

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 2,000 2,000 2,000
Salary of Other Professional Staff 2,000 2,000 2,000
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 500 500 500
Other Salaries
Salary of Parent/Community Liason 2,500 2,500 2,500
Salary of Master Teacher 2,500 2,500 2,500
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 23,750 23,750 23,750
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre·K
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 350 350 350
Other Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Repair and Maintenance Services
LeaseslRentals 500 500 500
Contracted Services - Transportation - Wrap Around
Contracted Services· Field Trip Transportation
Travel
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 450 450 450
Other Objects

Total Support Services 34,550 34,550 34,550

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total expenditures $ 114,300 $ $114,300 $114,300 $
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition
and construction of major facilities and equipment purchases
other than those financed by proprietary funds.



PROPRIETARY FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board
is that the costs of providing goods and services be
financed through user charges.

Food Services Fund: This fund provides for the operation offood
services in all schools within the district.

School Age Child Care (SACC): This fund provides for the operation
of a before and after school care program for all children within the
district.

Community Education: This fund provides for the operation of an
adult evening school for the Burlington City residents and surrounding
communities.



EXHIBITG·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 3D, 2012 and 2011

Buslness-type Activities
Ente~rlS8 Funds Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service P~ram Education 2012 2011

ASSETS
Cunent assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 260,354 $ 47,694 $ 7,611 $ 315,659 $ 326,284
Accounts receivable 27,780 7,142 34.922 7,975
Interfunds receivable
Other receivables 3,546 3,546 255
Inventories 61379 6,379 5,173

Total cunent assets 2981°59 541836 7,611 360,506 3391687

Noncunent assets:
Fumlture, machinery & equipment 63,595 63,595 27,331

Less accumulated depreciation '41061} ,4,061}

Total noncunent assets 591534 59,534 27,331

Total assets $ 357,593 $ 54,836 $ 7,611 $ 420,040 $ 3671018

L1ABIUTIES
Cunent IIabllltles:

Accounts payable $ 425 $ $ $ 425 $ 7,930
Interfunds payable 56,973 56,973
Deposits payable 21°12 2,012 21154

Totaillabilitles 59.410 59,410 10,084

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of related debt 59,534 59,534 27,331
Restricted for:

Capital projects
Unrestricted 2381649 54,836 7611 301,096 3291603

Total net assets $ 2981183 $ 541836 $ 71611 $ 360,630 $ 356,934
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EXHIBITG·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues. Expenses. and Changes In Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Years Ended June 30. 2012 and 2011

Buslnasa-type ActlvttIes •
En!!!ErIse Fund Totals

Food t.atcltkey Community
Service P!!!Sram Education 2012 2011

Operating revenues:
Charges tor services:

Oaily sales • reimbursable programs $ 105.433 $ $ $ 105,433 $ 113,313
Oally sales • norwelmbursable programs 46,620 46,620 57,763
Special functlons 45.329 45.329 39.972
Program fees 319,783 20.691 340,474 290,108
Miscellaneous 19,862 19,862 23,648

Total operating revenues 217,244 319,783 20691 557,718 524,804

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 382,711 382,711 334,478
Salalles 324,254 25D,626 850 575,730 506,409
Employee benefits 89,883 25,280 65 115,228 92,342
Purchased property services 12,908 865 13,n3 10,405
Other Direct Expenses 18,919 18,919 43,729
General supplies 24,251 14,610 2,581 41,442 42,645
Management Fee 33,915 33,915 33,250
MiSC. Other Expenses 11,272 359 16,205 27,836 9,8n
Depreciation 4061 4061

Total Operating Expenses 902,174 291,740 19701 1,213,615 1,073,335

Operating Income (loss) i684,930~ 28,043 990 (655,89!} i548,531~

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program 11,031 11,031 11,032
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 486,109 466,109 458,894
National school breakfast program 83,726 83,726 82,314
Mer school snadI program 22,839 22,839 19,736
Food dIsIributIon program. 75,005 75,005 51.805

Interest and Investment revenue 739 131 13 883 1,448
Miscellaneous

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 659449 131 13 659,593 625,229

Income (loss) before contrfbutions & transfers (25,481) 28,174 1,003 3,696 76,698

Capital contributions

Trensfers In (out) [34,4691
Change In net assets (25,481) 28,174 1,003 3,696 42,229

Total net assets-beglnnlng 323,664 26,882 6608 356,934 314,705

Total net assets-endlng $ 2981183 $ 541836 $ 71611 $ 3801630 $ 3581934
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EXHtBITG-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

ProprietaJy Funds
For tho Yelll1 Ended Juno 30. 2012 and 2011

Buslnon·type ActIvities •
En~rtse Funds Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service f!!!Sram Education 2012 2011

CASH Fl.OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Rec:el1'tS from customers $ 215.965 $ 317.198 $ 21.461 $ 554.624 $ 524.423
Payments to employees (288.805) (250.626) (850) (540.281) (504.634)
PaymonlS for employee benefits (68.359) (25.280) (65) (93.704) (91.582)
Payments to suppliera [417,48ll (15,9081 [18,9261 [452,301} [435,0011

Not cash provided by (used for) operating actIvlUes 1558,666} 25,384 1,620 [531,882} 1506,794}

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 11.004 11.004 11.032
Federal Sources 545.415 545.415 612.749
Openl!lng subsldlol and transfora to OCher funds

Not cash provided by (used for) non-c:apltal finanCing 8CIIvItles 556,419 556419 623,781

CASH FLOWS FROM CAP1TAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change Incapital contributions
PurdIasos of capIIaJ assets (38.264) (36.264) (27.331)
GalnlLosS 011 sale of ftxod assota (proceeds)

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities ~,264} [36,2641 {27,3311

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTlVrneS
1nt0teSt and divldenda 739 131 13 B83 1.448
ProcaocIs from salelmaturilles of Invos1ments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing acIivIUes 739 131 13 B83 1448

Net Inaea$e (decroaso) In cash and cash equivalents (37.n2) 25.515 1.633 (10.624) 91.104

BaIanc:los--beg of year 298,126 22,179 5978 326,283 235,179

BaIaIICa-OiId of year $ 260.354 $ 47.694 $ 7.611 $ 315.659 $ 326.283

Reconciliation of operating Income (Ioas) 10 not cash provlded
(used) by operating activities:
Operating Inalme (loss) $ [684,9301 ! 28,043 ! 990 $ 1655,89n ! (548,531}
Adjua1menls to reconcile oporatlng Income (loss) to net cash provided by

(used for) operating activities:
Depredation and net 8InOIUzatI0II 4.061 4.061
Federal Commodities 75.005 75.005
(Inaease) dea'easo In ac:counta receivable. not (3.290) (430) no (2.950) 32.029
(Inaease) dea'easo In InvenIoI1os (1.206) (1.206) 6.403
(lncrNse) d_ In 01hct current assets
Increase (decrease) Inaccounta payable (7.290) (75) (140) (7,505) 3,209
Increase (deaeaso) In accrued salaries
Incroase (decrease) In lntedUnda payable 56.973 56.973
1_ (deaeaae) In8CCNOCIbeneflta
Increase (decrease) In deposits payable 2011 (2,1541 [1431 96

Total acljUS1ments 126,264 12,659} 630 124,235 41737

Net cash provided by (used for) operating acIivIUes $ 155816661 $ 251384 ,
1
620 $ 153116621 $ 150617941
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAILED STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by
the school district for a specific purpose.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the
school district as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, or other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Funds: The agency fund is used to account for
student funds held at the schools.

Payroll Fund: This agency fund is used to account for the payroll
transactions of the school district.



EXHIBITH-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets
June 3D, 2012

(With comparative totals for June 3D, 2011)

Private
Purpose

Trust Fund Agencl Trust Funds Totals
Unemployment Flexible
Compensation Spending Scholarship Student

Trust Account Funds Activi~ Palroll 2012 2011

ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 112,754 $ 1,032 $ 7,196 $103,227 $ 24,344 $ 248,553 $ 181,498
Interfund Receivable 9.660~

IJI

Total Assets ~ 112.754 $ 1.032 $ 7.196 $103.227 $ 24.344 $ 248,553 $ 191.158

UABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

Payroll Deductions and
Wlthholdings $ $ $ $ $ 23,164 $ 23,164 $ 10,733

Accounts Payable 31,817 31,817 11,715
Interfund Payable 9,660
Payable to education association 1,180 1,180 928
Payable to student groups 103.227 103.227 100.489

Total Liabilities 31,817 103.227 24.344 159.388 133.525

NET ASSETS:
Restricted for:

Unemployment claims 80,937 80,937 50,664
Flexible spending benefits 1,032 1,032
Scholarships 7,196 7,196 6,969

Unreserved

Total net assets $ 80.937 $ 1.032 $ 7.196 $ $ $ 89.165 $ 57.633



EXHIBITH-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Comparative Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2012 & 2011

Private
Unemployment Flexible Purpose Totals
Compensation Spending Scholarship

Trust Account Funds 2012 2011

REVENUES:
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 32,524 $ 5,118 $ $ 37,642 $ 20,552
District 187,560 187,560 320,000

Total contributions 220,084 5,118 225,202 340,552

Investment earnings:
Interest 140 927 1,067 1,900

140 927 1,067 1,900

Total revenues 220,224 5,118 927 226,269 342,452

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:

Unemployment claims 189,951 189,951 388,517
Flexible beneftis 4,086
Scholarships awarded 700 700 1,225

Total Expenditures 189,951 4,086 700 190,651 389,742

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 30,273 1,032 227 35,618 (47,290)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer to Pennanent Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over.
(under) expenditures and other Financing
Sources (Uses) 30,273 1,032 227 35,618 (47,290)

Total net assets - beginning 50,664 6,969 57,633 104,923

Total net assets - ending $ 80,937 I 1,032 $ 7,196 $ 93.251 $ 57,633
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EXHIBITH-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2012

Accounts
Balance Cash Cash Payable Balance
07/01/11 Recel~ts Disbursements 613012012 06/30/12

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:

Wilbur Watts $ 14.544 i 30.945 ~ 28.061 $ ! 17.428

Total Elementary Schools $ 14.544 $ 30,945 $ 28,061 $ $ 17,428

HIGH SCHOOLS:

Burlington City High School:
Activities $ 78.127 $ 144,148 $ 143,515 $ $ 78.760
Athletics 7.818 47.659 48.438 7.039

Total High Schools ~ 85.945 $ 191.807 $ 191,953 $ $ 85.799

Total ! 100.489 $ 222,752 s 220.014 ~ $ 103,227
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EXHIBITH-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Balance Balance
07/01/11 Additions Deletions 06/30/12

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 21,321 $23,855,064 $23,852,041 $ 24,344

Total Assets $ 21,321 $23,855,064 $23,852,041 $ 24,344

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions & withholdings $ 10,733 $ 9,681,828 $ 9,669,397 $ 23,164
Interfund Payable 9,660 305 9,965
Due to Education Association 928 252 1,180
Summer Savings 460,331 460,331
Net Payroll 13,712,348 13,712,348

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 21.321 $23.855.064 ~23.852.041 $ 24.344
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LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Debt Schedules are used to reflect the
outstanding principal balances of the general long-term
liabilities of the school district. This includes serial
bonds outstanding and obligations under capital leases.



EXHIBIT 1-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Term Debt

Schedule of Serial Bonds
June 30,2012

Issue

General Serial Bonds

-~

Date of
Issue

3125/04

Amount of
Issue

$2,789,000

Annual Maturities Interest Balance Balance
Date Amount Rate 613012011 Issued Retired 613012012

211512013 120,000 3.500% $ 2,169,000 $ $ 120,000 $2,049,000
211512014 130,000 3.500%
211512015 130,000 3.500%
211512016 140,000 3.500%
211512017 140,000 3.600%
211512018 140,000 3.700%
211512019 150,000 3.800%
211512020 160,000 3.875%
211512021 170,000 4.000%
211512022 180.000 4.100%
211512023 190,000 4.150%
211512024 200,000 4.150%
211512025 199,000 4.250%

$2.169,000 $ $ 120,000 $ 2,049,000



EXHIBIT 1.2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Tenn Debt

Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases
June 30, 2012

Date Term Interest Amount Issued Retired Amount
of of Amount of O~lnal Lease Rate Outstanding Current Current Outstanding

PU!]!ose Lease Lease Princi~al Interest Pa~ble 6130/11 Year Year 6130/12

2008 School Bus 09/12108 5 years $ 44,872 $ 4,367 4.50% $ 18,416 $ $ 9,001 $ 9,415

2008 School Bus 09/01/08 5 years 69,785 5,750 4.12% 28,440 13,935 14,505

2009 School Bus 09101/08 5 years 47,450 3,910 4.12% 19,337 9,475 9,862

$ 661193 $ $ 321411 $ 331782-.."o



EXHIBIT 1-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Variance
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

local Tax levy $ 203,442 $ $ 203,442 $ 203,442 $
Miscellaneous

Total-local Sources 203.442 203.442 203,442

State Sources:
Debt service Aid Type II

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues 203.442 203.442 203,442

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest 83.443 83.443 83,443
Redemption of Principal 120.000 120.000 120,000

Total expenditures 203,443 203.443 203.443

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (1) (1) (1)

Other financing sources (uses):
Interest earned in capital projects fund
Transfer from general fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses (1) (1) (1)

Fund balances - beginning 1 1 1

Fund balances - ending $ $ $ $ $

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures:

Budgeted Fund Balance $ $ $ $ $

lSI
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ExhlbltJ-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOl. DISTRICT
Net Aneta by Component,

t.ut Ten FIscal Vears
(accrualbasis of et=unttng)

FI_I V•• r Endl!!ll June 30,

2012 2011 2010 200. 200a 2007 200a 2005 2004 2003

Govemrnen!aI8dMlIea
Invested In capital asseIs. net or reIoted debt S 23.403.129 S 23.519,269 S 23.890.189 S 8,598.595 S 8.837,614 S 8.831.114 S 9.037,612 S 8.994.950 S 9,522,702 S 9,271.710
Reslricled 3,371.855 2.261.127 1.133.978 1.297.821 432.975 93.442 430.542 232,402 1,212.061 1.978.249
UJU8SIIIcIed (1.748.547) (1.384.107) (1.430.888) (1.222.485) (487.053) (437.776) (751.992) (597.069) (775.476) (959.895)

Total gwemmen1aI adMIIes net assets S 25,028,437 !24,416al! !23,593.481 S 8.673.931 S 8,603.538 S 8.486.780 S 8,7'6.'82 ! 8.830,3!5! ! 9.Sa7 S 1O.a!!2.064

EJusIneas.type adMIIes
lnWSted Incapital assets. net or reIoted debt S 59,534 S 27.331 S 34.470 S 25.927 S 33.132 S 41.712 S 50.584 S 58.552 S 39.123 S
Reslricled
Unrestncted 301,096 329,603 280,235 233,244 184,295 38,347 (143.678) 38,834 101,197 184.558

TotaIlMIness-type ac:IIvIlles net assets $ 380.830 I 358.834 S 314.705 S 259.'71 S 217.427 ! 80.059 ! 193.094~ ! 97.388 I 140.320 I 184.558

DISIItcl-wlde- Invested In c:ap!al assets. net or related debt S 23,482,683 $ 23,548,600 S 23,924.659 S 8,624,522 S 8,670,746 S 8,872,828 S 9.088,196 S 9.053,502 S 9.561.825 S 9,271.710
.It Resutcted 3,371,855 2.261,127 1,133,978 1,297,821 432,975 93,442 430.542 232,402 1,212,061 1.978,249~

Unrea1rIcted (1.445,451 ) (1,034,504) (1,150,451) (989,241) (282,758) (399.429) (895,670) (558,235) (874,279) (775,337)

Total cIIstrIcl net assets !25.389.067 !24.773,223 S 23.908,'88 S 8.933.'02 I 8.820,983 I 8.586.839 ! 8.623.068 ! 8.721.689 ! 10.099.607 ! 10.414.622



exhibit J.2
BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ching" In Net As.ell
Lilt Ten Filcli V.. ,.

(_aI1M.oIeccountlngJ

FIICII Velt Endl!!l June 30,
2012 2011 2010 Zooll 2001 2007 2008 2005 200. 2003

&pen,"
Governmental adM!Ies

InsIIIIctIon
Regular $ 11,456,438 $ 13,010,027 $ 1.,407,441 $ 14,631,206 $ 13,:134,5112 $ 13,209,598 $ 12,917.080 $ 13.087,324 $ 12,837,216 $ 12.413,012
Special education 2.932,008 3,535.705 3,517,1511 3.407.355 3.344,485 3.177,800 2.774.543 2.481.320 2,482,145 1,788,456
0Iher Ins1rudIon 991,489 1.214,224 1••99,515 1,097,211 1.109,830 1.087.025 923,407 779,408 m.295 737,794

Suppof1 ServIces:
Tuition 2,257.096 1,887.060 1.675,890 1,067,217 2.173,529 1.870 ••24 1,845,707 1,555.122 1.0420,355 1,116,405
Student & InstIUdIon related seMces 3,791.212 5,0455.243 5.958,0439 5.187,110 6.303,138 5.4G7.074 5,699,308 5,508.183 4,510.989 3,764,308
Genend AdmInIsIraIiYe SeMces 728.026 013.214 928,744 821.327 845.280 848.5" 862,338 785,378 806.0480 745,004
SdIooI AdmInIsIre1ive ServIces 1.378.220 1,768,389 1.717.633 1.593.601 1,485.013 1,318.845 1.419,888 1,343.481 1.304.938 1.383,158
Central ServIces 629,832 802,301 801.891 754.891 626.701 574,660 547.114 51•• 509
Plan! 0pendI0ns and Maintenance 3,291.950 3,904.101 4,543.032 3.942.754 3,485.055 3,234,010 2.843.947 2,937.420 2.398,375 2,092,727
PvpiI transportation 762,539 978,829 868.154 854,997 1.218.271 908,731 852.505 727,485 580,789 .27.057
Other 8UfIPC)It services 1,880 555,_ 544.278
~BeneIi!s 6.082.124

SpecIal Schools 11.611 12,154 13.404 25,390 27,107 44,147 111.0480 94.17. 91,780 48.379
CIlaIter Sc:I1OOIs 9.787 9,183
Il1Ier'e5t on lOng-term debt 81.888 85,848 89,700 92,018 98,142 101.642 102,455 127.575 3,438
UnaDoc;a1ed depredalioII 38,724 34791 24~18 18,490 17797 19442 29,142 23,784 4,305 4966

Total oo-nmen!al acIivilIes expenses 38,0439,084 34,.98,049 38,041~18 33,481,387 34,048,680 31,830,811 30,528,601 29,986,783 27,751,973 25,085,542
:.A~ BusIness-t)'pe adMIies:

CcIInmuriIy EdueaIIon 10.701 10.094 15,510 17,338 18.857 38 •• '8
CNIlICete 291.740 271.214 305.607 334,078 337.452 322,321 353.197 293.989 642,878 574.055
FoodSeMce 902,17. 783,057 787,549 783,730 780,189 888,501 751,321 889,560 289,31. 214142

TotaIlJusIness..type 8d!vities 8lCpenSe '.213,615 ',073,335 1,108,675 1,135,'48 1,138,478 1,047~40 1,104,518 983,529 912,190 78B 197

Total disIIIc:t eJpeIlS8S S 37,852,699 $ 35,571.384 $ 37,149.893 $ 34.816,513 S 35.185,158 $ 32.878.051 S 31,633.110 $ 30,950.222 $ 28.664.183 $ 25,853.739

Program Revenues
GovemmenIaI adIviIies:

Charges for seMces:
InsIrucIIon (tuIIion) S S $ S S S S 2.188.338 S 2.387.230 $ 2,837.925 $ 2,376,277

Capital GranIs & ConIIIbutions 15,488.497 383.700
Operating granIs and contrtbutIons 6,822,. 6,882,358 6,414,955 5,988,851 7,745,938 7,033,'99 6,213,975 5,898,385 5,046,613 .,273,120

Total govemmenl8l activities program revenues 6,822,369 6.882~ 21,903,452 8,372,651 7,745,938 7,033,199 8,400,313 .,085,815 7,884,738 10,649,397

BusInes$.type ac:IMtIes:
CIIarges foe' services

CommunIIy Education $ 20.891 S 19,587 $ 17,385 $ 18,904 S 16,175 $ 28.391 S S S S
CIIiId C8I9 319,783 270.521 290,601 321,587 332,520 340.289 279.094 222,002 238,607 229.278
FoodSeMee 217,244 234.895 250.020 308,613 303,604 224.686 215.723 293.115 252.833 298,800

Operating Oranls and CIOIIIIIbuIIons 658,710 823,782 604,932 528,753 437,616 424,958 402,557 384,742 358,144 333,321

Total business type acllvities program revenues 1,218,428 1,148,585 1,162,938 1,175,637 1,091,915 1,018,324 897,344 899,850 947,584 859,397

Total district program __ S 8,0381797 $ 8,0301941 $ 2310881390 $ 715481488 S 818371853 S 810511523 S 912971657 $ 819651474 S 815321322 S "15081794



ExhlbltJ.Z
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Chang .. In Nit As,eta
Lut Ten Fiscal Ye ....

(acctUellIesIs of IQ:OUIItIng)

FIscal y.., End!!!ll Juna SO,
2012 2011 2010 2001 zooa ZOOT 20IKI Z005 ZOO4 Z003

NIt (ExpensI,m-u.
GovemmenteI8dIvIIIes S (29,818,715) S (27,815,893) S (1",137,788) S (27,108,718) S (28,302,742) S (24,797,812) S (22.128,288) S (21,901,148) S 120,087,235) S (14.418.145)
IJusIneIS.Iype adMIies 2,813 75~ 54~ 40891 (44,583! B8,918! ~174! (83,870} (84,!!!!! 71,!!2

Total cIIsIrid-w!de net expense S ~18131902~ S ~,5401443~ S !'41083e s i2710881~ S 128134713051 S 13"18281528~ S !22,3351482~ S 121198418181 S 1201'3'184'~ S 1'413441945~

Gena ... 1Revenu .. and OttIer Chang .. In Net Aaaetll
GovemmenIal8dMlies:

property taxes levied for general pu!JIOSeS. net S 10.081,205 S 9,969,809 $ 8.857,276 S 8,600,337 S 8,289,555 S 7,850,000 $ 7,850,000 $ 7,850,000 S 7,850,000 $ 7.450,000
Taxes levied for debt senrite 203,442 197.292 191,143 194,842 198,143 201,843 191,816 85,108
UnteS1rlcted federal and state ald 17,558,217 15,808,429 17,229,984 18,370,710 15,831,359 14,851.229 14,071,549 12,751,277 11,989,818 10,078,858
Investment eamlngs 5,728 14,480 15,188 19,621 42,382 61,749 37,018 28,570 17,721 14,873
Tuition 2,180,634 2,119,473 2,174,746 1,903,810 2,084,922 2,090,995
Transport.atIan 1,286 25,251 27,189
MlscetIalIeous Income • restricted 190,989
MlSC8IIan8oUs Income 219,837 294,549 481,215 89,791 147,908 83,784 72.987 67,191 86,921 81,850
Tl8II$(ers 34489 108,500 (180,000) (198,319! (10,OOO! (20,000) (20,ooo!

Total govemmen!al1ldMtles 30,228,883 28,438,501 29,057,318 27,179,111 28,419,498 24,588,230 22,214,187 20,572,144 19,738,458 17,583,379

BusinesHype ac:tIvi!Ies:
Misce!Ia:I8OIIS Income 14,134 29,310

Jo Investmerd earnings 883 1,448 1.271 1,053 1,931 3,750 2,560 1,428 388 421
Jo Transfers ~,489! 180,000 198a'9 10,000 20,000 20,000

TOIaIIJusIness..type actMIIes 883 m,021} 1~71 1053 181,931 m,089 18894 40738 2O,!! 20,421

TOIaIIfistricI.wkIe S 30.229;748 S 28,4051480 $ 29,058,587 S 27,180,184 S 28,8011"29 $ 2"1770f99 S 22.230,861 S 20181;880 $ lU58e S 1718031600

Chana-In NetAueta
(330,777) 3,167.234GovemmenIaI actIviIIes S 812,148 S 822,808 S 14,919,550 S 70,395 $ 118.758 S (229.382) S 85.879 $ (1.329,004) S S

BusIneea-type actIviIIes 3,898 "2,229 55,534 41744 137.388 173,153 (190.480) (42,934! (44,238) 9U21

Total cIIsIrid S 8151844 S 8651037 $ 14!975;fJ8" S 1121'39 S 2541'24 $ 15812291 s (10416011 $ 1'137'19381 s ~7510121 s 312581855



ExhlbltJ-3

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fund Balances, GlMlmmental Funds,

Lut Ten Flecal Yea ...
(modified aCCtlJSIba* of accounting)

2012 2011 2010

General Fund
RMeMId $ 3.265,325 S 2,188.544 S 1,273,222 S 1,488.642 S 818.570 S 355,767 $ 500.000 S 315.408 S 402.852 S 2,011.264
UmeseNed 11,030,9581 1954,6251 1938,1921 11,287,2611 1351,3641 1121,6811 1130,1821 52,165 732,583 1233~B51

Total gene18I fund S 2,234,367 S 1,233,919 S 335,030 S 201,381 S 467.206 S 2341086 S 369,818 $ 387,573 $ 1,135,435 $ 1,m,979

All Other GovemmentaJ Fundi
Reserved $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ S $
Un:eseMId. reported in:

Spedal revenue fund (33,918) (245,745) (91.875) (29.397) (68.929) (32,655) (57.042) (29,899) (33.015)
Capi1al projecIe fund 383,700
Debt service fund 1 1 1 2 13,427 2,048
Pennanont fund 106,500 108,500 106,500

Total an 01her govemmental funds S 106,500 S 72,583 S 1139,244) S 291,826 S {29,395} $ {68,928} $ {32,655} S {43,615} S {27,851} S {33,015}-VII
0\



BURUNGTONCnvSCHOOLD~
ExhlbltJ-4

Chang .. In Fund aalances, Govemmental Fund.,
Lut Ten F1aClI Years

(modJIIed eocrulll be_ 01et:COU1lllngJ

Fiscal Yeer Ending JUIIII30,
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

Revenues
Till levy $ 10,214.147 S 10,167,101 $ 9.048.419 S 8,794,979 S 6,467,698 S 7,851.843 S 7.841,616 S 7.735.108 S 7.650.000 $ 7.450.000Tuition charges 2.160.634 2,119.473 2.174.746 1.903.810 2.084.922 2.090.995 2.186.338 2,387,230 2.637.925 2.376.277TratIIpOIUdIon dlalges 11.154 1,288 25.251 27.169
Interest eamlnp. cap. Reserve 173 3,296 3,545MiIcoIIaneous • ResIrtcted 190.999
MIscellaneous 214.038 343.498 498.401 109.612 190,268 145.513 110.003 95.781 103,346 72.978State sources 22.421.742 21.061,307 19.612,761 21.163,542 22.189.853 20.447,237 18.856.236 17.114.409 15.508,504 13.255.076Federal sources 1,958,844 1~776 3,911,841 1,579,819 1~7,444 1~7,191 1,429,!!!! 1,33S~ 1,538,125 1,494,900TOlaI revenue 37,051~ 3S~155 3S~45,4S4 33,551,782 34,345,438 31,799,746 30,614,460 28,147l59 27,441,198 24,652,776

Expenditures
Ins1rudIon

Regular Instruction 11.260.731 10,146.772 10.846.285 11.391.793 10.503,073 9,591,689 10,006,734 10.306.127 9,764.019 9,644,915
Special education Instruction 2.932,008 2,689,841 2.712.115 2,766,680 2,578,735 2,429,700 2,219,513 2.003.207 1,958,614 1.360.721
OIlIer spedallnstruc:llon 151.334 85.031 81.450 60.799
OIlIer lnattudion 991.469 923.739 1.156.290 867.980 855.570 817,075 587.351 544.197 542,540 550,485

Support SeMces:
Tuition 2.257.098 1,867.060 1,675.890 1,067,217 2.173,529 1.870,424 1.645.707 1.555.122 1.420,355 1.116.405
Stud8l'd & Inst. related services 3.791.212 4.150,159 4,594.609 4,103,408 3.771.018 4.498,284 4.559.197 4.446.823 3,702, 119 3.128.202- GenetallIdmlldsllutlon 656,231 841,806 677.274 623,844 824.285 618.444 643.208 598.981 602,381 592,863

U\ SdIooI adrnInIIIratIve services 1.378.220 1.343.807 1,324.483 1.260,682 1.145.008 1.009.906 1.135,647 1.084.598 1,056,231 1.073.755-..J
CenInll seMces 460.091 460,964 464.504 450,700 428.705 409,383 398.934 401.S03
AdmIn. Information tedmoIDgy 169.741 129,399 153.842 146,319 54.507 30.663 38.733 13.868
Plant openI!Iont and malnIenance 2,694.755 2,740,116 2,873,898 2,967,964 2,769.505 2.463.552 2.301.117 2,231,381 1,941.722 1.744,898
Sec:urtty SeMces 205.547 208.756 248.670
PupIl transpottatlon 782.539 744.659 667.900 676,369 939.337 695,861 681.967 687,294 511.761 387,120
Other Support Selvlces 1,340 423,194 415,833
Employee benefits 8,082.124 7.701,142 7,559,850 6,722,155 7,780.764 7,050,764 5,718.789 5,342,135 5,210.088 4.401,498

Specl81 Schools 11,811 12,154 13,404 25,390 27.107 44.147 111.460 94,174 91,780 48.379
Chalt01' Schools 9.767 9.163
C8p11a1ouUay 152,052 137,610 477,218 393,549 43.500 13,900 204,341 38,005 3,541,322 127,603
Debtsesvlce:

PrIncIpal 120.000 110,000 110,000 100.000 100.000 100.000 100,000
Interest and Olher c:harges 83,443 87,292 91 143 94,843 98,142 101,642 105,043 91,821

TOI81apencliturea 38,018,837 34,124,439 3S,649~75 33,858,473 33,892,783 31,765,434 30,609.275 29,421,385 30,847,576 24,853,476
Excess (DefIdeney) or menues

(700)fJ¥ef (under) apencllturea 1,034.395 1.110,716 (403,921) (108,711) 452.653 34.314 5.205 (773.826) (3,408.380)

Other FlnanclnglOUl'C8S (uses)
Capi18l Lease Proceeds 182.107
Bond Proceeds 2,789,000
TI'IIIIIf01'lin 114,300 85,702 118,500 149,081 760,278 877,241 800,292 854,011 1,440,671 999,822
Transf01'l out {114,3OO1 ,85,7021 ,'0,0001 {149,0811 {940,2761 {1,075,5601 {8oo,2921 {884,01'1 ",460,67'1 ",019,6221

Total other I1nancIng sources (uses) 108,500 162,107 "60,0001 ,'98,3191 ,'0,0001 2,769,000 120,0001

Nat c:IIange In funcl balances $ 1,034,395 S 1,110l716 S 1297,421l $ 55,399 S 272.653 S 1164,0051 $ 5,205 S ~83,8261 $ {637,3801 s 120,7001

Debt sesvIce 818 percenta;e of
noncapltaI expendlturea 0.57% 0.58% 0.57% 0.59% 0.59% 0.84% 0.67% 0.31% 0.00% 0.00%

Sou..:.: Dlatrlct _rds

NOlo: NoncapItaI expenditures are total expenditures less capttal outlay.
CenIra1 ServIce and Adminls1nlt1ve lnfctmotIon Technology account dassIfieatIons ~ added beglMlng with year end June 30. 2005.
Prior to June 30. 2005, Central ServIce unci Admln1l1n1t1ve Infot'lnlllkln Technology ~ combined In Other SUpport Semces as Business ani! Other Support Se!vIces.



ExhibltJ·5

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund· Other Local Revenue by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Adult
School

Interest on Insurance Other U.S. Army Prior Year Program
Investments Refunds E·Rate Refunds ROTC Rentals Refunds Fees Miscellaneous Annual Totals

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30,

2003 $ 11,128 $ 4,355 $ $ $ 24,007 $ 5,139 $ 11,728 $12,194 $ 4,427 $ 72,978

2004 12,3n 9,453 45,310 2,820 5,806 13,089 12,443 101,298

- 2005 28,570 5,384 40,026 5,045 1,872 7,445 7,419 95,761
VI
00

2006 37,016 3,034 53,556 2,942 6,373 4,249 2,833 110,003

2007 61,749 14,305 55,335 658 8,786 762 3,918 145,513

2008 42,361 27,023 44,697 59,139 180 10,958 5,910 190,268

2009 19,821 20,751 52,514 173 8,261 8,092 109,612

2010 15,186 12,395 209,879 190,970 63,339 801 2,554 1,2n 496,401

2011 14,480 4,474 208,138 29,449 66,567 1,443 16,415 2,532 343,498

2012 5,555 41,007 82,755 58,824 160 21,371 4,366 214,038

Source: District records



BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

FlaI
V.., Toll! DIrect EsIimaIod_

Ended Tala!AsMued NelV_ TuEaempt School Tu Ra!t (CounIr
....... 30, V_land RItIdItIIIII 'MIl !!!II. OFM!! ~ ~ ~d - PIdIIlc UtiIl!Iot' TaaIIIe PI-'" • h>'""ncnV_

200:1 $ 7,838,300 $ 302,uUoo $ l,toO 81,2!0.300 S 211,788,800 $ 8,311,300 $ 432,_,300 $ 3,Ca,7eO $ 438,805,asa 120,3:13.700 S 1,742 4411,742.4811

2004 8,435,oao 302,835,.ao l,toO 88,272,100 211,048,100 8,311,300 433,II05,5OD :1,778,4411 438,784,140 120"",300 1.178 484,R2,537

2005 8,283,500 305,082.eoo 85,""00 211,048,100 8,311,300 4:14,1117,300 :1,155,874 437,153,174 120,175,400 1,778 538,374,348

200CI 7,451,500 305,350,100 87,rm.1OO 211,041,100 8,441,300 435,388,000 2,841,143 438,007,843 l1Ul0,100 1,781 834,OM,427

2007 7,740,.ao 308,384,100 10,810,500 25,148,toO 13,:141,300 434,313,200 2,841,143 438,155,043 120,188,500 1.1189 758,154,235

2008 7.IN,4OO 307,827,000 78,444,800 211,030,000 13,:141,300 434,1111,300 U50,nl 438,742.G38 120,132,400 1.978 '183,807,574

2008 8,025,300 308,043.eoo 78,758,100 2II.oao,ooo 13,487,100 433,402,toO 1.8111,881 435,372,781 121,5t8,000 2.041 805,'186,111

2010 7,788.100 308,1ICII,500 78,737,500 2II.oao,ooo 13,43O,.ao 43:1,155,300 2,OO8,MO 435,183,140 121,m,800 :uo3 788,783,722

2011 "'38,101) 303.102.125 75,1I2lI,I00 211,222,700 13,338,200 432,324,425 2,Q85,1n 434,389,11Q2 122,448,100 2.354 '185,435.220

2012 cI 14~1,oao 453,ITU05 115,881,.ao 35,758.aoo 25,85Z.000 645.-,005 :1.585.G32 84t,244.G37 150,830.035 1.5113 882.418,782

.....,_IIlIftIdJoaITu_-"e Nota: Real prgpa1y b reqWed 10be ......... at _ poI'CIOIMge 01_ ...... (fait or 1MIUt .... , "1atIOSMd '" '*" counly bOItd 011Ua11on.

R... tile CcIunlIr IIoanI oITua1Ion requeata TIUIUIY II> anIot. __

• T8X8IIIeV8luo 01MICIIlntly,Imple_ ..... Eq..rprnem 01T~, Tolepph Mel M"sengerSystem CampanIH

II Tu __ .,...$1oo



Exhibit J·7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

Burllnaton Ci!l School District Direct Rate Overlaeelns Rates
(From J-6)

Total
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and
Ended June Obligation Debt School Tax City of Burlington Overlapping Tax

30, Basic Rate· Servlceb Rate Burlington Coun!l Rate

2003 $ 1.742 $ $ 1.742 $ 0.777 $ 0.521 $ 3.040

2004 1.765 0.010 1.775 0.865 . 0.519 3.159

2005 1.747 0.032 1.779 0.918 0.560 3.257

2006 1.746 0.045 1.791 0.983 0.642 3.416

2007 1.823 0.046 1.869 1.087 0.684 3.640

2008 1.931 0.045 1.976 1.187 0.680 3.843

2009 2.005 0.044 2.049 1.275 0.703 4.027

2010 2.159 0.044 2.203 1.395 0.687 4.285

2011 2.308 0.046 2.354 1.511 0.668 4.533

2012 c 1.552 0.031 1.583 1.106 0.400 3.089

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Note: NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more
than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget Increased by the cost
of living or 2.5 percent. whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate Is calculated from the A4F form which Is submitted with the budget and the Net
valuation taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

c Revaluation.

J(iO



ExhlbltJ-8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Property Tax Payers,

Current Year and Ten Years Ago

2012 2002
Taxable %ofTotal Taxable % of T051

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Taxpayer Value Assessed Value

Public SelVice Electric & Gas $ 31,192,900 4.80% Public SelVice Electric & Gas $ 21,393,000 4.94%

Burlington Garden Associates 10,750,000 1.66% Bell AUantlcNerizon 5,917,666 1.37%

Burlington Manor AssocIates 8,150,000 1.26% U.S. Pipe Holding Company 5,878,100 1.36%

Mueller Property Holdings, LLC 6,707,500 1.03% Burlington Garden Associates 5,150,000 1.19%

Canon Business Solutions 6,055,000 0.93% Burlington Manor Associates 5,000,000 1.15%

Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 4,476,000 0.69% Canon Business Solutions 3,710,800 0.86%
0- Walgreen Eastem Company, Inc. 3,750,000 0.58% Mother's KHchen 3,300,000 0.76%-

Verison • New Jersey 3,585,032 0.55% Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 2,340,100 0.54%

Mother's Kitchen, Inc. 3,495,000 0.54% H.W. Pamership 1,979,500 0.46%

Burlington Storage, LLC 2,652,000 0.41% Auerbach Chevrolet 1,772,800 0.41%

Total $ 80,813,432 12.45% Total $ 56,441,965 13.04%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor



Exhibit J·9

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year of

Year the Le~·
Ended Taxes Levied for the Percentage of Collections in

June 30, Fiscal Year Amount Le~ Subsequent Years

2003 $ 7,612,920 $ 7,612,920 100.00% $

2004 7,692,553 7,692,553 100.00%

2005 7,788,361 7,788,361 100.00%

2006 7,846,629 . 7,846,629 100.00%

2007 8,159,671 8,159,671 100.00%

2008 8,631,339 8,631,339 100.00%

2009 8,921,699 8,921,699 100.00%

2010 9,607,760 9,607,760 100.00%

2011 10,225,874 10,225,874 100.00%

2012 10,282,547 10,282,547 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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exhibit J-10

Burflngton City School Dlstrfct
RatIos of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars In thousands, except percsplts)

Business-Type
Governmental Activities Activities

Fiscal
Year General Unfunded Bond Percentage of

Ended Obligation Pension Capital AntICipation Personal
June 30, Bonds Liability Leases Notes (BANs) Capital leases Total Dlstrfct Income· Per Capita b

2003 $ $ $ $ $ $ 0.00% $

2004 2.789.000 2.789.000 0.72% 286

="
2005 2.789,000 68,616 2.857,616 0.72% 294

:...
2006 2.689.000 115,039 2,804,039 0.67% 291

2007 2.589,000 76.264 2,665,264 0.62% 281

2008 2,489.000 51.398 2,540,398 0.57% 270

2009 2,389,000 153.566 2,542,566 0.58% 271

2010 2,279,000 97.282 2,376,282 0.51% 239

2011 2,169.000 66.193 2,235,193 c c

2012 2,049.000 33.781 2,082,781 c c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita Income for Burington County.

b Based on School District Population as of July 1.

c At the time of CAFR completion, this data was not yet available.



Exhibit J-11

Burlington City School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Net General Actual Taxable
Ended June Obligation Bonded Debt Value· of

30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita b

2003 $ $ $ 0.00% $

2004 2,789,000 2,789,000 0.64% 286

2005 2,789,000 2.789,000 0.64% 287

2006 2,689,000 2,689,000 0.61% 279

2007 2,589,000 2,589,000 0.59% 273

2008 2,489,000 2,489,000 0.57% 264

2009 2,389,000 2,389,000 0.55% 254

2010 2,279,000 2,279,000 0.52% 230

2011 2,169,000 2.169,000 0.50% 218

2012 2,049,000 2,049,000 0.32% (A)

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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Burtington City School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of December 31,2011

exhibit J·12

Estimated Estimated Share
Debt Percentage of Overlapping

Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable· Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes:

City of Burlington $ 10,582,402 100.000% $ 10,582,402
Burlington County General Obligation Debt 375,374,050 1.416% 5,315,297

Subtotal, overlapping debt 15,897,699-0-
u. Burlington City School District Direct Debt 2,169,000

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 18,066,699

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Note: Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is bome by the residents and
businesses of Burlington City. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term
debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident. and therefore responsible for repaying the debt. of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each units total taxable value.



Exhibit J.t3

Burlington City School District
Legal Debt Margin Infonnatfon,

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 20t2

Average equallzed valuation of taxabla property

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuation)
Net bonded school debt
legal debt margin

EquaflZlld valuation baSis
2011 5 674,347,879
2010 760,25e.o59
2009 779,782,116

[A) 52.214,388,054

[A13) $ 738,129,351

(B) 29,525.174 a
. [CJ 2,049.000

[B-CJ ",,5__ ,;,27_.4_7_6'1oiI17_4_

Fiscal Year
0-
::1\ 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 201O 2011 2012

Debtlimlt $ 16.879,387 $ 17,810.008 $ 19,202,345 $ 21.745,874 $ 24,767,683 $ 27,787,596 $ 30,116,769 $ 31,134.513 $ 31,203,759 S 29,525,174

ToIa! net debt applicable to limit 2,789,000 2,789,000 2,689,000 2,589,000 2,489,000 2,389,000 2,279,000 2,169,000 2,049,000

Legal debt margin $ 1618791387 $ 1510211008 $ 1614131345 $ 191°561874 $ 22,178,683 S 2512981598 $ 271727,789 S 28,855,513 $ 291°341759 $ 271476,174

Tolal net debt applicable to !he limit
as a perc:entage of debt limit 0.00% 15.68% 14.52% 12.37% 10.45% 8.98% 7.93% 7.32% 6.95% 6.94%

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey.
Department of TreasulY, Division of TalC8lion

a UmJt set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K thlOugh 12 cnslrict; other % limits would be applicable for other districts



Exhibit J·14

BURLINGTONCITYSCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita
Personal Income Unemployment

RatedYear Population a Personal Income b
c

2003 9,764 $ 370,621,912 $ 37,958 7.00%

2004 9,762 385,755,192 39,516 6.30%

2005 9,705 394,857,630 40,686 5.20%

2006 9,646 418,298,790 43,365 5.90%

2007 9,488 430,944,960 45,420 5.40%

2008 9,415 448,841,295 47,673 7.30%

2009 9,396 436,876,416 46,496 6.40%

2010 9,928 470,497,848 47,391 13.10%

2011 9,940 (A) (A) 12.80%

2012 (A) (A) (A) (A)

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income
presented
C Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US
Bureau of Economic Analysis.
dUnemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Employers,

Current Year and Ten Years Ago

Exhibit J·15

Employer

(A)

2009

Employees

(A)

Rank
(Optional]

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment Employees

(A) (A)

(A) Althe lime of the CAFR completion, this infonnation was not avaUable.
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Rank
(Optional]

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment

(A)



exhibit J·16

BURUNGTON CITYSCHOOL DISTRICT
Full·tlme Equivalent District Employees by FunctlonIProgram.

Last Ten Fiscal Vears

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2003
FunctlonIProgmm

Instruction
Regular 164.90 157.00 157.00 157.00 171.30 176.10 176.10 174.40 171.30 171.90
Special education 58.80 57.80 56.80 57.80 57.80 41.30 41.30 39.80 42.20 42.20
Other Instructional programs 10.00 6.00 6.00 4.80 4.80 2.50 2.50 2.40 2.40 2.40

Support Services:
Student & Instruction related services 54.10 54.20 54.20 58.70 58.70 48.85 48.85 48.45 39.90 39.80
General administration 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 6.20 6.20
School administrative services 15.20 17.50 17.50 17.90 17.90 19.50 19.50 20.10 18.30 18.00
Central services 4.80 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Administrative InformationTechnology 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.15 0.15 0.15
Plant operations and maintenance 29.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90
Pupil transportation 6.30 9.90 9.90 10.90 10.90 9.50 9.50 7.00 6.30 5.30
Other support services 5.00 5.00- Spedal Schools 0.70 0.70 1.00 1.00 0.40 0.40"0 Food ServIce 19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00

Latchkey· Child Care 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00

Total 374.00 369.30 368.30 374.70 389.00 383.80 383.80 3n.60 366.90 385.70

Source: Distrid Personnel Records



exhIbIt J-17

BURUNGTON Cf1'Y SCHOOL DISTRICT
Opemlna Statletlce,
Laat Ten F1ecel Yea,.

PueJllTllacher RatIo
Ave,.,e

Operating
Dally Average DeIly % Change In Studont

FIscal CoatPor Percentag8 Toachlng SenIor HIgh Enrollment Attendance Average Dally Attendance

~ Enrollment Expendlturetl· PueJl ChanQo Staff" Elementary MIddle School School (ADEle (ADA)c Enrollment Pen:ontaQ8

2003 1,791 $ 21,498,663 12,004 1.89% 177.00 9.7 11 9.6 1,775 1,687 3.20% 95.04%

2004 1,846 23,737.578 12,859 7.12% 177.00 11.8 9.7 9.6 1,809 1,728 1.92% 95.520/0

2005 1.855 25,722,795 13,887 7.84% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1,845 1,724 1.99% 93.44%

2006 1,869 28.855,902 14,369 3.82% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1.859 1.752 0.76% 94.23%

2007 1,853 31,549.892 17.026 1U9% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1,851 1,731 .0.43% 93.520/0

2008 1,859 33,651,141 18.102 6.32% 180.00 9.5 10.5 9.1 1.828 1.708 -1.35% 93.54%

2009 1,882 33,178,576 17.829 -2.81% 188.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,897 1,789 3.89% 93.25%

2010 1,890 34,971,014 18.503 4.96% 186.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1.857 1.731 -2.11% 93.21%

2011 1,888 33.789.537 17,897 -3.28% 187.50 9.8 10.5 9.1 1,875 1,762 0.96% 93.95%
-.l
::> 2012 1.803 35.681.342 19,779 10.52% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1.785 1,675 -4.79% 93.84%

Sources: Dlatrict records

Note: Enrollment based on annual October diltrlct count

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures lesa debt service and capital outlay.
b Teaching staff Includes only full-time equivalents (If certificated staff.
c Average daily enrollment end 8Yet8ge dally attendanc:e are oblained from the School Register Summary (SRS).



ExhIbIlJ-,8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
School BuIlding Informlllon

Lut Ten Racal y..,.

2012 2011 2010 200t 2008 2007 2006 2004
DIstrict Btd!d1ng
E!emen!ary

EIims Bouct:naI (1963)

SquatuFoot 12,600 12,600 12,600 12.600 12,600 12,600 12.600 12,600 12,600 12,600
Cepacity (1IIudonUI) 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106
EnroetnenI 103 95 91 B8 96 104 121 115 105 103

CapIOln Jumual.awrenc:o (1856)

~Foot 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35.000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
CapaciIy (1tuden1s) 235 235 23S 23S 235 23S 23S 23S 23S 23S
EmI!ImenI 181 187 lea 182 122 200 232 225 213 296

Samuol Smi1h (1920)

~Foot 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 36,360
Capacity (1IUdiItU) 361 381 361 381 361 381 381 361 361 361
Enrollment 336 340 335 341 353 387 3S6 346 318 211

Mldd!!I ScbogI
Wiltu watts intermediate (2007)

SquatuFoot 110,000 110,000 110.000 110,000 110,000 110,000 72.000 72,000 72.000 72.000
Capacity (1IUdetIts) 500 500 500 500 500 500 394 394 394 394
EmJIlmenl 443 478 461 471 450 326 311 321 338 342

HlghScbogl
Bwtlngton City HiGh School (1958)

SquatuFoot 180,295 180,295 180,295 180,295 180,295 148,000 148,000 148,000 148,000 148,000
CapaciIy (1tuden1s) 1,224 1,224 1,224 1,224 1,224 815 815 815 815 815
EmI!ImenI 722 790 782 822 838 834 829 849 860 839

Numbor of Schools at JInt 30,2012
EIomenIary • 3
MiddIa School .. 1
Senior HI;h SdIooI a 1

Soun:o: Dis1rIct Facilitiaa 0IIic:0 •
NOlo: YOIII' of original c:onatruction " shown In panll\thoI8S. Inc:nJasoIIn aquam footogo and capociIy II1'II tho result of

8dc1i1lona. EmIIImonIIs boNd on tho anrUJI 0cI0b0r diaIrIct count.
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ExhlbltJ·19

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Required Maintenance

Last Ten Fiscal Years

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES· REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000·261·)00(

• School Facilities Boudlnot Lawrence Smith Watts HighSchool Total

2003 $ 11,950 $ 33,194 $ 48,900 $ 104,325 $ 170,993 $ 369,362
2004 11,976 33,266 49,006 104,550 171,362 370,160
2005 15,016 41,710 61,445 131,089 214,861 464,121
2006 14,632 40,646 59,877 127,743 209,377 452,274
2007 10,548 29,300 43,163 92,086 150,934 326,032- 2008 11,034 30,650 45,151 96,327 157,884 341,046

...a 2009 14,077 39,104 57,605 122,897 201,434 435,117N

2010 16,736 46,488 68,484 146,106 239,475 517,290
2011 15,742 43,727 64,416 137,427 225,250 486,562
2012 16,160 44,839 66,036 140,851 230,877 498,763

Total School Facilities $ 146,674 $ 407,379 $ 600,109 $ 1,280,262 $ 2,098,423 $ 4,532,847

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26·1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records



Exhibit J-20

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Insurance Schedule

June 30, 2012

Self-
Insured

Coverage Retention Deductible

School Package Policy - Burlington county JIF
Property, Inland Marine & Auto Physical Damage $ 150,000,000 $ 250,000 $ 500
Property Valuation:

Building and Contents Replacement Cost
Contractor's Equipment Actual Cash Value
Automobiles Actual Cash Value

Boller and Machinery 125,000,000 None 1,000

Crime 500,000 200,500 500

General and Automobile Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Employee Benefits Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Wolter's Compensation Statutory 250,000 None

Educator's Legal Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Pollution Legal Liability 3,000,000 None 25,000

Student Accident Insurance
Monumental Life Insurance Company 6,000,000 None None

Surety Bonds - Selective Insurance Co.
Treasurer 300,000 nla nla
Board SecrelarylBusiness Administrator 30,000 nla nla

Source: District records
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
Registered Municipal Accountants

1lOOO Uacola Drive West, Suite 461
Marttoa,New Jcncy 08053
(856) 983-ll44
Fu (856) 98U674
E-MafJ: Isspas@coacentrle.net

-Member or-
Americaa IDStitute orCPAI
New Jersey SocIety or CP AI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD BA VE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited Burlington City School District (School District), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey's
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement.
and the New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School
District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,2012. The School District's major federal
and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of
its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the School District's management Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the School District's compliance based on our audit

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-I33 Audits 01 State. Local Governments. and Non-Profit
Organizations: audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance. Department of Education, State of New
Jersey; and State of New Jersey Circular 04-04-0MB. Single Audit Policy lor Recipients 01Federal Grants. State Grants
and State Aid. Those standards and OMB Circular A-I33 and State of New Jersey Circular 04-04-0MB. require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred.
An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence about the School District's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the School District's compliance
with those requirements.

.
In our opinion, the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects. with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
oCits lDl\ior federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30.2012.
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IDterDaI Control (hter CompUance

ManagemCDt of the Burlington City School District is respoDSible for establishing and maintainiDg effective int:emal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulatioDS, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state
programs. In pJanniDg and performing our audit, we considered the School District's intemal coD!roI over compliance
with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to determine the
audmDg procedures for the pmpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with'OMB Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey Circular ()4..()4.()MB, but not for the
pmpose of erpressiDg an opiDion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control over compliance.

A defldencJ' In Internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and COIreCt, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material wea.bless In i1llemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
reqWrement ofa federal or state program will not be prevented. or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration ofintemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not ~gned to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies.
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and usc of the management of the School District. the Division of
Finance, Department ofEdncation, State of New Jersey, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

INVERSO &: STEWART, LLC

~p'_-
Robert P. Inverse
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 7, 2012



BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Scheduto of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For tho fiscal Year Ended Jme 30, 2012

...,._ d.klne ao, 21111....... ProorMI
....... GIwdDdP_'I1vouth 0NnIIDIf CFDA GIwd Of SlICe OfAMU'4 (Ar:Gount8 Def.-I 0IIe1O
"'-_1'II1II ...!!!!!!!!!!!. P,atoct Number Amount GIwd"-tod ...... J ~ GnnfDr

u.s. Oap.",_ .. of EducaIIon
Qt!mIFund;

MedIcal A$1ISUnCe Program 113.778 Nil. 13,758 711110· er.D'11 , (7,781) , $
MedIcal A$1ISUnCe Program 113.778 Nil. 12,865 711m • 6'3Cl'12
EIb:aIIon Jabs Fuid 84.41DA Nil. 57!J,466 711111• 6'3Cl'12 , ~,7811 , ,

I IIAeVOI .... -
till S3dI!I LIIIIdlIasIIH ~ I IIi

lIIG ,. pan A 84.o1DA ~11 872,905 9f1110·8131111 (138,420)
11110'·P .... A 84.01DA ~12 844,045 9f1111 ·8131112
ARM· "hie 1· ...... 1. 84.389 ARRMI6OO-10 222,108 7/W11.8131111 (25,483)

TIle , • SchooIInipIovQmenI 84.0.0 ~11 71,859 9f1I10· 813111. ('5,666)
"hie I·SchooI~ 84.otO ~12 8,873 9f1I11 ·8131112

TIIIo U • pan A· Teadier & Pi1ncIpaI T'*""G
Ind Roc:rI*kio 84.3671. ~11 lBS,702 9f1I10·8131111 ('G,345)

lIIG U • Pat! A· Toaclier & Pi1ncIpaI TrUiIng
Ind Roc:rI*kio 84.3671. ~12 182,432 9f1I11 ·8131112

lIIG U • Pat! 0 84.3,8)( ~11 2,818 W.O·8131111 (1.168)

lIIG III· P .... A· EngIl$h LInguage ~ 84.365A ~11 2e,2!M 11/1110·8131111 (1.821)
lIIG In • Pan A· EnglIsh IMIQIag& AcqIMIDn 84.365A ~12 11.007 9f1I11 ·8131112

lIIG m .1mmlgranI 84.385 ~12 1,873 9f1111 ·8131112

lIIG fV· 8afo & DNg FnIe 8cIIOCIIs 84.1~ ~11 2,274 9f1I10·8131111 (2,182)

IIIdMd_!!IIb DI..t.IllIg lIsI O&!£AJ
Pan 8· BasIc 84.Q27 FT-oeoo.11 513,182 9f1I10·8131111 (60.008)
Pan 8 • BasIc 84.Q27 FT-oeoo.12 555,011 9f1I11 ·8131112
ARM· P .... 8· BuIo 84.381 ARRMI6OO-10 &31,748 7111rS·8131111 (66.217)

Pan 8· PnIsdioaI 84.173 f'S.06OO.11 24,I1Ii7 9f1I10·8131111 (3,272)
Pan 8· PIasdiooI 84.173 f'S.06OO.12 20,318 9f1I11 ·8131112
ARM. Pat! 8 • Preschool 84.392 ARRMI6OC).10 18.160 7111rS • 8131111 (1,147)

~1L"""b\·1 ,.,.,
2010·2011 84.318 PERK-oeoo.11 1&,810 711110·6'3Cl'11 (344)
2011·2012 84.318 PERK-oeoo.12 13,748 711111·6'3Cl'12

P II"""_' Lal Aaelic,"
ComeCI· Ed (RIcIor ~ Nil. Nil. 12,478 7/t1rS. 8131112 8,4SO

SIb4aIIII (313.849) 8,450

!Y_R ISllllId 11..... 11
I'nIsh FNI & V8Q8IlIbIo I'i1IgIMI 10-682 CJC5.OO6OO lG.847 9f1110·6'.W11 (2,087)
Ff8SII FNI & VegeIIIbIe ProgrIm 10-682 005-0060O 10.481 WIllI· 6'.W12

L!A12 IIEI!nllllsdEeal~~I_I.d
8I.mmer Food SeMco PnIgrIm 10.&59 Nil. 2e.293 711111• 8131111

Talld SpocIaI AcMInuct Fuid I e'!!.Ol!l s ~ s
U.s. Oap__ 4 of AjpIcuIture

EI.,.DIi .... Fand!
Food DanatIon lo.6!iO Nil. 7&,006 9f1111 ·6'3Cl'12 S , ,
All« School SnIck ProgrIm lG.S54 NlA 22,838 9f1/n ·6'3Cl'12
NdcInaI School LIn::h ProgrIm 10.s55 Nil. 468,109 9f1111 • 6'3Cl'12
School Br8aIofast ProgrIm lC1.S53 Nil. 83.721 IlitI11 • 6'3Cl'12

TCIIaIEtIoIprtso Fund

Talld FedIInII MMIs ,e?!7l S 8,450 S

11Ie ~ NoCn to 6diecIuIM of I!xpencIIIurM of A____ .. "*tIt8f paIt of IhIa ecIIedIdJ.
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SchoduloA

.....,_ atJ_ ~.201Z
c..yoww ~
CW...,.,." Cull Budgatuy DfPrlorV .. ,.. (McaunIII Dahm:d Due to

AIMUnI Reatwed El!pe!!!!I!!!r! Ad). BaIancaa ReccIYabIo) ~ Grantor

I I 7.781 I I I I I I
I 10,01t (12,1185) (2.674)

G1,!!!3 l579,!!l 188.453)

, • !OB.B05 I l592.161) I • I 1!1.1Z7) S S

212,0411 (76,828,
3211,388 (458.039) (132,851'
25.483 (7.l1li2) (7.892)

35.251 (19,885)
(8,1173) (8,1173)

26,644 (16.1118)

104.126 (182.432) (78.3OB)

1.118

4.1S (2.334)
11.852 (11.007) (1.155)

1,3111 (1.873) (S4)

2,274 (112)

60.008
388,381 (512.782) 1126.3111)
66.217

3,272
14.281 (18,534) (4,253)
1.147

344
13,748 (13.748)

4.675 (1.800) II.so 1.675

1.288,888 (1.328.939) 1357.975) 9,esG 1.675

2.067
8,331 (10.461, (1.130)

2S.283 ~~
I s 132M!!! I 11.388,8113) S I I (351,1051 8550 S 1675

75.005 (75.005)
21.70S 122.839) (1.136)

443,1511 1466.1l1li) 122.250)
78_ I!!3.?2!!l P,8?3!

820,420 m!!!I!I !27.2A9l

s ! j!.C551804 S r2..IOS.S!! I I s 147714811 • II_ , 'e



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of State F"lIIDnc:iaI AssIstance

rot Iha fiscal YD4r ended June 30, 2012

Balance. at JullO:IO, 2011
Program

Orant 01 Stato Award Orant (Accounta Defenwcl Duo 10
Stala OJantotI ~ram tille Pro!!!! Humber AmoUnt Period ~Cllvab"l Revenuo Grantor

Illata Dlpliltmont of Education
Genorp!F!8!CI;

Equdzdon AId 11-49!M134-5120.078 t3,95U55 711110·6130111 S (1.350,0&47) S S
Equdzalion AId 12-49!M134-5120.078 13,7&4,018 711111 ·6130112
TtaIWfIOI1AIion AId 1I-4!J5.034.5120-014 188,804 7/1110·6130111 (18,285)
TranijlOilllfl ... AId 12-49!M134-5120-014 188.297 711111 ·6130112
Spoc:iaI EcIucaIion <:aIogactc:aI AIel 11-49!M134-51»088 786,701 711110·6130111 (78,148)
Spoc:iaI Educulion CaIDgcItc:aI AId 12-495-034-S12O.(JBIj 812,838 7/1111·6130112
SocurfIJ AId 11-4!J5.034.512I).QM 450.548 711110·6130111 (43,810)
SocuriIJAId 12"'9~I2I).QM 4S7,681 711111 ·6I30Il2
~AId 11-4!J5.034.512Q.065 118,389 711110·6130111 111.267)
.MjusIment AId 12-49!M134-512Q.065 1,742,658 711111 ·6130112
EldramIInaty Spoc:IaI EcIUcaIIcn COIla AId 11"'9!MI34-5120-473 62,800 711110·6/3QIII 162.800)
ExIraonIInaIy SpodaI Ecb:aIion COIla AId 12-49!M134-5120-473 88,240 711111 ·6130112
HorncIIoM TuIIicn AId 1I-4!J5.034.512Q.005 1S2.W 711110·6I30Il1 (1S2,Il85)
HcmeIeu TuIIicn AId 12-49!M134-512Q.005 47,745 711111 ·6130112
~ NlA 5,707 711111·6130112
TPAF • Poll Rear.ment MocIIcIII 12-495-CXM-~I 989,388 71111I ·6130112
CJn.8eh4It TPAF I'InIIcn ConlIIbu!Icna 12-495-034-5095-008 482.169 7/1111 ·6130112
TPAF Social ~oImtJInocI) 12-4~ 1,101,233 711111·6130112 (SS.677)
TPAF SocIIII SocuIIy(RoImtJInocI) 12"'~ I,I2S,272 711111·6130112

TOIIIIGcncnlFund S 1
'
,749,2191 s s

Stala Department of EducatIon
Spoc!a! Bmnup Fmd

Pmc:hocI Educalion AId 10-495-CXM-5120.(J88 2.457,450 1111109·6130110 58.639
Pmc:hocI EcIucaIIon AId 11"'9!MI34-512(1.Q88 2.754,830 l1li110·6130111 (275.483) 41,128
I'nIIdIOCI Education AId 12-49!M134-5120.(J88 2,878.819 l1li111 ·6I30Il2
NJ N9!!!!!!b!!s;AIct

TexII>ocII AId 11·10Q.034.512Q.064 S2,887 711110·6130111 4B2
TexII>ocII AId 12·1OQ.034.512Q.064 25,81S 711111 ·6130112
NlnngAld 12· 10Q.034.5120.070 38.588 711111 ·6130112
&'!i!mt SctyIc!t.

~EducIItIcn II· 10Q.034.51»087 152.38S 711110·6130111 65.138
CorrIpenAtcIy EducIItIcn 12·IOQ.034.51»087 121,728 7/1/11 • 6130112
e.S.L II· 10Q.034.51»087 854 711110·6I30Il1 854
E.S.L 12·1OQ.034.512Q.067 2,_ 711111 ·6130112
TranijlOita1Icn 11·IOQ.034.5I2Q.067 38,830 711110·6130111 7.458
Tl1IIlijIOill1f1011 I2-IOQ.034.51»087 38,783 71111I ·6130112
Homo InIIruc:IIcn I I·IOQ.034.512Q.067 S39 711110·6130111 (S39)
Homo InIIrucIIcft 12·IOQ.034.512Q.067 831 711111 ·6130112

H3nd!g!pptd Sert!cos.
ElaImlnaIIon & CIasalftcatIcn I I·l00-0:J.4.S12Q.068 S9,7OS 711110·6130111 7,S34
ExamInIIion & aal'!ftcIIfIon 12· 10Q.034.512Q.068 S9,928 711111 ·6130112
ComIcIivo SpoodI II·IOQ.034.5I2Q.068 48.157 711110·6130111 28,1&4
Collective Spooch 12· 10Q.034.512Q.068 41.882 711/11 • 6130112
SuppIamentaIInsIndcn II· 10Q.034.512Q.068 27,454 711110·6130111 5,559
SuppComemaIlnIIruc:IIcn 12·IOQ.034.512Q.068 28,762 71111I ·6I30Il2

flll!l5ll11muah LlIIiI!I_IC.
NJC8HDP (CDC) NlA U49 511110· 212811I 11,850)
UlyIIH S. Grant CGIIcqIA NlA 1,778 711111 .613Q112

TOIII SpedmI Revenue Fund ! 1277,6521 $ 89787 ! 114,865
Stala Dlpliltmont af Ag1fcutIIn

EnIatptIae Fund:
SIa!o SdIocI LuncII PnIgram 12· loo.Gl0-3350423 11,031 l1li111 ·6130112
Slala SdIocI LuncII Program I I·Ioo.Glo-3350423 18.588 1111110• 6130111 1483)

TOIII EnIorpIIo Fund ! (4831 !
TOIII $tala fNncIaI AaIIIanco $ B.027,3841 • 89787 I 114865

The aecompa..,tng NoIaa to SeMduIH of I!xpencIIturn of Awants and FInancIal Aaalatance a,. an IntaOral part of thIa Khedulo.
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Schedule B

Ik.,.wment aa...,_ at ....... ~I 1012
c.n,o- ell'll«
(WaIIaMI1 Cull Budgatuy y..,.. (Accounta DIfaM Due 10

Amount ~d I!l!p!ndIturu Ad).
aa __

~b'" Reftnue Gtantor

I I 1,3S0.447 I S I S I I
12,457,603 (I3.M9,718) (114,3(lO) (U06,413)

18.285
177,665 (1118,2117) (18,632)
7V.l.a

735,_ (812,838) (77,150)
43,610

396,410 (437,661) (41,571)

11.161
1.577,253 (1,742,6S8) (185,4051

62,800
(88.240) (88.2401

132,885
(47,745) (47,745)

5,707 (5.707)
888,_ (669,388)
482.169 (482.169)

53,677
1,068,868 [I,I23oml [56,4041

I s 19,&47,868 1 [tD.566,OO7I S (114,3001 s $ n,78t,560) I I

(58.839)
275,483 SCI) 41,828

58,639 2,433,412 (2.545.728) 114,300 (270,388) 331,090

CZ
25,813 (25,550) 63
36,688 (3&,5e8)

85.138
121,T.ZI (5U44) 66.7M

854

2.588 (1,207) U7D
7,456

38,783 38,783
338

(931) (931)

7,334
38,128 (28.013) 11,115

28,IM
41,882 (12.875) 28.887

5,S58
28,762 (18,099) 10.663

5,DDO (3,150)
3,730 (3,730)

I I 3.051.872 I p.730.81.' , 114.800 I 114,!!85 $ !PU1!) , 372.71. S 156.51.

10.510 (11,031) (521)
48)

S , t1003 I 111,0311 I I I 1S'1 I !, , ~710,841 I 13i.307E , SCI) I· 11._ I B,053,!!!l I £3.71' S 156574
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Schedules of kpeadltures

of Federal Awards and State FiDaaclal Assistance
For the F'iscaI Year Ended June 30, 2012

L GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expeaditures of federal awards aad state fiaancial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the City ofBur1iDgton School District ("School District"). The School District is defined in Note 1 to the
School District's basic financial statements. AD federal and state awards received directly from federal aad state agencies,
as well as federal awards aad state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistaace.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistaace are presented using the
budgetary basis of accountiDg with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fimd, which are preseated using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Prof" Organlzations,' therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fimd on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fun~ to demonstrate financ:e-related
legal compliaace in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit .year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fimd is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is maadated
pursuant to N.J.s.A. JBA:22-44.2, For GAAP pmposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetaIy basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not, The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
1&4:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($109,414) for the general
fund and $234,335 for the special revenue fund See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
Awards and financial assistaDce expenditures are reported in the School District's basic financial statements on a GAAP
basis as presented as follows:

l!!M Federal State Total

General s 592,151 s 19,570,893 s 20,163,044
Special Revenue 1,366,693 2,850,849 4,217,542
Food Service 647,679 11,031 658,710

Total $ ~606IS23 s 22,432,773 s 25,039,296
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Burlington City School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jnne 30,2012

(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
.reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent cmrent year value received and CWTeDt
year distribution, respectively. TPAF PenSion Contnbutions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the
School District for the year ended June 30. 2012. TPAF Social Security Contnbutions represents the amount reimbursed
by the State for the employer's share of social secmity contnbutions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30. 2012.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results .seetion of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

7.· ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled" Adjustments" represent the following:

State Federal

Transfer from General Fund to
Special Revenue Fund $ (114,300) S

Transfer to Special Revenue Fund
From General Fund 114,300

Prior Year Encumbrances Canceled 500
$ 500

,OA



BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF RNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report Issued: UNQUALIFIED

lntemal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses Identified? yes x no

2) Signlficant deficiencies Identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes _---=x-=--_ none reported

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes x no

Federal Awards

Intemal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) Identified? yes x no

. 2) Significant deficiencieS Identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes _---=x.;......._ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: UNQUALIFIED

Arty aUcfrt findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(8) of OMS ClraJlar A-133 ? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numberfs) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.41OA Education Jobs Fund

10.555 National School Lunch Program

Donar threshold used to cfJStingulsh betwwen type A and type S programs: $300,000

AU<f1tee qualified as 10w-risk aucfltee? x yes no

1R..



BURLINGTON CllY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONrD)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section 1 - Summary of Audlto(s Results (Conrd)

State Awards SectIon

DoDar threshold used to distinguish ~ type A and type B programs:

Auditae quaflfied as low-risk auditee7

$669.236

x yes no

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies Identified that are
not considered to be material weakness? yes _ ___;.X..;...__ none reported

Type of auc:frto"s report on compllance for major programs: UNQUALIFIED

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
In accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 04-047 yes x no

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Numberfs) Name of State Program

12-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid

12-495-034-512~78 EguaflZStion Aid

12-4~512~ Adjustment Aid

12-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contnbutions

12-4~51204)B6 Preschool Education Aid

12-100-010-3350-023 School lunch Program



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section 2 - Sehedale of Fbumdal Statement Findings

This section jdentjfies the signific.ant deficiencies, material weaknesses,. and instances of noncompliance related to
the fiDancia1 statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government .Auditing Sttmdards and with
audit requiremcots as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

No findings jdentified.
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BURLINGTON CI1Y SCBOOLDISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUFSTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, lOll

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State F'fnandal AssIstance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major Federal and State programs, as required by OMS Circular A-I33 and
New 1ersey Circular Letter 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS;

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF' PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O~

This section jdentifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic :finaDcial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Audiling Standards, OMB
Circular A-133 and State of New lerscy OMB"s Circular 04-04.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARPS

There were no prior year audit findings
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